MiNUIES
of the

COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF MAUl

March 27, 2020

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF MAUl, STATE OF

HAWAII, WAS HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, KALANA O MAUl BUILDING.
WAILUKU, HAWAII, ON FRIDAY. MARCH 27, 2020, BEGINNING AT 9:12 A.M., WITH
CHAIR ALICE L. LEE PRESIDING.

COUNCIL CHAIR ALICE L. LEE: Will the Council of the County of Maui meeting come to
order. This is March 27, it is 9:12 a.m. So, before we begin roll call, I'd like to wish all

of you Guten Morgen. And I've used that before, and I will, that will be part of the quiz
at the end of the meeting; which country.
So, Mr. Clerk, roll call.

ROLL CALL
PRESENT:

COUNCILMEMBERS G. RIKI HOKAMA, NATALIE A. KAMA,
KELLY T. KING, MICHAEL J. MOLINA, TAMARA A.M. PALTIN,
SHANE
M. SINENCI, YUKI
LEI
K.
SUGIMURA.
VICE-CHAIR KEANI

N.W.

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ

AND

CHAIR ALICE L. LEE.

(Councilmembers Kama, King, Molina, Paitin, Sinenci, Sugimura, and
Vice-Chair Rawlins-Femandez attended the meeting remotely.)

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK JAMES G.M. KRUEGER: Madam Chair, there are nine Members

present. A quorum is present to conduct the business of the Council.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: I'm present. You forgot me, James.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Oh, apologies. Councilmember Yuki Lei Sugimura.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Good morning.

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
March 27. 2020

Page 2

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Apologies, Chair. Now there are nine Members present.
A quorum is present to conduct the business of the Council.
CHAIR LEE: Okay. Thank you.

Today is an unusual day, so if we stray from the agenda, I think it's okay because
people may have questions or maybe they didn't hear everything. So, I think if we take
this slowly, you know, we'll get through the day. And my assumption, first of all, there
was a question that came up yesterday. Did everyone receive a copy of that email
from Common Cause?

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: I think we were; yes.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Do any of you have any concerns about that, because we have Corp.
Counsel here, and the idea is that, well, I think, Mr. Molina, I think you mentioned

something, and I think Ms. Sugimura also mentioned concerns about what Common
Cause mentioned in its, in their email. So, first I'd like to ask Mr. Molina and then
Ms. Sugimura, about your comments.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much, Madam Chair. And thank you for
bringing this to the floor. Could we get a comment, or further clarification from Corp.
Counsel regarding the concerns of Common Cause and their issue about not having
folks being allowed to I guess come into the chambers to testify live. If that's possible
without going into executive session? Maybe from Ms. Lutey?
CORPORATION COUNSEL MOANA LUTEY: Sure.

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Lutey.
CORPORATION COUNSEL: Chair, thank you.

CHAIR LEE: What happened to her voice?
LEGISLATIVE ANALYST LESLEY MILNER: Corp. Counsel seems to be having some
connectivity issues at the moment.
CHAIR LEE: Kathy, can you call her?
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CORPORATION COUNSEL: You're fine.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much.

LEGISLATIVE ANALYST MILNER: Sorry all. We lost connectivity here in the chambers for
a moment. Could you restate that please, Corp. Counsel? We weren't able to hear
you in chambers.

CHAIR LEE: Moana, please repeat what you said.

CORPORATION COUNSEL: Okay. Can you hear me now?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

CORPORATION COUNSEL: I'm wondering if it's on my end. What I was saying is that the
Governor issued an emergency proclamation relaxing a lot of the requirements under
the Sunshine Law. And so, in terms of having public meetings and so forth, and us

trying to keep social distant, keep all of this under control to the extent possible, I think
that under these circumstances, the fact that we are allowing public testimony, I'm not

sure if they can testify via video teleconference. But they haven't been forbidden from
having a say. It just may not be publicly right now based on the emergency
circumstances. So, under the law, we are fine.

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Sugimura, I believe you had some concerns.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. Yea. I also saw that Common Cause written
testimony to us. And Moana,thank you. 1, 1, 1 understand all of the proclamations and
the emergency rules that we're under, and that Sunshine HRS 92 is lifted, which allows
us to have the meeting that we're having today and to be social distancing under the
pandemic situation we're in.

My, my concern is that based upon what the agenda says where oral testimony will not
be accepted, and written testimony will be accepted. Please submit written testimony
by email or fax, and the information is given at least 24 hours in advance. And I, I think
that what the other part of the Common Cause letter says, and I quote, it says,"to focus
on priority government materials [sic], such as responding to COVID-19, and provide
for community to participate via video and/or audio means (and not just observe after
providing written testimony)". And they're talking about democracy matters in times of
crisis. And I believe that our community is in crisis.

Yesterday, I helped deliver food to people who had just lost their jobs. I mean, there
are people out there that are not paying attention to what we're doing, because they're
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just trying to figure out how to feed their family. So, I truly believe that, I, I hear what
Corp. Counsel is saying that we're completely legal. But I think that we're being
insensitive to what's happening in the community and that we, I cited some,the things
that I think are important on our agenda are things that are Charter related. Maybe the
single-use plastic, because the stores are being affected right now with this COVID-19
and they also are going through economic losses besides the community.
So, I wondered Chair, if you would, just out of sensitivity to what's happening in the
community, defer the Charter items until after Keani's done with her Budget
Committee. Because we have till August 20, and subsequent budget meetings after
that to then take up the Charter amendments, which will require two meetings. And
we would have the time then to, or hopefully this is going to pass and that we'll be in
better positions once we know what the April 30 lockdown is for the community and we
have a better sense of what's happening in our community, which I believe that we're
all concerned about. But those are my concerns.

And Chair, I'm just asking you to look at it from a different perspective for transparency
and governance that these items, even the, even the single-use plastic item where I
got emails from, I think we got one from Pukalani Superette, talking about what they're
going through, through this traumatic times for their employees. And if we could just
pause, you know, and take it up once we know what's happening in the community.
So, that was my concern. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Alright, Members. I did digress. I allowed the digression thinking that we
needed some kind of pronouncement from Corporation Counsel's Office, so that we
are reassured that our proceedings are legal today and that they would not be
challenged in the future. As far as individual items on the agenda, I would suggest that
you bring them up as we reach them on the calendar and so that we can proceed. And
we did get Corp. Counsel's opinion and it seems that it is a go for this meeting. Are
there any other comments or questions before we proceed? If not, let's proceed. Now-

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: -we do have a-

COUNCILMEMBER KING: There is a, Tamara has her hand up and I had my hand up.

CHAIR LEE: Alright.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Can you see, can you see-
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CHAIR LEE: Ms. King. Now, okay, Ms. King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. No, I just had concerns, I think you allayed them. So,just
to be clear, we're going to go through the agenda as scheduled?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Chair, is it my turn?
CHAIR LEE: Okay. Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: My concern was, you know, we had that training where we had
a call-in testimony and a BlueJeans video conference testimony. And that was good
training for us, but is there going to be a training for the public? Like, how to just get
the app for BlueJeans, whether it's on your iPhone or smartphone, whether it's on your
iPad, whether it's on your laptop or your home computer? And like, you know, just
training for the public.

Cause I think, you know,the budget is, is kind of a thing that we can't take up at another
time. And, and usually how we go out to all the communities, but you know,just saying
that they have the opportunity to either phone in, I mean, everyone that used email
testimony should be familiar with that. But these new types of phone in or BlueJeans
video conferencing testimony, is there going to be some kind of tutorial how-to video,
or should our own staff come up with the way to get that message out to our own
constituents? Just wondering if that's in the works.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, that is in the works. Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez and her staff, as you
know initiated the whole idea of telecommunicating. And they're continuing to work

along with OCS and OCC and others to, not perfect but, create a system where the
public will be able to not only log in to our system, but they will be able to testify orally.
But we just haven't reached that point yet. So, in the meantime, we appreciate the
public's understanding and cooperation to send in their testimonies by email, by fax,
or by letters. So, the answer, the short answer to your question is yes, Ms. Paltin.
Any other questions? If not, let's pro~
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez. I don't see you.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Yea, I, I just, I wanted to reiterate

what you said in response to Member Paltin's question that, for today, we're only
accepting written testimony; and I support that. Moving forward for budget session,
I'm planning to do a video and I can see if Akaku would accept that video so that not
only will it be on social media, but it'll also be on Channel 53, so that all the generations
will be able to see the how-to video.

But I also encourage all Councilmembers to also reach out to those that, you know,
either follow them on social media or however else you connect, whether it's via email,

to explain how you go about connecting to BlueJeans. And it's really simple, you know.
If you're on a computer, you can click on the link. If you're on a phone, then you can
dial in and you dial in the code; and that's being provided.

And we'll be using the same link and the same code throughout budget session. That's
the, that's the goal. And I'm told that it can be done that way. And that way it, it'll be
consistent, and no one will have to be looking for the code. It'll be the same code and
the same link. So, I'm, we're all working our hardest to make this as simple and
straightfonA/ard as possible. Mahalo, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Any further questions? Okay. There is a quorum present to conduct
the business of the Council.

And one more comment before we ask Member King for opening remarks. Member
Hokama reminded me that all of our faces are on the screen, as people can see them
throughout the meeting. So, it's not just one person, but all of us, so try to have your
best behavior forward. Try not to eat too much, you know. And be careful of your little
habits on, on screen, because unlike regular meetings, it's only the speaker, his, can
be seen. But now it's everybody that can be seen. Okay? Thank you.
Member Kelly King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you. Chair. Just,just wanted to remind Mr. Hokama,thank
you for that reminder, that we can only see half, half your face on the screen. So, you
might want to adjust your computer screen.

OPENING REMARKS

The opening remarks were offered by Councilmember Kelly T. King.
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CHAIR LEE: Thank you for those remarks.

Now, I ask all of you, even though you're at home, to please join me in reciting the
Pledge of Allegiance.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Members of the Council, and others in attendance, rose and recited the Pledge of
Allegiance.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you.
Mr. Clerk.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with the presentation of written
testimony on agenda items.

PRESENTATION OF WRITTEN TESTIMONY
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: We have received written testimony.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Have, have those testimonies been distributed to the Members?
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Yes, Madam Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Thank you. If there are no objections to accepting all of the written
testimony, any object?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

THERE

BEING

NO

OBJECTION.

WRITTEN

TESTIMONY

RECEIVED FROM THE FOLLOWING WERE MADE A PART OF
THE RECORD OF THIS MEETING:

1.

Francine Aarona;

2.

J. Eduardo Aguilar;

3.

All Anderson;
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4.

Kala'i Anderson;

5.

Kathy Becklin;

6.
7.

Ember Behrendt;
Olaf Behrendt;

8.

Hannah Bernard, Hawai'i Wildlife Fund;

9.

Max Bielawski;

10.
11.

Marjorie Bonar;
Sanoma Boynton;

12.
13.

MaliaCahill;
Tricia Calhoon;

14.
15.

Alexis Chapman;
Chivo Ching-Johnson;

16.
17.
18.

Carol Clawson;
Lucienne de Naie, Malama Hamakua Maui;
Tatiana Ebro;

19.
20.
21.
22.

Alan Espiritu;
Nicole Ferguson;
Haley Ferguson;
Lexi Figueroa;

23.

Andrew Fox;

24.
25.

Camry Gach;
Jazmyne Geis;

26.
27.

Jaden Givensel;
Brett Gobar;

28.
29.

Stephen E. Goldsmith;
LIndsey Gomez;

30.

Carlos Guzman;

31.

Connor Hanley;

32.

Nicole Hokoana;

33.
34.
35.

Mark Hyde;
Spencer Hyde;
Lezley Jaclntho;

36.

Jennifer;

37.
38.
39.

Alexis Kageyama;
Kawai KapunI;
Cheryl King, Hawai'i Association for Marine Education and Research;

40.
41.
42.

Arnie Kotler;
Milford Leal;
Vincent Linares;

43.

Rick Long;
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44.

Jill Lucas;

45.

Kupono Luke;

46.

Sandy Ma, Common Cause Hawaii;

47.

Kai Matthes;

48.
49.

Kelly McHugh;
Jan McKinley;

50.

Sarah Mitchel-Block;

51.
52.
52.
54.

Michael Nobriga;
Ashley O'Colmain;
Holly Paulman;
Natalia Polinskey;

55.
56.

Leah Quittner;
Carol Riccio;

57.
58.

Kiera Ryon;
Harrison Schmitt, Pacific Whale Foundation;

59.
60.

Pat Simmons;
Jim Smith;

61.
62.
63.

LilySolano;
Ashley Toda;
Maya Watanabe;

64.

Kevin Watkins II;

65.

Bruce Weyermann;

66.
67.

Michael Williams;
Anita Wintner; and

68.

Lauren Zirbel, Hawaii Food Industry Association.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. So, so ordered.
Mr. Clerk.

And since we are accepting those testimonies, any objections to closing testimony?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR LEE: So, ordered.
Mr. Clerk.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with the minutes.
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MINUTES

The minutes of the Council of the County of Maui's regular meeting of January 24, 2020 was
presented at this time.

CHAIR LEE: Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
I MOVE TO APPROVE THE MINUTES AS READ BY THE
CLERK.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE:

Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, to approve the minutes, and

seconded by Member Hokama.

Any discussion? All those in favor say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries.
Mr. Clerk.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with county communications.
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COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
NO.

20-200

- SCOTT K. TERUYA. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.

(dated March 6, 2020)

Informing that funds from the Countywide Costs, Self-Insurance Program in the
amount of $26,731.72 have been transferred to the Department of Police, Technical

and Support Services, Motor Pool, relating to the purchase of a replacement vehicle.
CHAIR LEE; Council Chair, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. If there are no objections, may I
request that the Clerk also call up CC 20-201?
CHAIR LEE: Any objections?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR LEE: So, ordered.
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

Oh, yea, you have to read out. Sorry, the Clerk has to read out 201.

NO.

20-201

- DON S. GUZMAN. PROSECUTING ATTORNEY.

(dated March 12, 2020)

Transmitting a notice of grant agreement from the State of Hawaii, Department of the
Attorney General, Crime Prevention and Justice Assistance Division for the Victim
Witness Assistance Program in the amount of$64,864 for FY20 and $64,864 for FY21.
CHAIR LEE: Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
I MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS 20-200 AND
20-201.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
SECOND.
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CHAIR LEE;

It's been moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez and seconded by

Member Hokama to file CC 20-200 and CC 20-201. Discussion?

If not, all those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

MOLINA,
VICE-CHAIR

PALTIN,

HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,

SINENCI,

SUGIMURA,

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,

AND

CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries.
Mr. Clerk.

NO.

20-202

- JEFFREY T. PEARSON. DIRECTOR OF WATER SUPPLY.

(dated March 13, 2020)

Transmitting the State of Hawaii Commission on Water Resource Management water
use reports for January 2020 for all registered well reporters in the County of Maui.
CHAIR LEE: Ms., Councilmember Sugimura.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. Chair.
I MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 20-202.

CHAIR LEE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Member Sugimura, seconded by Member Hokama, to file County
Communication 20-202. Any discussion?
All those in favor, say "aye".
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AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries.
Mr. Clerk.

NO.

20-203

- DAVID C. THYNE. FIRE CHIEF.

(dated March 10, 2020)

Transmitting a proposed resolution entitled "AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF THE
DONATION OF FIREFIGHTING EQUIPMENT FROM THE HAWAII PROFESSIONAL
FIREFIGHTERS FOUNDATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF FIRE AND PUBLIC

SAFETY, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 3.56, MAUI COUNTY CODE".
CHAIR LEE: Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
I MOVE TO WAIVE THE REQUIREMENT OF COMMITTEE
REFERRAL AND REPORT IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 7.G.
OF THE RULES OF THE COUNCIL.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
SECOND.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Second.
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CHAIR LEE: Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by, was it, Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Mr. Sinenci, I think.

CHAIR LEE: Oh, Ms. King. Okay, we'll just pick one for now; Mr. Molina seconded,to waive
the Rules of the Council. Any discussion?
Member Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. As Members may recall, this is the
amended resolution that we were waiting for.

CHAIR LEE: Any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion, of the waiver say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries.

Member Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
I MOVE TO ADOPT THE PROPOSED RESOLUTION AND TO
FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 20-203.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
SECOND.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Second.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Second.
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CHAIR LEE: Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, and seconded by Member Hokama,
to approve the contents in 20-203. Discussion? No discussion?
All those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Aye.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Aye.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I'll just read this really quickly for the record.
Members, the proposed resolution authorizes acceptance of a generous donation of
firefighting equipment valued at $80,000 from the Hawaii Professional Fighters [sic]
Foundation to the Department of Fire and Public Safety. The firefighting equipment
includes two skid mount tank and pump assemble, assemblies for the Wailea Fire
Station and Kahului Fire Stations; and two utility task vehicles with skid mount units to
be stationed at the Wailea Fire Station and Kahului Fire Station.

On behalf of the Department and the entire County, we thank the Hawaii Professional
Fighters, Firefighters Foundation for this equipment and know that this equipment will
help enhance the ability to fight brushfires in our County. Mahalo for the Members
support of this motion.

CHAIR LEE: Any further discussion? If not, all those in favor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries.
Mr. Clerk.
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NO.

20-204

- ALICE L. LEE. COUNCIL CHAIR.

(dated March 20, 2020)

Relating to the discharge of County Communication No. 20-145, relating to
Right-of-Entry Permit for the West Maui Well Development, from the Water,
Infrastructure, and Transportation Committee.
CHAIR LEE: Member Sugimura.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. Chair.
I MOVE TO DISCHARGE THE BILL ATTACHED TO THE
COUNTY COMMUNICATION 20-145 REFERENCED IN
COUNTY COMMUNICATION 20-204.
CHAIR LEE: Is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
SECOND.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thanks.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, I heard Mr. Molina. Alright, it's been moved by Ms. Sugimura, seconded
by Mr. Molina, to waive the Rules of the Council on this matter. All those, oh, further
discussion? Any discussion on the Rules? If notCOUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. Chair. Oh, okay, you can just vote then.

CHAIR LEE: Yea, you can explain the item after we vote to discharge.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Okay.

CHAIR LEE: Alright, all those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.
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CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries.

Ms. Sugimura.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:

I MOVE TO WAIVE THE REQUIREMENTS OF COMMITTEE
REFERRAL AND REPORT STATED IN RULE 7.G. OF THE

RULES OF THE COUNCIL. AS IT PERTAINS TO THE BILL
ATTACHED TO COUNTY COMMUNICATION 20-145, CHAIR.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:
SECOND.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Who was second? Who said the second?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: I did. Tasha.

CHAIR LEE: Oh. Tasha. Alright.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Oh, Tasha. Thanks.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Member Sugimura. seconded by Member Kama as it relates to
CC 20-204. Discussion? Can you explain that. Ms. Sugimura?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. Waive of Committee referral and report are
necessary for the Council to take action on this bill today. So thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Any further discussion?
Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: If Ms. Sugimura can help us out--
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CHAIR LEE: Explain?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -what is the timing criticalness about?

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Oh okay. Oh, thank you. Chair, if I could?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So,the reason is that this was a item that I had planned to

take up on last, this past Tuesday's meeting, of which I cancelled because of this
COVID-19 and we were sheltering in place. So, this item would have been taken up.
And the urgency is that the Water Department needs this item so that they can move
forward on bringing water to West Maui for Ms. Paltin's community.
CHAIR LEE: Any further discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Do we have the Water Director, Chair? I mean, is there a

way we can get a comment from him?
CHAIR LEE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yea, I ... available.

CHAIR LEE: If, if we, if there are no objections, where is that feedback coming from?
DIRECTOR OF WATER SUPPLY JEFFREY PEARSON: This is Jeff, the Director, Jeff

Pearson, the Water Director. I just turned my audio on. Can you hear me?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yes.

CHAIR LEE: Can everyone hear, Mr. Pearson?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea.

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Paltin. Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yes, Chair. I just wanted to clarify that my community currently
has water. Everybody that turns on their tap has water. Just clarifying . . . water in
West Maui ... emergency. Everybody has water here.
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CHAIR LEE: Excuse me. Wait, wait. Lesley, you're going to have to mute some of these
people, because if there's too much feedback I cannot hear Ms. Paltin.
Ms. Paltin, can you repeat what you just said?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I just-

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Jeff.... Okay. Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I just wanted to clarify for anyone watching that West Maui, my
community, has water. The water hasn't been shut off. And, and you turn on the water
and you get water. Just clarifying; there's water in West Maui. Don't panic.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you.
Mr. Pearson, are you there?
DIRECTOR OF WATER SUPPLY: Yes, Chair. Yes, I am. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Can you explain the justification for this request?

DIRECTOR OF WATER SUPPLY: Okay. This, this request that's in front of you is asking for
you to approve the intergovernmental agreement to allow a right-of-entry for access to
our, we call it West Maui Well #2,to Department of Land and Natural Resources, State
property. State land.

I think you also have your, a little bit of a note sheet that was provided to you with a, a
rough map of this easement location. We're moving forward, albeit a bit slowly, on this
West Maui Well 2, because we're working on the issues of a protest. But, of course.
Member Paltin is correct; you have water in West Maui and we're going to do our
darndest to keep it that way.

There is, of course, growth, affordable housing and other growth that's going to take
place in West Maui. And right now, our source can meet the demands that are, that
are in West Maui today. But future demands will outpace the existing source we have.
So, of course, my job is to develop additional source in West Maui, and that's what
we're trying to do here.
CHAIR LEE: Yes, Ms. Paltin.
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Chair. Another clarification. When the Director says, protest,

he means a protest on the bid; not a protest like signs in the street, correct?
DIRECTOR OF WATER SUPPLY: I'm kind of waiting for Chair. Should I wait for you to
announce me again? I'm trying to beCHAIR LEE: Go ahead, Mr. Pearson.

DIRECTOR OF WATER SUPPLY: Thank you. Yes, I apologize to the, to be unclear.
There's, there was a bid that was put out before the end of the CIP fiscal year, last
December.

And there was some miscommunication or some errors in the

specifications of that bid, so some ofthe contractors have protest on that bid. So, we're
working on those issues now, which of course is a delay and it's very frustrating. We're
trying to move fast as we can. And yes, the protest means there's a legal protest on
the bid documents. Thank you. Member Paltin, for clarifying.
CHAIR LEE: Further questions?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Last question. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Yes, Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, Director Pearson, we approve this agreement, the Land

Board has already given their agreement, so if the protest is decided upon and
resolved, how soon do you start construction?
DIRECTOR OF WATER SUPPLY: Member Hokama, real soon. Once the process is

resolved, assuming that we will go with the original bid, it would be within the month or
two where the contract would be finalized, and then soon after that construction would
begin.

As you, as in those notes there, on the bottom it says next step is . . . entitlements.
We're still working with Maui Land and Pine for crossing some of their property, but I
don't anticipate any issues with that. So, soon after we resolve the protest, soon after
we have the contract for the construction, we should begin construction.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR LEE: Any further discussion?
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COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. Chair, if I could.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: This is Yuki. I was just looking for Members support,

passage of this bill today. And the right-of-entry to Department of Water Supply for
this West Maui Well Development was done, and through the Board of Land and
Natural Resources at a meeting on December 13, 2019, and that was, they granted
the DWS the right-of-entry for construction of the West Maui Well Development project.
It's important, I think, for our community, so I appreciate this discussion and support.
And I have been in touch with Wendy Taomoto and Jeff Pearson, as, as they have
educated me and all of us through the documents they provided about this important
project for West Maui. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Any further discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Just quick question. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Yes, Ms. King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Just, so, this is a bill, so this will still need a second reading?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay.

CHAIR LEE: Oh, I'm sorry. I need to call a short recess.

(THE MEETING WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR AT 9:52 A.M., AND WAS RECONVENED
AT 9:55 A.M., WITH ALL MEMBERS PRESENT.)

CHAIR LEE: Will the Council meeting please reconvene.

Due to some technical issues, we're going to defer this item till the next Council
meeting. Apparently the, the bill was not attached, and so we need to post that for the
next Council meeting. Any objections?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
March 27, 2020
Page 22

CHAIR LEE: Okay. So, ordered.
Next item, Mr. Clerk.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with county communications for

referral. The following county communications are recommended for referral to the
following committees as noted.

NO.

20-205

- ALICE L. LEE. COUNCIL CHAIR.

(dated March 13. 2020)

Relating to legislation and discussion on the effects of the coronavirus pandemic and
related issues under the Affordable Housing Committee's authority.

The recommended action is that County Communication No. 20-205 be referred to the
Affordable Housing Committee.

NO.

20-206

- ALICE L. LEE. COUNCIL CHAIR.

(dated March 13, 2020)

Relating to legislation and discussion on the effects of the coronavirus pandemic and
related issues under the Climate Action and Resilience Committee's authority.

The recommended action is that County Communication No. 20-206 be referred to the
Climate Action and Resilience Committee.

NO.

20-207

- ALICE L LEE. COUNCIL CHAIR.

(dated March 13, 2020)

Relating to legislation and discussion on the effects of the coronavirus pandemic and
related issues under the Economic Development and Budget Committee's authority.
The recommended action is that County Communication No. 20-207 be referred to the
Economic Development and Budget Committee.
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NO.

20-208

- MICHAEL P. VICTORINO. MAYOR.

(dated March 12, 2020)

Transmitting a proposed resolution entitled "APPROVING COST ITEMS FOR UNIT 4,
SUPERVISORY WHITE COLLAR EMPLOYEES".

The recommended action is that County Communication No. 20-208 be referred to the
Economic Development and Budget Committee.
(See pages 38 through 43, and 76 for discussion.)

NO.

20-209

- MICHAEL P. VICTORINO. MAYOR.

(dated March 12, 2020)

Transmitting a proposed resolution entitled "APPROVING COST ITEMS FOR
EMPLOYEES EXCLUDED FROM BARGAINING UNIT 4, SUPERVISORY WHITE
COLLAR EMPLOYEES".

The recommended action is that County Communication No. 20-209 be referred to the
Economic Development and Budget Committee.
(See pages 38 through 43, and 76 for discussion.)

NO.

20-210

- MICHAEL J. MOLINA. COUNCILMEMBER.

(dated March 17, 2020)

Transmitting a proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
SECTIONS 5.22.050 AND 5.22.060, MAUI COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO
PENALTIES FOR UNLAWFUL BIKE TOUR OPERATIONS".

The recommended action is that County Communication No. 20-210 be referred to the
Governance, Ethics, and Transparency Committee.
THE
PROPOSED
BILL
ATTACHED
TO
COUNTY
COMMUNICATION NO. 20-210 WAS PASSED ON FIRST
READING LATER IN THE MEETING AND ASSIGNED BILL

NO. 50 (2020). COUNTY COMMUNICATION NO. 20-210 WAS
THEN FILED. See pages 25 through 36, and 53 through 66 for
discussion and action.

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
March 27. 2020

Page 24

NO.

20-211

- ALICE L LEE. COUNCIL CHAIR.

(dated March 13, 2020)

Relating to legislation and discussion on the effects of the coronavirus pandemic and
related issues under the Environmental, Agricultural, and Cultural Preservation
Committee's authority.

The recommended action is that County Communication No. 20-211 be referred to the
Environmental, Agricultural, and Cultural Preservation Committee.

NO.

20-212

- ALICE L. LEE. COUNCIL CHAIR.

(dated March 13, 2020)

Relating to legislation and discussion on the effects of the coronavirus pandemic and
related issues under the Governance, Ethics, and Transparency Committee's
authority.

The recommended action is that County Communication No. 20-212 be referred to the
Governance, Ethics, and Transparency Committee.

NO.

20-213

- ALICE L. LEE. COUNCIL CHAIR.

(dated March 13, 2020)

Relating to legislation and discussion on the effects of the coronavirus pandemic and
related issues under the Healthy Families and Communities Committee's authority.
The recommended action is that County Communication No. 20-213 be referred to the
Healthy Families and Communities Committee.

NO.

20-214

- ALICE L. LEE. COUNCIL CHAIR.

(dated March 13, 2020)

Relating to legislation and discussion on the effects of the coronavirus pandemic and
related issues under the Planning and Sustainable Land Use Committee's authority.
The recommended action is that County Communication No. 20-214 be referred to the
Planning and Sustainable Land Use Committee.
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NO.

20-215

- ALICE L. LEE. COUNCIL CHAIR.

(dated March 13, 2020)

Relating to legislation and discussion on the effects of the coronavirus pandemic and
related issues under the Water, Infrastructure, and Transportation Committee's
authority.

The recommended action is that County Communication No. 20-215 be referred to the Water,
Infrastructure, and Transportation Committee.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, Members, if there's no objections to the referrals as read by the ClerkCOUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina.

DISCUSSION RELATING TO

COUNTY COMMUNICATION NO. 20-210

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair. Yes, thank you. Madam Chair.
I'D LIKE TO ASK CONSIDERATION TO WAIVE REFERRAL TO

COMMITTEE, COUNTY COMMUNICATION ITEM NO. 20-210.
CHAIR LEE: Okay. 2-1COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: 210. Okay. It's been moved by Member Molina, seconded by Member Sinenci.
Oh, welcome aboard, welcome aboard, Shane. You coming out nice and clear. To
waive the Rules of the Committee to take this item up; 20-210.
Discussion, Mr. Molina. Do you have any?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, thank you very much. Madam Chair. This relates to
Rule 7.G. of the Rules of the Council, which is the request for waiver of referral to
Committee. Approval of this motion by a two-thirds vote of the entire membership of
the Council will enable this Council to consider the proposed resolution today, which is
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a proposed bill that's been requested by residents within my district and community
police officers in Paia.

And this proposal has, is related to the influx of bike tour operations that are not
licensed, so basically illegal. And therefore, this waiver will allow us to discuss my

proposed bill and provide necessary background for the need of this legislation. Thank
you.

CHAIR LEE: Any further discussion? Alright.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: One question for Mr. Molina.

Mr. Molina, one question please. What is the timing requirement for your legislation
that you need, you want to waive Committee please?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: If I could understand the question, I'm not clear about the
timing requirement in terms of, could you further clarify the question?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yea, you feel something pressing that is driving this that you
want to waive referrals-

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -and regular Committee process.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea. I know this is supposed to go to Budget and Finance
Committee. And I know Committee, Budget Committee Chair Rawlins-Fernandez has
a tremendous amount of work and in most cases, you guys are relieving me of some
items, so I thought I'd do something, you know, return the favor so to speak.

And this request to consider this bill today is coming from the community because of
the illegal bike tour operations. And I would like to have it discussed on the floor today
if possible. And I know there's no tourists right now, but assuming they do come back.
I think considering this legislation would be timely, which basically is to increase the
fine amount so maybe to make it, have it become a deterrent rather than a cost of
doing business from the illegal bike tour operators. So, that's the reason why I'd like
this to be considered today if possible.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Question.
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CHAIR LEE: Any further discussion? Ms. Sugimura.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yea, appreciate this proposed legislation. And I just
wondered what, for enforcement as is always our largest concern, how would this be
enforced? And have you talked to police about this if, if they're going to be the
enforcer?
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair, if I could respond? Yea, thank you. Good
question. Member Sugimura. This actually does come from the Police Department. I
guess Officer Kalama, who is the community police officer out there has stated his
support for this. As well as, there should be a letter you, all Members should have from
Chief of Police Faaumu in support of this. And so, this is actually being driven by the,
both the community and the community police officer out in Paia.

CHAIR LEE: Anymore questions? If not, all those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries. We need six votes. Mr. Clerk, do we have six votes?

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, staffs understanding is if no one says anything,
that's counted as an "aye" vote. So, my understanding is that there are nine "ayes".
CHAIR LEE: Alright. Moving forward. Mr. Molina.
CHAIR LEE: Member Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much. Madam Chair.
MOVE TO PASS ON FIRST READING AND ORDER TO PRINT
THE
PROPOSED
BILL
ATTACHED
TO
COUNTY

COMMUNICATION

20-210,

COMMUNICATION 20-210.

AND

TO

FILE

COUNTY
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COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Mr. Molina, seconded by Mr. Sinenci, to pass the bill on first reading
as attached to County Communication, was it 20-33[sicp
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: 20-210.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: 210.

CHAIR LEE: I'm sorry, 210, 210.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: 20-210.

CHAIR LEE: 20-210. Yea, I see that you have two over here, Mr. Molina. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. Madam Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Further discussion.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Just final comments.
CHAIR LEE: Yes. Discussion.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. Yea, thank you, Madam Chair. Just final
comments on the motion on the floor. Again, this is a bill that will assist the police in
their enforcement. And of course, the community would be very much appreciative of
it, so I'm asking the Council pass this proposed bill on first reading. And also, this will
help our communitiesfrom being overrun with illegal bike tour operations,so it basically
doubles the fine amount from, from 500 up to 1000 if we pass this. So, it will make a
lot of these illegal tour operators to think twice about operating illegal. We want them
to become licensed and compliant, rather than operating illegally. So, I feel this bill will
serve as a deterrent for any of those who want to operate illegally. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Anymore discussion?
Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I appreciate my colleague's position on this. And I can tell
you that we both know that this issue is a longstanding community issue. It's not.
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nothing brand new. I would say I, I've been dealing with it for 20 years at least. For
me, Chair, I'm not comfortable waiving and shortening the review process. I think
there's things that we should be made aware of, not only on the enforcement
component, but working with the State. Should we limit the amount of non-vehicular
activities on our major highways and road shoulders for safety sake?

And so, I would say, I would have preferred a greater discussion, because penalties
by itself is one component of enforcement. I think the other is education. And it makes
sense, I don't see why we're not requiring that there'd be a cap on the amount of
permitted or licensed companies that can do such activities. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Any further discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Alright, all those in favor of the motion, excuse me.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Wait, Chair, we have two, two questions.
CHAIR LEE: Oh, Mr., Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I just was saying I, I concur with Mr. Hokama but I support
Mr. Molina's. And you know, it's been a really longstanding issue. I remember reading
Letters to the Editor, like, like he said, 20 years ago. And I just was wondering if it's
possible to pass this item today and still refer it to the Committee, like how we've done
with other issues so that we can delve deeper into it, like Mr. Hokama had mentioned,
if that's a possibility?
CHAIR LEE: I'm sorry. You want to what into the bill?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Pass the measure for the fines today and still refer it to
Committee to delve into the issues that Councilmember Hokama had mentioned about.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Alright. And then we had someone else who had a question. I think it
was Ms. King.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Member King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yes. Chair, can you see the screen with all of our pictures on it,
or no?

CHAIR LEE: No, I don't, now I see you. It, it comes and goes.
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: Oh, okay. So, I had sort of the same suggestion as Ms. Paltin,
but as far as passing the fine, and then maybe the subject matter goes to the
Committee that has transportation. But my question to Mr. Molina,from the community
is, or for the community is have there been fines that have been issued that have been
this low amount that you feel, you feel like those have not been effective?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, thank you, thank you for the question, Member King.
Yes, there have been penalties, but again, according to the police and some members
of the community, some of these illegal bike tour operators are just looking at it as a
cost of doing business and they continue to operate. And the current provision in the
Code is 25 years old and pretty outdated, and very low when you consider the amount
of how monies become Inflated.

So, it really doesn't serve as much of a deterrent. It's like, okay, I got caught, alright I'll
just pay my little fine here. But the intent behind this, by increasing the fines, it is with
the hope that, you know, it serves as a deterrent and makes illegal operators think
twice about operating. So, that's basically the rationale for this.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. And is the intent to be $1,000 a day, or?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Act, if I could add to that? Actually, it's up to $1,000 a day.
So, I guess it would be somewhat maybe discretionaryCOUNCILMEMBER KING: You probably need to addCOUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: -on the part of law enforcement.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: You probably need to add, you might need to add those words,
"up to $1,000 per day". Because right now it just says, "up to $1,000". So, if it's a
company that's making a lot of money off of these tours and they only get fined $1,000
for doing it, that might not be a deterrent either. But that, that would be my suggestion.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I, I'm open to if the body would like to add that amendment to
the bill, hey, you know, if we want to go, go in that direction that's fine.
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Maybe could we get comment from Corporation Counsel if we were to just make it a
standing fine at, right at $1,000 a day. Are there any issues Corp. Counsel would have
with that?

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Lutey, are you there? Oh, I'm sorry, I didn't see. I see the images on the
screen, and I don't see the live bodies in the chamber.
Mr. Kushi.

FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL ED KUSHI JR.: Madam Chair, if I understand

the question from Councilman, from Member Molina is that. I don't understand the
question. Are you saying a minimum of $1,000 a day? As proposed, the revisions say
up to $1,000 a day or $1,000. It doesn't say "a day", or. But administratively, the
Administration has, has always fined them on a daily basis. Once you're fined and you
continue to violate the whatever rule in question the next day, you're fined again.
Now, I must add, the current ordinance says,"a minimum up to a maximum". And so,

these revisions say, "up to the maximum". So, right now I think their one provision
says, "a minimum of 50 up to 500". If you leave your revised language up to 1,000,
they could fine it $10. So, you know, again, and the question is who assesses these
fines? It's not the police. I'm assuming it's the Finance Director.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, I, I appreciate the response from Corporation Counsel. I,
I believe it's been, we were told when we had proposed the bill that to put it, you know,
use, use this language "up to $1,000". Now, if it would make, add for more clarity to
make it, you know, a minimum of 500 to 1,000, I think that might still serve as a
deterrent. Again, that would be up to this body if we would like to move in that direction
to add more clarity.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Kushi.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Because I believe the maximum is $500 right now, I think.

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Kushi. He's asking about changing the amounts from $500 to 1,000.
FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Madam Chair, the, the Charter amendment

just says fines will increase up to 1,000. It doesn't require a minimum. Again, if the,
this body believes that a minimum should be 5,000 [sic] up to the maximum 1,000, I
would, I would imagine that's up to your discretion. Again, you know, there's a theory
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that the punishment should fit the crime. Again, whatever you set as a minimum should
be fully vetted.

CHAIR LEE; Further discussion anyone? Yes, Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. Chair. So, with the information that it would
be then Finance who would set the fine, did you, Mr. Molina, have a chance to talk to

the Department about this, how they do it now? How, how would it be enforced then,
through Finance?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair. Thank you for the question. Member Sugimura. I did
not have a chance to talk to Finance at this point. But I would like to mention that in
Sections 5.22.050 and 060 of the Maui County Code, currently set penalties are at a
maximum of $50 for inspection and lack of display of the license, and no more than
$500 for operating, or operations with or without a license. So, at, at this point, you
know, we didn't get any comment from Department of Finance. But again, I think this
is a step forward. We, we, well, we didn't get any comment back from them as well,
so you know, it's up to us if we want to move forward with this today.

I think it's timely, because yes, we, we, I think it's going to be a while before we get
more tourists back. But when and if the tourist do come back and they want to try to

take advantage of these illegal operators, then you have a law that's already set in
stone. So, it'll make, give some time for these illegal tour operators to think about
operating again without becoming compliant with County of Maui law.
So, that's kind of where we're at right now. So, it's basically I see it as a doubling of
the penalty than what it currently is. Because 25 years, it's pretty outdated and I think
it's high time we, like, like other legislations, we've increased the fines to come up with
the times that we're living in now.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Ms. Sugimura, and then Ms. King.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: One last question. So, appreciate that and it's making me
think about accidents that have happened in Upcountry community. And how would
you then differentiate between an individual riding on, you know, or friends riding in the
community, because there's lots that, that do that Upcountry, and a bike company?
And again, that, you know, the question is identifying them, educating, and
enforcement. But I'm curious about that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair.
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CHAIR LEE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: If I could answer, answer Member Sugimura's question. I

think those questions would be better posed to the Police Department. I think they
have their strategies as far as identifying those who are operating illegally. I believe
there was a letter from, like I said from Chief Faaumu, who stated their support for this

legislation. As far as trying to identify who's illegal or legal, that might be a question
again for the Police Department and possibly the Department of Finance. It'll be
difficult for me to answer that on the floor today, although that is a good question.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Ms. King.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Are we still on the waiver?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: We're debating the bill right now. But and, and I don't know, is it

okay to continue with debating the bill? Are we, because we're still talking about the
urgency or?

CHAIR LEE: I thought we voted on the waiver, but I could be wrong. I mean.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: I don't think we voted on the waiver.

CHAIR LEE: Yea, we voted on the waiver. So, we're on the bill itself.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yea, I don't think we did yet. But, I do, I do have a couple other
questions. One is, and it was kind of along the same lines as Member Sugimura, is if
you rent a bicycle and you drive, and you ride it by yourself, you wouldn't be subject to
this fine though right? If, cause there are bicycle rentals that are, are those considered
tour operators? Mr. Molina, do you know?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair. Yea, you know,that's, that's to differentiate that, I think,
well, the bill is designed to go after the operators, the illegal ones. So, as far as
identifying, if say someone were stopped for whatever reason by a policeman, I'm sure
they would tell them who gave them this bike. And then that's, at that point that's where
the police would probably do their research, track down who rented the bike out to the
individual there, and take, take it from there.
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: But, but if you are, I mean, if you just rent a bicycle from

somebody, is that person who rented you the bike considered now liable for being a
tour operator under this law? Or, I mean, you don't really, you just rent bikes out, you
don't really know where people are going to go riding. Does it make it illegal if they
take those bikes and go, go downhill or wherever they go? Is that considered—
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: You know, well, again, to rent, rent out the bike, then you'd
have to be licensed as an operator. Now, if you're renting a bike and just, and you're
not licensed, you know, you're doing it under the table, then I would consider that as
illegal.

That might be a good question to ask Corp. Counsel to kind of add, add their input.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: If legal bike rentals, yea, legal bike rentals are not necessarily
tour operators, they're just providers of, you know, it's like renting someone a car but
not driving them to Hana.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, Members, we are, I've been advised, we, we did take the vote on the
waiver. We are in the discussion of the motion to approve the attached bill. However,

I did receive a request for a brief recess. So, it's 10:18. Even though we're in the
middle of the discussion, I'm going to recess the meeting till 10:30, okay. If there are
no objections.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair, can I, yea. Chair, can I just finish my, my second thought?
Cause that was my first thought. And my second thought was if you're going to try to
double these fines, I think you should keep a minimum in there, because as the Corp.
Counsel, as Mr. Kushi pointed out, you know, if we put up to 10,000 someone could
still be fined $10. So, I think you should keep the minimum in there.
CHAIR LEE: Okay. This is a recess, I mean the recess for a bathroom break. Recess.
(THE MEETING WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR AT 10:18 A.M., AND WAS
RECONVENED AT 10:35 A.M., WITH ALL MEMBERS PRESENT.)

CHAIR LEE: Will the Council meeting please reconvene. Mr. Clerk, who, I guess we're still
in discussion. Did anyone, did everyone have a chance to say, yes, Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, Madam Chair, if no one else has something to say, I'd like
to propose an amendment. But I'll yield the floor for any other comments before I make
my proposal.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I wanted to share some mana'o

before the amendment. And maybe the amendment will address some of the concerns
that I have. Okay,so I wanted to point out that"5.22.050, Inspection of permit", is more
than doubled. I know that the Section 5.2.060 [sic]is doubled from 500 to 1,000. But
the above,"Inspection of permit" is, the range currently is $10 to $50. And the proposal
is to bring it up to $1,000. And then, the 5.2.060 [sic], it does say, "unlawful bicycle
tour". So, I think that differentiates from bicycle rentals.
And I, I think I'm concerned about the amount of discretion that is given. So, I'm not
sure what Member Molina will be proposing, but my, what I'm understanding perhaps

is to give the, the Police or Finance the discretion to assess fines up to $1,000. But
there, there's no objectivity to how the fines would be assessed.

So, if it's a first time violation, you know, it could be $100. The second violation, you
know, could be increased. But, you know, if, if one officer wants to assess, you know,
one operator $100 on the first time and different officer assesses a different operator
for the first time violation for 200, then I don't think that there's, it's fair. So, I think that

there should be more fairness built into the language here. And then, I, I would like to
hear from Finance on how the fines are determined. Mahalo, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you.

Mr. Clerk, can we get Finance on the line? Okay. Alright.
Other people, oh, Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, thank you. Madam Chair. First of all, I appreciate all the
input the Members are giving on this today. Well, my proposal, I was considering for
both 5.22.050 and 5.22.060 would be basically doubling the fine amounts for inspection
to go from a minimum of $20 up to 100. And then for operating illegally, it would go
from a minimum of, you know, it would go from $100 up to $500 as a minimum, no
more than $1,000.

I like the proposal that was suggested by Member King, as well as Member Paltin about
establishing, let's work on the fines, any other issues related to the bike tour operators,
let's send that to Committee.
I think that would be most appropriate in
Member Sugimura's Committee and we can address other related issues. But for
today, my hope was let's just keep our focus on the fineage [sic]amount and we can
talk about the rest of the issues with illegal operating bike, illegal bike tours, put that in
Committee for further discussion.
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SO, THAT'S WHAT I WAS CONSIDERING AS AN
AMENDMENT; JUST DOUBLING THE FINE AMOUNTS IN,
FOR BOTH INSPECTION AND FOR OPERATING AN ILLEGAL
BIKE TOUR WITHOUT A PERMIT.

CHAIR LEE: Any other comments or questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And I'm open to comment.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Please repeat your amendment then.
CHAIR LEE: No, well, you knowCOUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina, can we just defer this item for a little while? Maybe until we're able
to get the Finance Director on the line.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR LEE: Okay?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, no objection. We can move forward and then come back
to this item. I'm fine with that.

CHAIR LEE: Yea, as soon as we hear from him. Okay? Any objections to doing that so we
can move fon/vard?

MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR LEE: No objections. Remember, silence is yes. Okay. Alright.
Okay, we'll wait for the Finance Director and meanwhileCOUNCILMEMBER KAMA: We'll move to the end of the calendar.
CHAIR LEE: -let's resume where we were. Mr. Clerk.

(See pages 53 through 66 for discussion and action.)
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DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, we would just like to confirm if there are any other
objections to the other referrals that was read by the Clerk.
CHAIR LEE: Are there any-

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.

CHAIR LEE: -objections to the other referrals?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I didn't have an objection. I just wanted to thank you because,
you know, the testimony from the 450 medical professionals, they have significant
concerns. And you know one issue that I think needs to be brought up right away is
that Maui Health Service is asking their staff not to wear PPE even if they bring it from
home themselves to conserve resources. And is there any way that we can address
that right now on the floor, that the hospital administration should be proactive in
precautions to stop the spread now, and should allow staffers to wear PPE, especially
if they bring it in at their own cost? Is there any way we can take that up on the floor
today as well?
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Paltin, I suppose we could. But we have the Chair's meeting coming up
after this and we have the administrator from the hospital coming over to give us an
update. So, do you want to deal with this now, or do you want to just wait till we hear
from him to get the, the latest information on the hospital?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay. Yea, that might work. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Alright. So, then there are no objections to the other referrals?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.
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DISCUSSION RELATING TO

COUNTY COMMUNICATION NOS. 20-208 AND 20-209
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ; Mahalo, Chair. Consideration on CC 20-208; Mayor,

transmitting a proposed resolution entitled "APPROVING COST ITEMS FOR UNIT 4,
SUPERVISORY WHITE COLLAR EMPLOYEES"

CHAIR LEE; And what are you recommending?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

I MOVE TO WAIVE THE REQUIREMENT OF COMMITTEE
REFERRAL AND REPORT IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 7,G.
OF THE RULES OF THE COUNCIL
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Alright. It's been moved and seconded to waive the referral rule.
Any discussion, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I'll-

CHAIRLEE: Not really?

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: -hold my discussion.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. All those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Ms. King.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair, I have a question. I don't see a resolution attached. Is
there supposed to be a resolution attached? Oh, I'm sorry. Okay. I just.... There
is?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: It's on Granicus.
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yea, I'm looking on Granicus right now. 208. Didn't come up
first, so I just refreshed. Alright. Sorry.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Any more questions? All those in favor of waiving the Rules, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, KING, MOLINA.
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR LEE: One "no", the rest "ayes".
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

So, motion passes.
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
I MOVE TO ADOPT THE PROPOSED RESOLUTION AND TO
FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 20-208.
COUNCILMEMBER KING:
SECOND.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Second.

CHAIR LEE: Who seconded?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: I did.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Member-

CHAIR LEE: Member who? Ms. King?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yes.
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CHAIR LEE: Okay. It's been moved by Member Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by Member
King, to adopt the resolution in County Communication 20-208. Is there any
discussion?
Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I appreciate the~
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Oh, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -Committee Chair Rawlins-Fernandez-

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Movant, Chair. Can I speak first.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -taking the request from Administration.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yes.

CHAIR LEE: Can I, can I give Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez the opportunity to speak first as the
movant?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Sure.

CHAIR LEE: I'm, I didn't, I didn't see your hand come up, that's why I didn't call on you first.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No problem.
CHAIR LEE: Yes, Ms.-

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Members, the purpose of this resolution is to
approve cost items related to a contract covering HGEA Bargaining Unit 04,
Supervisory White Collar Employees. Expedited approval is needed to implement pay
adjustments in a timely manner. I ask for the Members full support of my motion. Both
the Budget Director and the Director of Personnel Services are here as resources, as
resource personnel, should the Members have any questions. Mahalo, Chair.
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CHAIR LEE; Okay. Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yea, thank you. And, you know, I appreciate our Budget

Chair taking up the administrative request. My understanding, this is part of our
contract agreement we currently have. What I don't understand is what is this request
to expedite? We knew this was coming. It was part of the agreement. So, what is the
expedited requirement all of a sudden for many requests before Council right now?
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez, can you answer the question? The need for it, to
expedite this.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

Right.

I think since we have Budget Director

Yoshimura on, I'd like to defer to her.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair, yea, if you would allow the Budget Office to provide
comment please?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

Mr. Clerk, is Ms. Yoshimura on, on BlueJeans with us? Alright, apparently, she's not

online with us. So, if you have no objections. Members, we can defer this for a few
minutes.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair, I haveCHAIRLEE: Yes?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: -on the line.

CHAIR LEE: We're looking for her name.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I have Ms. Yoshimura on-

CHAIR LEE: Oh, on your phone?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I have heron-

CHAIR LEE: Oh, your phone?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yea.
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CHAIR LEE: Let's see.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Member Hokama has a question. He would like to
have a better understanding of what the reason for expediting the Unit 4, Supervisory

White Collar employees resolution, since the understanding is we were anticipating
this resolution. Would you be able to answer Member Hokama's question?
BUDGET DIRECTOR MICHELE YOSHIMURA: Chair, so weCHAIRLEE: Louder.

BUDGET DIRECTOR: Bargaining Unit 4, 1 ... arbitration process. You're just asking for that
to be adopted. We are waiting for the State Legislature to, they, they will have to
approve the cost items as well before we can make any payment. But we are just
trying to be prepared to have everything in line so that once the State Legislature does
approve then we can go ahead and make our payments, or compensate the employees
according to the~

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Ms. Yoshimura. Could everyone hear okay?
CHAIR LEE: Not really. Can you repeat what she said?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: I think she's muted. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Can't hear.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Keani, you're muted. Yea, we can't hear.
CHAIR LEE: Lesley.
MS. MILNER: She's muted herself-

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay.
MS. MILNER: -so, we cannot hear her from here.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay, we're, Ms. Yoshimura, said that it would be
okay to defer till the end of calendar, if that's okay, if there's no objection? And then
she can join us in the chamber or join you all in the chamber.
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CHAIR LEE: Alright. Are there any objections to deferring this matter until the end of the
calendar?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. No objections. So, ordered. So, we are inviting the Budget Director to
join us later, toward the end of the calendar.
Okay. Mr. Clerk, moving on.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, we just want to confirm if there are any other
objections to the referrals as read by the Clerk.
CHAIR LEE: Are there any other objections to referrals?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. So, ordered. So, ordered.
Mr. Clerk.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair, sorry.

CHAIR LEE: Ooh, yes, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez. You have an objection?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Can we also, CC 20-209? IfwecanmoveCHAIR LEE: Move it to the end of the calendar?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: CC 20-2CHAIR LEE: Move that to the end of the calendar?

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yes, both.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Any objections to moving CC 20-208 and CC 20-209 to the end to the
calendar when the Budget Director will be present?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

(See page 76 for discussion and action.)
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CHAIR LEE: Alright, so ordered. Were you finished speaking, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez? You
finished? Okay.
Mr. Clerk.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yes. Mahalo, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Clerk, proceed.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with committee reports.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

20-42

- AFFORDABLE HOUSING COMMITTEE:

Recommending that the Miscellaneous Communication, from the County Clerk,
referring the matter relating to the creation of a County housing authority, including a
feasibility study, be FILED.

CHAIR LEE: What number was that again?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: 20-42.
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Chair.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I believe that's Member Kama.
CHAIR LEE: Oh, Ms. Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you. Thank you. Chair.
I MOVE TO ACCEPT THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF YOUR

AFFORDABLE HOUSING COMMITTEE, AND TO FILE THE

TELECOMMUNICATION [SIC]RELATING TO THE CREATION
OF A COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY, INCLUDING A
FEASIBILITY STUDY.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Member Kama, seconded by Member Molina, to file Committee
Report 20-42.

Any further discussion? Or any discussion? If not, all those in favor of the motion, say
"aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries.
Mr. Clerk.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair. Oh.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: You want to hear the report?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Member Kama would like to share her report.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Member Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you. Chair. Thank you, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez. Your
Affordable Housing Committee, having met on August 21, 2019, and November 20,
2019, and January 27,2020, and March 11,2020, makes reference to a Miscellaneous

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
March 27, 2020

Page 46

Communication, dated May 21, 2019, from the County Clerk, referring the matter

relating to the creation of a County housing authority in, including a feasibility study.
At the request of the Chair of your Committee, the Department of Corp. Counsel
transmitted a proposed resolution entitled "AUTHORIZING COUNTY COUNCIL
CHAIR TO CONTRACT FOR A HOUSING AUTHORITY FEASIBILITY STUDY",

approved as to form and legality. The purpose of the proposed resolution is to
authorize the Council Chair to contract for a housing authority feasibility study, as
provided for in the Fiscal Year 2020 Budget.

A representative of Stand Up Maui, a nonprofit organization that promotes the
development of affordable and special needs housing, testified in opposition to a
feasibility study. He recommended your Committee consider an affordable housing
plan.

Your Committee notes an affordable housing plan does not exist for the County of
Maui. Your Committee agreed an affordable housing plan should a prerequisite to
studying whether housing authority is appropriate.
Your Committee voted 6-0 to recommend filing of the communication. Committee
Chair Kama and Members King, Paltin, Rawlins-Fernandez, and Sugimura voted
"aye". Vice-Chair Molina and Members Hokama and Sinenci were excused.

Your Affordable

Housing

Committee recommends that the

Miscellaneous

Communication be filed.

And this report is submitted in accordance with Rule 8 of the Rules of the Council.
Thank you. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Are there any questions or comments? I believe we already voted.
We seem to be having a problem with connecting to Councilmember Sugimura. And
we are, staff is trying to contact her. It appears the problem is on her side.
Mr. Clerk, next committee report. The Clerk is asking us to vote again on Committee
Report 20-42. All those in the, all those in favor of filing the motion, you want a, you
want a movant and a second first? We have that?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. We'll take the-

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
March 27. 2020

Page 47

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Just the vote.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I just was wondering, I thought if we dropped a Member that,
that we were going to recess. Or are we, you want us to take the vote without Member
Sugimura?

CHAIR LEE: I'd like you to take the vote without Member Sugimura, because this is just a
routine item. It's not one of the controversial ones. And I believe that the connection

problem is on her side. And we're trying to call her and see if we can, oh there she is.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: I'm back.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. It's a miracle. Alright. Member Sugimura, we are voting again on filing
Committee Report 20-42, adopting the recommendation in Committee Report 20-42.
Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Okay.

CHAIR LEE: Alright. All those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries unanimously.
Mr. Clerk.
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COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

20-43

- ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND BUDGET COMMITTEE:

Recommending the following:
1.

That Resolution 20-57 . entitled "AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF AN
UNENCUMBERED APPROPRIATION BALANCE IN THE OFFICE OF THE

COUNTY COUNCIL. COUNCIL SERVICES PROGRAM. FISCAL YEAR 2020
BUDGET." be ADOPTED; and

2.

That County Communication 19-340. from Council Chair Kelly T. King, be
FILED.

CHAIR LEE: Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo. Chair.
I

MOVE

TO

ADOPT

THE

RECOMMENDATIONS

IN

COMMITTEE REPORT 20-43.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
SECOND.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Second.

CHAIR LEE: Moved, moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez. seconded by Member
Hokama. to adopt the recommendations in Committee Report 20-43.
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo. Chair. Members, your EDB Committee
discussed amending the FY20 Budget within the Office of the County Council, Council
Service Program by transferring $133,800from Category B (Operations)to Category A
(Salaries); and transferring $12,922 from Category B (Operations) to Category C
(Equipment).
The Director of Council Services said that the transfers were necessary due to
revisions that were approved, but not incorporated in the FY 2020 Budget.
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In addition, internal transfers were needed within categories to support the
Councilmembers' offices.

Your Committee voted 9-0 to recommend adoption of the proposed resolution and filing

of the communication. I respectfully ask the Members to support my motion. Mahalo,
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Further discussion? If not, all those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries unanimously.
Mr. Clerk.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, for the record, the resolution that was attached

to Committee Report 20-43 is RESOLUTION 20-57. The Council previously adopted
the resolution attached to County Communication 20-203, that's RESOLUTION 20-56.

COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

20-44

- GOVERNANCE. ETHICS. AND TRANSPARENCY COMMITTEE:

Recommending that Resolution

20-58

entitled "RELATING TO THE

APPOINTMENT OF BRUCE U'U TO THE LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION FOR

THE COUNTY OF MAUI," be ADOPTED.

(Appointment of Bruce U^u to the Liquor Control Commission for term expiring on
March 31, 2023.)
CHAIR LEE: Member Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair.
MOVE TO ADOPT THE RECOMMENDATIONS IN COMMITTEE
REPORT NO. 20-44.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Member Molina, seconded by Member Hokama, to adopt the
resolution, the recommendations in Committee Report 20-44.
Discussion, Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much. Madam Chair. The GET Committee
met on March 10, 2020, to discuss the Mayor's the nomination of Mr. Bruce U'u to the
Liquor Control Commission to replace Alberta de Jetley. And this would be for a term
expiring on March 31, 2022[sic].

The Committee put Mr. U'u through extensive questioning. And Mr. U'u currently
serves on the Liquor Adjudication Board and has previously served on other boards
and commissions. And Mr. U'u did make us aware that he did review the Council's

audit of the Liquor Department and is going to be committed to resolving, doing his
part to resolve some of the issues that face this Department. So, I would ask for the
Members full support of Mr. U'u. Thank you. Madam Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Any further discussion? If not, all those in favor of the motion, say
"aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries, unanimously.
Mr. Clerk.
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COUNTY CLERK: For the record, RESOLUTION 20-58.

COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

20-45

- PLANNING AND SUSTAINABLE LAND USE COMMITTEE:

Recommending that County Communication 09-181, from the Planning Director,
transmitting the following proposed bills for the Hanzawa Variety Store project located
at 1833 Kaupakalua Road, Haiku, Maui, be FILED:
1.

'A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE STATE LAND USE DISTRICT
CLASSIFICATION FROM AGRICULTURAL TO URBAN FOR PROPERTY

SITUATED AT HAIKU, MAUI, HAWAII";
2.

"A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE STATE LAND USE DISTRICT
CLASSIFICATION FROM AGRICULTURAL TO RURAL FOR PROPERTY

SITUATED AT HAIKU, MAUI, HAWAII";
3.

"A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH COUNTRY TOWN BUSINESS

DISTRICT ZONING (CONDITIONAL ZONING) FOR PROPERTY SITUATED
AT HAIKU, MAUI, HAWAII"; and
4.

"A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH RU-0.5 RURAL DISTRICT

ZONING (CONDITIONAL ZONING) FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT HAIKU,
MAUI, HAWAII".
CHAIR LEE: Member Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you.
I MOVE TO ADOPT THE RECOMMENDATION IN COMMITTEE
REPORT 20-45.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE:

Moved by Member Paltin, seconded by Mr. Hokama, to adopt the

recommendations in Committee Report 20-45.
Discussion, Ms. Paltin.
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. The Planning and Sustainable Land Use
Committee received an update from the Hanzawa Variety Store project applicants who
were seeking a Change in Zoning and District Boundary Amendment.

The original owner started the application process in 2007. And the new owners who
purchased the property in 2012 have been unable to find a replacement consultant for
the past year to help them through the entitlement process. The applicant informed
the Committee their latest plans have not been submitted to the Planning Director. The
Department of Planning recommended several options to the Committee which
included the applicant starting the process over to ensure sufficient community
outreach and compliance with the Countywide Policy Plan and Maui Island Plan.

Therefore, the Planning and Sustainable Land Use Committee unanimously
recommended filing of the communication. I respectfully ask the Members support for
my motion. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Further discussion? If not, allMr. Molina. No discussion?

All those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries, unanimously.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with ordinances, second and final reading.
CHAIR LEE: Okay, Mr. Clerk, we see the Finance Director here. Let's take up the item that
we're waiting for him about.
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Good morning, Mr. Teruya. Mr. Molina had a proposal on increasing fines on illegal
tour bikers.

Mr. Molina, are you there?

DISCUSSION AND ACTION RELATING TO
COUNTY COMMUNICATION NO. 20-210

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina, can you giveCOUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, Ma'am.

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Teruya a recap, a short recap of what your proposal is?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes. Thank you, Madam Chair. Mr. Teruya, thanks for being
here. The proposal is to increase the fine amount for illegal bike tour operators. And
I believe Members had a question as far as the process, as far as how the fines are
administered to the person or the business found in violation by the Maui Police
Department.

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE SCOTT TERUYA: Okay. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE: I'm not, I'm not very astute to the item right now, just honestly
looking at it for the first time. But my understanding is this would be, just be a citation
from the Police Department is what I'm, what I'm assuming. Any more direction, I'm
not really quite sure. I know this proposal is just changing it for up to $1,000 from the
existing fees, so I'm just guessing it's going to be a citation from the police.
CHAIR LEE: I think Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez had a question on this.
Member Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Mahalo, Chair. So. I, during
discussion it was said that Finance would be responsible for assessing the fines. So,
clarifying what you're saying, the amount of the fine that would be assessed would be
determined by the police officer and not Finance?
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE: No. Chair.
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CHAIR LEE: Director.

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE: I'm just, I'm assuming that it is a citation from the Police. I know
the Director of Finance is in charge by the, by the Code. It would be very difficult unless
I had Mr. Lito up here with me for, for a little bit more information on this.

CHAIR LEE: Members, what do you want to do with this? Do you want to defer it till the next
meeting, or do you want to move forward?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, with this discussion, which I think is very relevant, you

can refer this to my Committee, and we can take this up comprehensively and talk
about the issues. And this kind of is reminding me of my,the taxi-Uber-Lyft discussions

that have gone on in my Committee. And this, it's much deeper than just only the fine.
I defer to all the, my Councilmembers. But it sounds like there's a lot of questions that
are important to this issue. And, 1, 1, you know, you can refer it to my Committee. I'll
take it up, Mr. Molina.

CHAIR LEE: Well, Ms. Sugimura, I believe a Member did suggest that the subject matter go
to your Committee but the, the fines be approved today. So, I think, I think that was
discussed. Okay, so-

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Okay, I guess I'm wondering, based upon what Mr. Teruya
is saying, that it's, it sounds like it's a comprehensive question altogether. But I defer
to you.

CHAIR LEE: Anymore discussion? Let's have moreCOUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, thank you. Madam Chair. Again, as I stated earlier, I
think we should again keep our focus specifically on the fines. Now, if Members want
to find out what, how the process works with the Director and the assessing of the
fines, I'm not sure if the Director can overrule a recommendation by the Police
Department as far as the amount; maybe they can,they cannot. But again, that, maybe
that should be put into Committee to discuss that aspect.
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But what we're here primarily today is just to increase the amounts, which I think we
can do. And it's been suggested by several Councilmembers today that we can work
on increasing the fine, and all the other stuff related to illegal bike tours, we have a, a
more lengthy discussion in the appropriate Committee which would be Ms. Sugimura's.
Because right now, we don't know where we're at as far as having future meetings and
Committee meetings, so we don't know if we're going to have another emergency
declaration set for another 30 days.

So,the, the more, you know,time goes by, I think, and, and doing nothing on this; what
does that say to the community? So, at least, we want to draw the line in the sand so
to speak that this is the amount you, you are being subjected to if you decide to operate
again. So, it gives everybody a heads up; at least on the fine amount.
Now, as far as the other aspects of illegal bike tours, I'm with Member Paltin, Member
King, and I think even Member Hokama mentioned something to that aspect wanting
a deeper discussion on that matter. Yea, let's take that to Committee. But again, we
seem to be straying deeper into what's originally being proposed here. So, let's focus.
I, I believe it's fine for us to, no pun intended, to focus on the amount of the fine here
today. And the rest of the issues related to illegal bike tours, yes, let's definitely have
that aspect forwarded to Member Sugimura's Committee. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Anymore discussion. Members? Okay, soCOUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: -do we have a motion on the floorCOUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Clerk? So, is part of the motion to approveCOUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair, Mr. Sinenci had his hand up.

CHAIR LEE: Who has his hand up?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Mr. Sinenci.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sinenci.
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CHAIR LEE: I don't see it. I don't even see him.

Okay, Mr. Sinenci, I don't see you. Okay, there I see you. Alright, thank you.
Mr. Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. Chair. I'm supportive of the motion. I, I do
understand that after the police issues the citation, it goes forward to the Prosecutor's
Office. If I can get clarification from Corporation Counsel of the process.
CHAIR LEE: You're asking Corporation Counsel for comments?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Yea.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Kushi.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Yea, what happens after, after a citation? I mean, I'm, I'm,

you know, I'm okay with moving it forward and having a deeper conversation. I just
had a clarification question.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Kushi.

FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Madam Chair, I'm sorry, I didn't hear the
question.

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Sinenci, could you repeat your question to Corporation Counsel?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Yes. After police citation, does it go to the Prosecutor's Office
to, does it forward in that process?
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Kushi.

FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL:

Madam Chair, Member Sinenci, if I

understand your question; if the police citesCOUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Yea, does the, does the Prosecuting-

FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: -the violation. Again, Madam Chair and
Members, these fines apply only to two instances: if you're operating, if you have a
license and you don't display it, that's one; the other one is if you operating without a
license; two. So, it doesn't authorize the citations for illegal maneuvers or whatever
you may want to do. That should be addressed by Administrative Rules.
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But in any event, getting back to your question. If the Police are able to cite, however,
this is not a criminal matter; it's an administrative fine.

It does not go to the

Prosecutor's, it does not go to the courts, it's strictly an administrative matter,
administrative fines, and it's payable unless they appeal. So, again, it's not a criminal
citation.

To me, I'm not sure Mr. Teruya knows the process, cause I don't know the process.

Maybe you should have somebody like Mr. Lito up here from DMV. But again, I would
think it's a department, departmental issue citation stating the violation and the fine.
The Police Department can help with that issuance, but again, it's not a criminal matter.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Okay, thank, thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, thank you. Madam Chair. I'd like to offer as an option,
you know, we're just considering this for first reading. And should this body decide to
take action today prior to second reading, then we can get comments from the
Department of Finance, whether it be Mr. Teruya or Mr. Vila. So, I just throw that out
there, so it will give us, give them time to provide a thorough response to the questions
that's been posed to them. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Members.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Yes. Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yea, listening to the discussion as it has evolved, obviously,
this is not that simple a matter. Because hearing Mr. Kushi, I'm thinking what does the
State Department of DCCA have regard, have in regards to jurisdiction and authority
as far as State businesses are concerned to operate on State highways? So, I would
say, maybe it should be part of a State thing then, than a County thing since the impact
is basically on State roads. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR LEE: I saw Ms. Paltin's hand up, and also Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.
Ms. Paltin, are you there?
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yes, thank you, Chair. I'll defer to Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez. I
just, we have County roads too I'm sure that this happens on as well.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

Mahalo, Chair.

Okay, I think I might have a

compromise that we've been trying to get to. I'll propose the amendment for Member
Molina's consideration. So, my understanding is that the fines were set 25 years ago,
and therefore, it's, it's old~
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Outdated.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: -and it should be updated. And the proposal was to
double. So, instead of striking the language that was proposed to be taken out, how
about we say "Any person falling to comply with the requirement of this section will be
fined not less than $20", so a doubling of 10 to 20? No norm,"no more than $100", so
a doubling of 50; so that's In 5.22.050. And then In 5.22.060, we do the same thing
where we will double the minimum, so "not less than $200, but no more than $1,000".
(Councilmember Hokama was excused from the meeting at 11:19 a.m.)
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, moved, or second, I should say.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

SO, I MOVE TO AMEND MEMBER MOLINA'S MOTION TO
ADJUST THE AMOUNTS AS STATED.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
SECOND.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Second.

CHAIR LEE: And then the part of the motion would be to refer the subject matter to the WIT
Committee?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:
AND TO REFER
WIT COMMITTEE.

THE

SUBJECT

MATTER

TO

THE
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And Chair, I, I, I'm done with Director, I, I'm, I asked all my questions for

Director Teruya. So, if no one else has questions for Director Teruya, I think, you know,
we can thank him for coming.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you for coming.

Okay, moving forward. Anymore, okay, so we've had this, a motion to amend the main
motion, and seconded by; moved by Member Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by
Mr. Molina. And you heard what they, what she mentioned about doubling the fines.
Further discussion? Is there any further discussion?
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. So, I wanted to, I, I think everyone is

kind of, from, based on the discussion, everyone's kind of on the same page as far as

recognizing this as a problem to safety on the road, safety of those riding the bikes,
and the safety of those driving vehicles along the, you know, on the road. And you
know, I've seen it myself. And I, I thank Member Molina for putting this fon/vard. I, I
think a simple doubling will kind of, it, it's reasonable and then we can have a deeper
discussion in the WIT Committee to determine if, if this is enough. Or if as Member
Molina said, it should be higher to serve as a .... Mahalo, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Any further discussion?
Ms. King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you. Chair. Just, I just wanted to make sure just for the
record that it's understood that this fine is a daily fine, even if it's not described in the
bill.

CHAIR LEE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Mr. Kushi.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Kushi.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: If Mr. Kushi could respond.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Kushi, is this a daily fine?
FRIST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Madam Chair-
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: Is that understood?

FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Madam Chair, you could state it in the

proposed ordinance itself, but I believe it's covered by your other Maui County Code—
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay, can we just put that in as a friendly amendment?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, no objections.

CHAIR LEE: Alright. Any more discussion?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. So, I will add. I, I don't know if daily.
I think perCOUNCILMEMBER KING: Per day.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: -infraction.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Per day.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Per infraction.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: So, that they do itVICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Infraction.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: So, if they do it twice a day, it's 2,000; it can be $2,000.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Well, if they do it twice a day, then they should get
fined for each time they do it.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Right. That's, that's what I wantVICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: So, per infraction-

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay, but, but let me ask you. If there's a, if there's a illegal tour
and there are eight people on that tour, does that mean that's $8,000, is that eight
infractions?
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CHAIR LEE: Mr. Kushi. Let, let the Corporation Counsel answer.
FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Madam Chair, what was the question again?

CHAIR LEE: Okay, so, if the tour operation has eight people, illegal, illegally going down the
hill on the bikes, are, is that considered one infraction or eight infractions?
FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Madam Chair, under that scenario, you don't

count the eight people involving in the bike operation. You count the operator who is
illegally organizing that function. So, it's, it's one violationCOUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay, so then do you count eachFIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: -and it's happened that day. Now, if they
continue to do it that day, I don't see any authority for you to do a twice a day violation.
If they continue that operation and you catch them tomorrow, then you can assess
another fine.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: OkayCHAIR LEE: Ms. King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: -so, essentially, okay, so essentially, we're just, we're basically
saying per day? You can't double the fine in one day?
CHAIR LEE: Yea. I, I think Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez, instead of per infraction, I think it might

be clearer, because it's assumed per infraction, but I think we need to clarify that it's
per day. Yea, that this, this is a daily fine.
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

Mahalo, Chair.

So, okay, so then the

Councilmembers would be okay with an illegal operator taking a tour three times in that
one day and just get one fine? Because I think every time it's violated, like with
anything else we do, every time the law is violated you get fined. And just a daily flat
rate.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. So, if we say,"per infraction", Mr. Kushi, then we could, if
it happened three times in one day, we could fine $3,000? That was my question? If
we say,"per infraction".
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FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Madam Chair, I, I cannot hear that question
again.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Members, it's, it's up to us to decide how we want to word it. Do you
want to put it, "per infraction"?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yea, Chair, I'm, I'm, I'm good with that. I just wanted to get a
clarity from Mr. Kushi that that's what we're saying. If we say,"per infraction" that that
could be multiple infractions in one day.
CHAIR LEE: Could it be?

FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL:

Madam Chair, as, as I understand the

ordinance, we could have, we could have two, two fines in the same day, but for
different infractions: 1) operating without a permit; and 2) not having the permit upon
you. I don't think you can issue more than two citations a single day.
CHAIR LEE: Did you hear that Ms. King?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: No, I, I, I, he's kind of breaking up. I don't understand his answer.
And then are we, I, I think there's something in the Charter about violations can't be
more than $1,000 per day. Are we not in vio, are we in violation of that, or is that, are
we okay with that under that Charter?
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Kushi.

FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: I believe the Charter amendment recently

passed, really had to do with short-term vacation rentals. It's the same theory.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Right.
FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: We have a-

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Right. So, the other, so does it still say in the Charter that we
can't charge more than $1,000 per day for violations?
FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Madam Chair, my understanding-COUNCILMEMBER KING: Other than short-term?
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FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: If I may, Madam Chair? My understanding is
that under the County scheme of administrative fines, we're not talking about criminal
fines, administrative fines, your maximum is $1,000 per day. In a situation for theCOUNCILMEMBER KING: Per day, or?
FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: -short-term vacation rentals-

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Per day or per infraction?
FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: I believe it's . . . whatever. But again, it's a

initial fine and it can go up to daily fines; $1,000 each day. I don't believe there's a
max; not that I know of.

CHAIR LEE: Ms. King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. I just, so I just want to make sure that we were, that the
Charter allows us to fine somebody more than $1,000 per day. That's what I'm trying
to ask him. So, I cause, the, theCHAIR LEE: Is that correct?

COUNCILMEMBER KING: -the, the change we made to the Charter last term was to short-

term rentals going up to $20,000 fine. But I don't know that it addressed the other
fines.

CHAIR LEE: So, Mr. Kushi, for administrative fines, we're allowed to charge $1,000 per
infraction?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Per infraction.

CHAIR LEE: Right? So, if that's the case, it's per infraction per day?
FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Madam Chair, it's understood it's a initial fine

and daily fines thereafter. And the thing can add up until they cease.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, everybody it sounds like it's $1,000 a day and it can continue daily until
the matter is resolved.

Mr. Molina, do you have any thoughts?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I, I'm in full support of Member Rawlins-Fernandez insertion
into the language where, you know, we do it per, per violation. But if it, if that does
unfortunately conflict with what the Charter says, then I guess we, we have to be
relegated to no more than $1,000 per day. But I'm ready to take action on this, at least
so I can get this moving forward.

Now, assuming the matter goes into Committee, we can also have an additional
discussion on that; maybe how we maybe consider changing the Charter as it relates
to this as well. But that, that would be more appropriate to have it in Member
Sugimura's Committee.

But as far as for today's purposes, I'm fine with move, you know increasing the fines.
At least it's a, it's a head start on this. So, I'm, I'm ready to take action on the
amendment and eventually on the motion as amended. Thank you. Madam Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Alright.

Member Rawlins-Fernandez, can you repeat your motion, your

amendment?

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Any person failing to comply, oh, this
is for 5.22.050; to amend the $10 to $20 and $50 to $100,so that it'll read,"Any person

failing to comply with the requirement of this section will be fined not less than $20 nor
more than $100 per day". And 5.22.060, to replace 100 to 200 and 500 to 1,000, so
that it'll read, "Any business or person who engages in bicycle tour activities without
first obtaining a permit issued in conformity with this chapter will be ordered to
discontinue the bicycle tours business and fined not less than $200 nor more than
$1,000 per day".
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: So, moved.

CHAIR LEE: Alright. That's just a reminder. It's already, the motion is already on the floor.
Any more discussion? Yea, and then also, it, it includes the referral to WIT. Okay, so
are there any more questions, comments, discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: And the filing of the communication.

CHAIR LEE: Pardon me? The part about what?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: And the filing of the communication.

CHAIR LEE: Oh, no, no, we're not filing the communication. We're referring it to-
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: Oh.

CHAIR LEE: The subject matter. The subject matter goes to WIT. Do we file the
communication? Okay, we do file the communication.
Yes, Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, Chair, my understanding is the motion is just to amend
the main motion. And then I believe after we take action on the amendment, then we

can incorporate what Member King had stated into the main motion as amended.
CHAIR LEE: Okay. Alright, we can do that.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, we're just dealing with the amendment, yea; Ms. RawlinsFernandez's amendment.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, any further discussion on the proposed amendment? If not, all those in
favor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

KAMA,

KING,

MOLINA,

PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Any "noes" out there? We have one excused. Mr. Hokama is excused.
NOES:

EXCUSED:

NONE.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR LEE: So, all, so that's what; eight "ayes" and one "excused". Motion carries.
Now,the motion as amended. Any further discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER KING: And, and the filing.

And the filing of the motion, or this

communication.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. And the filing of the communication. Any, anybody else? All those in
favor, say "aye".
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AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, KING, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: And opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

EXCUSED:

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR LEE: So, again, the motion passes eight "ayes", one "excused".
Alright, Mr. Clerk.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Members.
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, for the record, BILL 50(2020).
CHAIR LEE: Alright. Let's go.

(Councilmember Hokama returned to the meeting at 11:30 a.m.)
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Proceeding with ordinances for second and final reading.

ORDINANCES
ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.
40
(2020)

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO AN ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
SPECIALIST IN THE LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

CHAIR LEE: Bill which one, 40? Yea, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. And then before I begin, I'd like to
remind Members to please mute your-
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COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: -your computers.
CHAIR LEE: Okay.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. If there are no objections, may I
request the Clerk also bring up, call Bills 41COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: -through Bill 47CHAIR LEE: Oh, hold it, one second.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: -and-

CHAIR LEE: One second please.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez, hi. My apologies. I would like to

vote on Bill 40 separately. I'll, I can support you with all the remaining other EDB bills
for second and final reading. But I would like to split this one out please.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: No problem.
CHAIR LEE: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. Chair. Thank you, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.
CHAIR LEE: Back to Bill 40.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.

OKAY. I MOVE TO PASS BILL 40 ON SECOND AND FINAL
READING.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:
SECOND.
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CHAIR LEE; Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by Member Sinenci, to
pass Bill 40 on second and final reading. Discussion?
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Bill 40 will allow for the creation of

an Accounts Payable Specialist position in the Office of the County Council, Council
Service Program, to assist the Council's Support Section with their responsibilities. As
Members may recall, this is taking an existing position at three-quarter time and moving
this position, reclassifying and making this position fulltime. Mahalo, Members.
Mahalo, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Further discussion? If not, all those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

KAMA,

KING,

MOLINA,

PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR LEE.
CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, we have eight "ayes", one "no"; motion carries.
Mr. Clerk.

ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.

41

(2020)

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPENDIX A
OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI

AS IT PERTAINS TO PART II, SPECIAL PURPOSE REVENUES SCHEDULE OF REVOLVING/SPECIAL FUNDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020,

OPEN SPACE, NATURAL RESOURCES, CULTURAL RESOURCES, AND SCENIC
VIEWS PRESERVATION FUND (HAIKU SUGAR EAST SUBDIVISION (LOT 6))
CHAIR LEE: Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. If there are no objections, may

request the Clerk also bring up Bills 42 through 47, and Bill 49.
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CHAIR LEE: Any objections?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR LEE: So, ordered. Mr. Clerk, bring up those bills.

ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.

42

(2020)

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING

THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUl
AS IT PERTAINS TO ESTIMATED REVENUES;

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT, WAILUKU-KAHULUI

COMMUNITY PLAN AREA, SANITATION, BOND FUND, CENTRAL MAUl LANDFILL
LAND PURCHASE; TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT APPROPRIATIONS;

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS(OPERATING AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS)
ORDINANCE NO.

BILL N0._43_(2020)
A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING

THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUl
AS IT PERTAINS TO APPENDIX C- CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS,
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT,
WAILUKU-KAHULUI COMMUNITY PLAN AREA

(CENTRAL MAUl LANDFILL LAND PURCHASE)

ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.

44

120201

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO.4985,

BILL NO. 34(2019), RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF GENEFtAL
OBLIGATION BONDS OF THE COUNTY OF MAUl

ISSUANCE, SALE AND DELIVERY OF SAID BONDS

(DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT- CENTRAL
MAUl LANDFILL LAND PURCHASE)
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ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.

45

(2020)

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPENDIX A
OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI

AS IT PERTAINS TO PART II. SPECIAL PURPOSE REVENUES SCHEDULE OF REVOLVING/SPECIAL FUNDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020,
EMPLOYEE PARKING FEES FUND

ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.
46
(2020)

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI

AS IT PERTAINS TO APPENDIX A. PART I,
GRANTS AND RESTRICTED USE REVENUES -SCHEDULE OF GRANTS AND
RESTRICTED USE REVENUES BY DEPARTMENTS AND PROGRAMS,
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

(HAWAII STATE ENERGY OFFICE)

ORDINANCE NO.
BILL NO.
47
(2020)

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI
AS IT PERTAINS TO THE OFFICE OF THE MAYOR,
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

(SOUTH MAUI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND CULTURAL PROGRAMS)

ORDINANCE NO.
49
(2020)

BILL NO.

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI
AS IT PERTAINS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND
THE DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND HUMAN CONCERNS

(HAWAII EMERGENCY LAULIMA PARTNERSHIP:
A TEMPORARY EMERGENCY CRISIS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (H.E.LP.)
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CHAIR LEE: Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.

I MOVE TO PASS THESE. THE BILLS AS READ BY THE
CLERK ON SECOND AND FINAL READING.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
SECOND.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Second.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez. seconded by Mr. Hokama. to pass
the bills as read by the Clerk on second and final reading; 41 through 47 and 49.
Discussion? Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo. Chair. These bills will amend various parts

of the Fiscal Year 2020 County Budget. They received unanimous support in first
reading.

And Bill 49 is what we discussed last week, at last week's Council meeting. It

appropriates $2 million in funding to support worker relief program for residents whose
household income may be affected by COVID-19.
CHAIR LEE: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Oh. any more discussion?
Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. Chair. I want to thank Budget Committee Chair
Rawlins-Fernandez for doing great work during these difficult times. I'd like to speak
specifically about Bill 49. Chair, which is the H.E.L.P. Program, or the Hawaii
Emergency Laulima Partnership Program. I for one am very, very proud to be part of
a County that can respond to our community in this difficult times with cash.
I would just say that, you know, it is my hope as we go through the budget process.
Madam Chairman, that there's couple of things that we will need to keep in mind. One.
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is the liquidity of this County. It is critical to maintain liquidity. As a government entity,
we are not fortunate to have printing presses as the Federal government does. So,
we need to be a little bit more responsible, a little bit more conservative in the manner
that we need to make, ensure that the resources will carry us through these difficult
times.

I would hate to say that the United States, at this time, is at 107 percent of total
2019 GDP, as our current debt load; 107 percent of the total GDP of this country for
2019. We are going to go into deeper financial difficulties. Chair. But I believe with

this County's discipline, we can continue to provide for the community and still, at the
same time, make the appropriate fiscal adjustments to carry this County through.
Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Yes, Ms. Sugimura.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair, really quick.
CHAIR LEE: Oh, alright.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Really quick. I just wanted to let all the Members

know that Budget Director Yoshimura is now available as a resource if anyone has
questions. Mahalo, mahalo. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, yea, thank you. I too want to express my strong

support and appreciation to this body, first of all, that reacted quickly. Thank you.
Chair,for calling the emergency meeting. And that $4 million, first of all, and this is the
second part of it, for the $2 million for the H.E.L.P. Program, which is something really
needed. I think the community's already talking about it.

And being out there in the community, you can, with all the shutdowns that are
happening and the reaction, unfortunately to this pandemic COVID-19, that there's a
need for it. I appreciate the Mayor for his swift action. And I have a hunch that they're
going to come back and need more. But thank you. I support all of this. Thank you
very much. Chair.
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CHAIR LEE: Anyone else?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I have a question.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. I had some questions from constituents that were
wondering if this would apply to folks who are self-employed as well?
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Yoshi, yea, Yoshimura is here to answer questions. Director.
BUDGET DIRECTOR: Hi. Councilmember Paltin, yes, it would apply to those who are self-

employed. We would ask them for proper documentation when they put in their
applications.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay. Thank you so much. I know a lot of people would be
relieved to know that. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Any more comments or questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea,thank you very much. Chair. I'd like to extend my mahalo
and aloha to our Budget Chair Rawlins-Fernandez for her drive and inner-resolve to
pass this legislation out, especially on Bill 49. And also, to her hardworking staff as
well.

My comments, just specifically for Bill No. 41, with regard to the Hamakualoa open
space and Peahi open space. Again, I want to thank her for shepherding this
legislation, and to you, my colleagues for supporting this, because this acquisition can
potentially assist with improved access to the open space and provide possible
valuable land adjacent to the Hana Highway.

And I can tell you the north shore community is very, very much appreciative of this.
And I want to thank Parks Director Peters and her staff for continuing to network with

the community with regards to the masterplan. And that I can, I hope that they continue
to work with the community to set forth guidelines for how this open space will be used.
Thank you. Madam Chair.
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CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Any more comments or questions? Compliments for Ms. RawlinsFernandez and her staff. Anymore? None? Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez. That's you.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. A quick question for Budget Director
Yoshimura regarding Bill 49.
CHAIR LEE: Okay. 49. Director.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Budget Director for joining us today. I really

appreciate you fielding questions. So, regarding the Hawaii Emergency Laulima
Partnership Funding; thank you so much to the Administration, to the Mayor, for the
putting this forward and our Chair for expediting this.

One question, so one of the things that we're, we're seeing happening more is people
losing their shelter. And one of the, the goals that I've been working on is to try to keep
people in their homes, because it's, it's easier to help people stay in their homes than
help people get back into homes after they've lost it.

And so, the Congress has passed a stimulus bill. And with a stimulus bill came the
ability for landowners, property owners, landlords, to apply for forbearance. And helps
to give renters the right to remain in their rental, because property owners are being
given this ability for, to apply for forbearance from their mortgage. Of course, they
would need to contact their bank first.

But I was wondering if, if in this process, they, the landowners, property owners would
need to also draft a letter describing financial hardship, so that they can qualify for the
forbearance. If in this funding, MEG would be able to help property owners with
drafting of that letter to, to explain the financial hardship due to COVID-19?

BUDGET DIRECTOR: Thank you. Chair. So, we are currently working with MEO. And this
is something that we can ask MEO to assist individuals with, as part of the program.
Part of the H.E.L.P. Program too is to assist with rental and mortgage payments. So,
yes, we will definitely, in our contract, address that with MEO.

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
March 27, 2020
Page 75

CHAIR LEE: Alright, thank you.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: . . . Budget Director. And mahalo to the Mayor for
his hard work on this.

BUDGET DIRECTOR: Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: I saw another hand up. Ms. King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you. Chair. Thank you for being here, Ms. Yoshimura. I,
I have a question on Bill 49 as well. And just wanted to make sure that it was on your
radar as far as folks who are prepared to move into some of the affordable housing
rentals that may have, may now have issues with even qualifying for the level that

they're under the 40 to 60 percent because they may have lost their jobs. Are we going
to be able to assist to make sure that people don't lose their, their place in the lottery if

they've already been, they're already set to move in? You know, that was an issue
that was brought up by the developer of that project, the, the one in north Kihei.
BUDGET DIRECTOR: Councilmember King, yes, we are looking into all of those concerns

that have come up last Friday when we first had this proposal. So,our Housing Division
is looking into that.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. I appreciate that. I, I, I know we're ready next month to
start moving people in and just hoping nobody loses out because of all this tragedy.

CHAIR LEE: Anymore questions or comments? If not, all those in favor of the motion, say
"aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

MOLINA,
VICE-CHAIR

PALTIN,

HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,

SINENCI,

SUGIMURA,

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,

AND

CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries unanimously. Thank you, Mrs., Ms. Yoshimura for all your hard
work. Alright, since you're here though, would you be able to take on two more? Okay.
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ADDITIONAL DISCUSSION RELATING TO

COUNTY COMMUNICATION NOS. 20-208 AND 20-209

CHAIR LEE: Members, if you have no objections, can we move those two CC items, instead
of to the end of the calendar, move it up right now before we start "Unfinished
Business"?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR LEE: No objections. Okay. So, ordered.

Ms. Yoshimura, can you come back to the podium? We had some questions on—
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: -the cost items for Unit 4, and then cost items for excluded employees from
Unit 4. Now, whoVICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Oh, yes, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. After a brief discussion with Budget
Director, we, we, we discussed having it just referred to Committee.

CHAIR LEE: Alright. If there are no objections, can we just refer these two items to
Committee?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR LEE: So, ordered. See how quick we work? Lightning. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: . . . Budget Director.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. You know, I have to say, when I leave late, there's somebody who is
always here much later than me, and that is the Budget Director. She's all, I know that
because she parks right next to me and she's always here. Thank you for all your hard
work, and I mean it. Thank you.
Mr. Clerk.
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DEPUTV COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with unfinished business.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
NO.

20-158

- TASHA KAMA. PRESIDING OFFICER PRO TEMPORE.

(dated February 25, 2020)

Relating to Councilmembers' report on MEO Core Four Business Planning Course
Bankers' Dinner/Graduation.

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Kama, these are the reports we've been dying to hear. Ms. Kama.

Okay, we need to, we can't hear her. Ms. Kama, don't talk because we can't hear you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Sorry.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Now you can begin. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you.

CHAIR, I MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
20-158.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.
SECOND.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.

CHAIR LEE: And then, what about the 159, no? That's okay? Alright, it's been moved and

seconded by, moved by Ms. Kama, seconded by Mr. Hokama, to file County
Communication 20-158.

Discussion, Ms. Kama?
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COUNCILMEMBER KAMA; Thank you. Councilmembers King, Sugimura, and myself
attended the Bankers' Dinner and Graduation for MEO's Core Four Business Planning

Course held on February 18, 2020 at MEO's Business Development Center.
The Core Four Business Planning Course provided by the MEG Business

Development Center provides the opportunity for individuals with no formal business
background to learn the basics of starting a business. There are many examples, too
many to list, as successful businesses that were started by the Core Four graduates.

The program graduated five individuals that evening. The graduates received
graduation certificates and had the opportunity to discuss their business plans with the
bankers in attendance.

The program runs six times a year in Wailuku. MEG holds three to four classes a year
on Molokai depending on the requests for enrollment. Classes can also be held in
Lahaina or on Lanai depending on demand and space availability. Making the program
widely available helps it to meet its goals of serving Maui County residents with the
business education they need to have the best opportunity for success.
For Councilmembers in attendance, this was primarily a social event to celebrate the
success of the program graduates.

I am making this report about a meeting which complied with State Sunshine Law,
specifically, all requirements of Section 92-2.5(e) of the Hawaii Revised Statutes, out
of an abundance of caution.

Chair Lee, that concludes my report.

CHAIR LEE: Any commentSj questions? If not, all those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

CGUNCILMEMBERS HGKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MGLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Gpposed, nay.
NGES:

NGNE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries.
Mr. Clerk.

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,

AND
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NO.

20-159

- TASHA KAMA. PRESIDING OFFICER PRO TEMPORE.

(dated March 6, 2020)

Relating to Councilmembers' report on the National Association of Counties
(NACo)2020 Legislative Conference.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you. Chair.
I MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 20-159.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Member Kama, seconded by Member Molina, to file County
Communication 20-159.
Ms. Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you. Chair. Councilmembers Hokama, King, RawlinsFernandez, and I attended the 2020 National Association of Counties (NACo)
Legislative Conference held in Washington D.C. from February 29 to March 4, 2020.
This national conference was available to representatives from the 3,069 county

governments of the United States. Of those entities, 2,408 are members of NACo or
approximately 78 percent of county governments.

The conference included multiple concurrent sessions on various topics and two
general sessions. Of note, the President of the United States, Donald Trump,
addressed the attendees at the Tuesday, March 3^^ general session. He received a
warm reception from some of the county representatives in attendance and a respectful
silence from others.

A broader positive reception was given to General Colin Powell (Retired). He is also
well-known as the former U.S. Secretary of State and former Chairman of the Joint
Chiefs of Staff. General Powell is associated with the Professional Development

Academy which provides the training for NACo's High Performance Leadership
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Academy. Each attendee at the conference received a signed copy of General
Powell's, General Powell's book, "It Works for Me: In Life and Leadership."

On Tuesday evening [sic], there was a breakfast at which Native American and
Hawaiian officials met to form the National Association of Native County Leaders and

Allies. Led by the Honorable Lena Fowler, Supervisor of the Coconino County Board
of Supervisors in Arizona, this group seeks to advance policy that recognizes, respects,
and supports the nations who were on the continent and in the islands prior to the
arrival of the Europeans- Native Americans, Native Alaskans and Hawaiians.

I am making this report in accordance with Sunshine Law,specifically Section 92-2.5(e)
of the Hawaii Revised Statutes.

And a quorum of the Council was not present at the meeting.

The meeting was not specifically and exclusively organized for or directed towards
Members of the Council but was a conference generally publicized as open to

members of the NACo and the general public willing to pay the required registration
fee.

No commitment relating to a vote on any County Council business was made or sought
at the meeting.

Chair Lee, that concludes my, my part of the report. And I would suggest that the other
Councilmembers who attended comment if they so desire. Thank you. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Well, thank you, Member Kama. Are there any other comments or questions?
If not, those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries unanimously.
Mr. Clerk.
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NO.

20-160

- TAMARA PALTIN. COUNCILMEMBER.

(dated March 5, 2020)

Relating to Councilmembers' report on Maui Economic Opportunity, Inc.'s Annual
Volunteer Luncheon held on February 14, 2020.
CHAIR LEE: Member Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair.
I MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 20-160.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Member Paltin, seconded by Member Sinenci, to, to file County
Communication 20-160.
Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. Chair. I am providing this report pursuant to the
State Sunshine Law, specifically, 92-2.5(e) of the Hawaii Revised Statutes.

On Friday, February 14, 2020, Councilmembers Riki Hokama, Tasha Kama, Kelly
King, Alice Lee, and myself, Tamara Paltin, independently, and without knowledge of
one another's plans to participate, attended Maui Economic Opportunity, Inc.'s
34^^^ Annual Volunteer Luncheon at the MEO classrooms in Wailuku. Moreover, the
Councilmembers did not arrive at or leave this luncheon together.

The event was held to honor the people who volunteer for MEO over the course of the

year and was attended by MEO volunteers, representatives from the Maui Fire and
Police Departments and other community partners.
At the luncheon, Ned Davis was honored as Volunteer of the Year for his work as

MEO's board president and for his work with the Head Start Policy Council. In addition,
the Maui Police Department and Maui Fire Department were honored as Benefactors
of the Year for their work in saving the MEO Transportation Facility, among many other
structures, during the fires of the Summer of 2019.
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While a quorum of the Council was present at this event, no discussion related to
official business occurred, nor any commitment relating to a vote on any Council
business was made or sought at the event.
Furthermore, the luncheon was not specifically and exclusively organized for or
directed toward Members of the Council, but rather, was open to members of the public
and MEO supporters.

I would also like to add that my office contacted the Office of Information Practices
about the situation, and we were advised that in the future, if there are five
Councilmembers at one event, one would need to leave.

Madam Chair, that concludes my report. And if anyone else that was there would like
to make comment, please do so at this time.

CHAIR LEE: Any comments? Well, for the sake of transparency, as I was leaving the event.
Member Kama asked me for a ride back to the office. Remember? Remember,
Tasha?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yes.

CHAIR LEE: But we did not discuss any business. I don't know, you, somebody dropped

you off and you needed a ride. Isn't that correct? I took you back to the building.
Okay, she doesn't remember, but I do. Okay, thank.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I wasn't aware of that when I wrote the report.
CHAIR LEE: I know.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Sorry about that.

CHAIR LEE: I know, because you didn't see that she needed a, maybe she was trying to get
you to take her back, but I was the lucky one. Any way that's what happened.

Any, any further comments? If not, all those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

MOLINA,
VICE-CHAIR
CHAIR LEE.

PALTIN,

HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,

SINENCI,

SUGIMURA,

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,

AND
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CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries. Thank you. Motion carries unanimously.
Next item, Mr. Clerk.

NO.

20-161

- SHANE M. SINENCI. COUNCILMEMBER.

(dated March 3, 2020)

Relating to Councilmembers' report on the "Ground War - Film Screening and
Discussion" event that took place on February 18, 2020.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Mahalo, Chair.
I MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 20-161.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Member Sinenci, seconded by Member Sugimura, to file County
Communication 20-161.
Mr. Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. Chair. Council Chair Lee, Council Vice-Chair
Rawlins-Fernandez, and I, attended the "Ground War - Film Screening and
Discussion" event on February 18, 2020, at 95 Mahalani Street.
I'm making this reports pursuant to the State Sunshine Law, specifically
Section 92-2.5(e) of the Hawaii Revised Statutes.

The movie was part of an 11-day series of trainings put on by Beyond Pesticides for
Maui, Kauai, and Big Island Departments of Parks, Public Works, and Transportation
crews.
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The focus of the movie event and training was to learn how pestify, excuse me,

pesticides affect our health and the environment, the impacts to patrons, including our
keiki. The movie also explained how children are especially susceptible to regular
exposure to chemicals, even in very low minute doses used in playing fields and golf
courses.

The movie talked about how we can move away from using them by implementing
basic organic practices that focus on soil health, and long-term land management

strategies that don't have to cost more. Looking at the big picture, eliminating toxic
chemicals in our environment helps to slow climate change, and building organic soil

pulls carbon out of the atmosphere, so when we teach our Parks crews how to build
soil and quit the pesticides, we are teaching them solutions that mitigate climate
change.

So, I would like to thank the Maui County Department of Public Works, who participated

in the Beyond Pesticides training, and are open to finding ways to reduce herbicide
and pesticide use.

There were no matters relating to official board business. And a quorum of the Council
was not present at the event. And so, that said, there was no commitment relating to
a vote on any Council business.

And so. Madam Chair, that concludes my report. And if any other Councilmembers
want to chime in, they may do so. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Mr. Sinenci.

Any further comments? If not, all those in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

MOLINA,

PALTIN,

VICE-CHAIR
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries unanimously.
Mr. Clerk.

HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,

SINENCI,

SUGIMURA,

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,

AND
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NO.

20-163

- TAMARA PALTIN. CHAIR. PLANNING AND SUSTAINABLE LAND

USE COMMITTEE, (dated March 4, 2020)

Relating to the discharge of County Communication Nos. 19-348 and 19-452, relating
to planning and land use of agricultural zones for high altitude aviation and 5G, from
the Planning and Sustainable Land Use Committee.
CHAIR LEE: Member Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Can we skip this one and come back to it?
CHAIR LEE: Alright.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I gotta pull up my~

CHAIR LEE: Any objections to putting this at the end of the calendar?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR LEE: This is County Communication 20-163. Alright. So, ordered.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you.

(See pages 141 and 142 for discussion and action.)
CHAIR LEE: And then, so the next item, Mr. Clerk.

NO.

20-187

- MICHAEL J. MOLINA. COUNCILMEMBER.

(dated March 3, 2020)

Transmitting a proposed resolution entitled "PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO
SECTION 9-20 OF THE REVISED CHARTER OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI (1983),
AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND".
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, thank you, Madam Chair.
MOVE TO WAIVE THE REQUIREMENT OF COMMITTEE
REFERRAL AND REPORT PURSUANT TO RULE 7.G. OF THE

RULES OF THE COUNCIL, AS IT RELATES TO COUNTY
COMMUNICATION 20-187.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ;
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE:

Moved by Member Molina, seconded by Council Vice-Chair Rawlins-

Fernandez, to waive the Rules of the Council.

Any discussion? Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, Madam Chair, approval of this motion by a two-thirds
vote of the entire membership of the Council today will enable this Council to consider
the proposed resolution today.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Okay. Then you can discuss thatCOUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: The matter that has been deliberated-

CHAIR LEE: Okay. You can discuss that part later.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Alright. I'll wait to add further. Okay.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Any further discussion? All those in favor, say "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair.

AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

PALTIN,

KAMA.

KING,

MOLINA,

SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR LEE.
CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. All "ayes", one; eight "ayes", one "nay". Motion passes.
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, thank you. Madam Chair. This matter was deliberated
during my GET meeting and it was introduced for passage by the Council at the recent
Council meeting but was deferred. I'd introduced an amendment to Resolution 20-12,
so I, after that deferral from the Council meeting, I decided to redraft the resolution
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incorporating some revisions. And based on comments from the Members that also
was included as to why I decided to propose an amendment.

So just in short, basically this proposed resolution will accomplish the following:
continue the use a portion of real property tax revenue for affordable housing; increase
the annual percentage use for affordable housing from two percent to three percent,
which I would like to thank Member King for laying the groundwork for that; and simplify
the ballot question.

But the amendment that I had, I had concerns about, you know, restricting the, restricts

the use of 50 percent of this Affordable Housing Fund to income levels below the
100 percent median income, because I, I felt that it would be like we're turning our back
on the proverbial, the gap group. Based on some studies showing that at the
10,404 units required for Maui by 2025, half of those units are needed for families
earning over 60,000. And of the 54,000 households in Maui, 48, 48 percent of them
earn over 75,000; many of these families requiring housing assistance. So, and along
with that, the highest groNwth rate in rental housing demand is for families earning over
75,000. And the largest jump in household cost... has been for families earning over
50,000.

So, which is why I would like the body to consider this amendment. And not to restrict
future Councils because back when I, I proposed the Affordable Housing Fund and it
was passed by the Council back in 2006, the intent was not to place any, any
restrictions. And as each new Council comes in, give them the flexibility to do what

they need to do with the change in times. And I also had used some studies as, as
why I'm doing this, I'm proposing this amendment. Harvard Joint Center for Housing
Studies and a 2019 Hawaii Housing Planning Study. So, that in a nutshell is why I'd
like the body to consider this amendment today. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina, when I called on you, I was hoping you would make a motion.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, oh, yes, I am so sorry. Madam Chair. Yea, okay. Alright.
I MOVE TO ADOPT THE PROPOSED RESOLUTION
ATTACHED TO COUNTY COMMUNICATION 20-187, AND TO
FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 20-187.

My apologies.
COUNCILMEMBER KING:
SECOND.
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CHAIR LEE: Moved by Member Molina, seconded by who?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Member King.
CHAIR LEE: Oh, Member King, to-

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay, so that, that's, is heCHAIRLEE: Wait. First of all, the discussion part is over.
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, I yield the floor. Madam Chair. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Oh, okay. And I do have a question. Do you have a bird in your house?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, I've got several. Do you want me to mute them?

CHAIR LEE: No, cause, no, really we can hear the birds. How many birds do you have?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: About 26. No, I'm just kidding; 4. But they sound like 26.
CHAIR LEE: No, no, no, they're fine.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I'll just cover their cage.

CHAIR LEE: They're fine. You know, cause, cause all of us we're looking for the birds in the
chamber. We thought some birds got in. But, then, then it, every time you were on
the screen, the birds would start chirping. So, we figure it must be you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, I guess they wanted to give their input.
CHAIR LEE: Yea. That's great.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I'll tell them, do my best to tell them to keep quiet.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Alright. Okay, Ms. King.
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you, Chair. I was a little surprised to see this come as a
waiver, because I thought we passed it out of Committee and then, then it went onto
the full, the full Council. But maybe with, is it with, is it because of these new
amendments it needs to go through the waiver? Mr. Molina, didn't we pass this out of
GET?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea. It went out of the GET Committee, then it went out to

Council and then if you recall at that prior Council meeting, it got deferred. And then I
proposed an amend, I was ready to propose this amendment there, but because it got
deferred, then that's why we're here at this point today.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Yea, I just didn't think that that required a waiver. But
whatever, we already passed the waiver.

I just wanted to say that I, I originally, you know, I was, we were responding to the, the
request of the community to focus on the lower income level. And I just think that given
what's going on right now, there are going to be a lot more people in that level. But we
don't really know what's going to happen, so I'm, I'm supportive of allowing as much
flexibility as possible going forward. So, if we take that out, I'm fine with it.

I just think we have to keep, keep the Affordable Housing Fund front and center and
understand that income levels are changing. There probably will be more people in a
lower income level after this crisis is over. But we can address that through the budget

process. So, I'm supportive of the amendment. Thank you. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Anymore?
Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. I was wondering if this would be an

appropriate time to make a motion to amend the, back to the two percent, also in favor
of the flexibility and making it just be the same amendment, or making it be the same
way it is and just extending the time period? Because, you know, given what we're
going through right now, we can always, I think the Mayor has put five percent forward
for the Affordable Housing Fund this time but, you know, like we're talking about
stacked disasters, like there just was a tsunami warning and things like that.

There may be times when, you know, we need to provide housing but it's not for, for
any kind of criteria. It's just like mass shelter or something like that. So, I think, you
know, it really would be prudent like how Member Hokama had said the first time to
keep it at the level it is, we can always make the decision to give more. But for the
flexibility in these types of uncertain times, I think we should keep it at the level that it
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currently is. And, and just, you know, pledge that if at all possible, we'll keep it higher
than the minimum of two percent.
CHAIR LEE: Anymore discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: You know. Madam Chair, I'm sorry. Member Kama had a
question. I'll yield the floor to her and then provide comments on Member Paltin's
proposal.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you. Chair. Thank you. Chair Molina. I just wanted to
know if we could get a copy of the amendment, if you could send it over?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Yea, thank you. Member Kama. Yea, I believe, okay,
yea, I guess that's for something else. But yea, okay, we'll make sure that you get a
copy of that amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Clerk.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair-

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, Madam Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Oh, wait.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, go ahead. I'm sorry. I'll yield to the Clerk.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Clerk.
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DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, in response to Councilmember Kama's question,
if she's able to view County Communication 20-187, that resolution attached to that
communication, that's all that's on the floor right now. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Oh, I couldn't. I couldn't hear what he said. Is he talking into
the mic?

CHAIR LEE: Speak louder please.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Apologies. In response to Councilmember Kama's request to
see the amendment, the resolution that's on the floor right now is the resolution
attached to County Communication 20-187. And that's ail that's being discussed right
now. It's a separate resolution. So, she can just view that to see what's currently on
the floor. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Kama.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Alright. Wait. Mr. Molina, and then Ms. Sugimura. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea,thank you, Madam Chair. Thank you. Madam Chair. So,
basically, as I understand Member Paltin's proposal is to go back to the two percent.
So,this would basically in essence nullify the Charter amendment if that'd be the case.
Is that the proposalCHAIR LEE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: -as I understand it?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Oh, no, no, cause that's, that's not my intention because-

CHAIR LEE: Wait a minute, is that the dogs eating the birds? My goodness.
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: That's my dog; sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I have the birds.

CHAIR LEE: Oh, okay.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I have the dogs. But I'm, I'm not proposing to nullify the Charter
amendment because it needs to be extended, right? Doesn't it sunset?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea. Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: So, I'm just proposing that we extend, we extend it but we don't
change it all around and, you know,just for simplicity sake. Like, you knowCOUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Status quo.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: You guys like the housing fund, keep it going. And if we want
to give more like how we have, keep giving more. But if, you know, climate change,
uncertainties in the future, maybe we aren't able to provide folks with just, you know,
one family, one house, 60 percent. Maybe we have such a big disaster that we're
going to have to think of shelter for mass amounts of people, you know, and we can't
fit this formula.

And, you know, the things that Member Hokama had said previously seem to have
been intensified in the recent days with the current pandemic, being on tsunami watch
for 15 minutes, you know, those types of things. I think we're in a changing
environment and we need to be fiscally responsible about, you know, life, preservation
of life, preservation of, you know, a clean environment and things like that.
CHAIR LEE: Further discussion?
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. Chair. I can certainly appreciate Member Paltin's
concern. And certainly, it does have some merit. This is a proposed Charter
amendment. I would prefer to leave it at 3 percent and leave it to the electorate to
decide whether they want this, you know, to go in with the proposed increase or not.
If the public feels that it's not necessary, then so be it. But I'd prefer to leave this one
in the hands of the public. So, that's where I stand. Thank you.
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CHAIR LEE: Anymore discussion?
Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. I like this discussion. I agree that I like

two percent, you know, where the and, and what Tamara Paltin and Member Hokama
said in that we will then allow future Councils to raise it, like what the Mayor did. And
I, in the Charter, the reason that we're doing this Charter amendment is to, is because

it's, it's sunsetting in the Charter as it is now, so we're all trying to address that.
But I would like to then go back to, instead of being in perpetuity because of exactly
what we see now in the community with the COVID and the, and as well as the tsunami
alert that lasted for 15 minutes. But things like that are happening and I would like to,

instead of saying in perpetuity, but give it another 10 years so that future Councils can
then come back and, and look at it instead of, you know,for this being forever as things
change, as you can see as our community is changing, our economy is changing.
So, I like the idea of two percent as Ms. Paltin has said. I really appreciate Mr. Molina,
you making this amendment, because you kind of captured discussions that have
happened over many meetings, as, as this important subject has come up. So, so.
Chair, I would like to keep it at two percent and as well as not have it in perpetuity, but
to do it for another 10 years so that it can be revisited as we are now, because this
discussion is so relevant. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Mr. Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. Chair. I just had a, a clarification question. If, if
the three percent goes to the, the electorate upon the ballot and it doesn't pass, does
it affect the, the sunset date? I don't know, whoever can answer that.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Kushi.

FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: I had a hard time hearing that question.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair.

FIRST DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Could you repeat it again?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair, I, Chair, I can answer that question-

CHAIR LEE: Ms. King. Ms. King.
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: -as the maker of the original motion. It, it would affect the sunset
date. It would, it would, it would affect the sunset date for the Affordable Housing Fund.
It doesn't mean that we couldn't still create an Affordable Housing Fund as a Council
going fonward.

But just as a point of order. Chair, we're debating a lot of amendments that aren't even
on the floor. If we could go through the first amendment and then do each amendment
separately, instead of going through all these supposed amendments. If we take them
up one at a time, I think we can get through it quicker.
CHAIR LEE: Okay. Ms. King, we are discussing Mr. Molina's amendment. And peopleCOUNCILMEMBER KING: Right.

CHAIR LEE: People are saying that either they agree or disagree, but they're, everyone's
free to make an amendment. But at this point-

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Right. No, I understand that. But I think if we could address that
amendment and then address the other amendments that people are, are, are
suggesting.
CHAIR LEE: Well, I think they're sayingCOUNCILMEMBER KING: And we vote on Mr. Molina's-

CHAIR LEE: This is how I'm taking it; they're saying they don't support his amendment
because they think in some cases two percent suffices. So, you know, I'm taking that
as-

COUNCILMEMBER KING: So~

CHAIR LEE: -as their discussion on whether they agree with that or not. And, and they're
free to make an amendment. But apparently, they're not, because they're just saying
they, they would vote "no" in other words. That's how I'm taking it.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Well, I just wanted, okay, I just want to say then that I, I
support the, the amendment that's on the floor.
CHAIR LEE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: And I support the three percent.
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CHAIR LEE: Okay, cause we're getting ready to vote.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Any, any last comments?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Clarification ... clarification.

CHAIR LEE: Wait, before that, Mr. Hokama, and then Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yea,for my first time on this motion. Chair. I can appreciate
all the Members concern about housing. But please take into account, besides the
economics, this is one of the few times we are dealing with a health crisis besides an
economic crisis. Chair. And for me, because it's a different type of warfare we have to
do for our community in the health area, I don't see us getting the type of revenues that
some of the other Members may hopefully believe we will be receiving in the near
future, depending upon market values, recent sales, social distancing, and actual use
of property.

I would say, people, we need to be real and know that there's going to be a lot of
changes in what we get to utilize for financial resources. And at this time, Madam
Chair, I'm looking at years of recovery; not months. And so, if we're not looking down
the road of how we're going to pay our obligations, and as, as I mentioned earlier, the
liquidity of this County, all this debate is going to be useless because we won't have
the cash to place in those funds anyway.

And so for me. Chair, one of the things that I would say is I would hope the Council
would focus on this major disaster we're dealing with, it's unheard of; this size of
pandemic crisis, and allow some of the discussions of the Charter to be placed where
we had always anticipated it be from the start of this Charter form of government; with
the Charter Commission made up of our citizenry.
That they would look at the total document and come up with their revisions on how
we would then execute and implement their County government. It's not for us as
government to tell the people what government should be. I think we got it the wrong
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way. I think the people need to review us and come up with their own amendments of
what they feel is priority, what is important, and what is necessary to move this County
fonward in the next few years.

So, I won't be supporting an increase. I would agree, prefer that we allow each Council
that flexibility, because we have no clue what kind of money will be coming into the
County coffers within the next 12 months. I'm worried about the liquidity of this County.
Thank you. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you.
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. So, I, I think there might be a little bit

of confusion.

And I was hoping to help get a, so, my understanding of this

communication was that CC 20-187 was supposed to be on the same agenda as the

committee report that has the resolution itself. Right now, all we're discussing is a
proposed amendment from GET Chair Molina to that resolution, which isn't on the
agenda today. And so, we, we can't even take action on that if we don't have the
committee report with the resolution itself. So, perhaps we can defer this so that the
amendment and the resolution can be together on the agenda, so that we can take
action on the resolution.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Let's have a clarification from the Clerk. Mr. Clerk.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair-

CHAIR LEE: Speak louder please.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Oh, yes. Can everybody hear me now? Madam Chair, the
resolution attached to County Communication 20-187 is similar to Resolution 20-12,
which is posted at the end of today's agenda, you know, with some changes to that.
So, you know, the motion currently on the floor is to adopt the resolution attached to
County Communication 20-187, although, I guess technically it should be to pass on
first reading as it is a Charter amendment resolution. And that's all that's currently
being considered by the, the Council right now. So, Resolution 20-12 is later on in the
agenda. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Mr.-

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, thank you, Madam Chair. I wanted to make an earlier
clarification about the amendment. So, my understanding is what we're discussing,

20-187, is my proposed amendment with regards to setting aside 50 percent of the
Affordable Housing Fund to income levels below 100 percent. That is what I, you know,
I, I'm concerned about, so taking that out.

And the increase from two percent to three percent was initiated by Member King. So,
you know, we seem to be comingling here. But my intent with, with the amendment
is related more about the restriction of setting aside 50 percent for just one particular
income level; those below 100 percent. Because as I stated earlier, if we do that, we're
excluding a group of citizens from having access to this Affordable Housing Fund. And
which, for me, my fear would be when it, if it goes to the ballot box like, like in this form,
it could actually discourage people from supporting it cause some folks may say, well,
why should I support this, this is not going to help me. So, which is, again, my rationale
for leaving the Affordable Housing Fund as, you know, as is, without any restrictions,
and again, leave it up to future Councils to decide.

So, and again, 20-187 is, is connected to Resolution 20-12. So, if we, I assuming if
we take action and it does pass,then we could consider filing 20-12 as we approach it
later on in the agenda. So,that's my take on it. Madam Chair, as I understand it. Thank
you.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Madam Chair, if I can clarify my position as well.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. One, one second please. We need clarification from the County Clerk,
a procedural clarification. Go ahead.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, yes, what Councilmember Molina said is correct
in that if the, if the Council chooses to pass on first reading the resolution attached to
County Communication 20-187, then it would generate a new resolution number and
would be posted at the next Council meeting for consideration for second reading. And
it would be up to the Council what it would want to do with Resolution 20-12 as it's very
similar in nature to that other resolution. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: So, in the name of, you know, common sense, do we come, do we act on 20-12
instead of 187?
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: That'sCOUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair.
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CHAIR LEE: Let him finish first. Go ahead.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, that, it's up to the body to decide what proposal
it would like to proceed with. It would just mean, you know, if you act on the resolution
attached to County Communication 20-187, that's a first reading. Resolution 20-12 is
up for second reading. That's, that's the only difference. Thank you, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: No, but what I'm saying is that, people, like you said, like mixing the two.
Mr. Clerk. Pardon me.

You know, we're going to take a short recess if there are no objections.
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

(THE MEETING WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR AT 12:27 P.M., AND WAS
RECONVENED AT 12:32 P.M., WITH ALL MEMBERS PRESENT.)

CHAIR LEE: Will the Council, will the Council meeting please come back to order. Okay,
everybody, thank you for your patience.

Okay, Mr. Molina, wouldn't it make sense to try, I mean, not that I'm taking a position,
but to try and pass CC 20-187 and then when we get to 20-12, to file that? Isn't that
really what your intent is?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea. Yes, thank you. Madam Chair. And I apologize for any
confusion my language has caused. 20-187 is a totally separate reso from 20-12,
although it incorporated some ideas from 20-12. But it is totally separate from 20-12.
So, what we're acting on with this resolution is the amendmentthat I wanted considered
about the restrictions of the funds setting aside 50 percent. But 20-187, again, is a
totally separate reso. And if we, like you said, if we act on this, it passes,then we could
consider the filing of 20-12 at a later point.
CHAIR LEE: Okay. And then for the MembersCOUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, I'm hoping that's clear enough for everybody.

CHAIR LEE: For the Members information, this proposed resolution would eliminate any
restrictions on the money in terms of area median income, etc. And then, it would
increase the amount from two to three percent, essentially in perpetuity. Is that
correct?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Correct.

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina, is that correct?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. So, that is the motion that you made, was to pass the county
communication attached to, I mean, pass the resolution attached to County
Communication 20-187. You made that motion, right?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Correct. Yes.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. On first reading? Because it requires two readings.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Correct. Yes.

CHAIR LEE: I just want to be clear so that we can get back to where we are. So, you, you
made that motion to, to pass the resolution on first reading. And now, we're in
discussion. And we have Ms. Tamara Paltin's hand up.
Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. I speak in support of the motion. I would
like to make an amendment to change the three percent amount to two percent
amount.

CHAIR LEE: Make the motion; go ahead. You move to?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN:

I MOVE THAT WE CHANGE THE AMOUNT OF THREE
PERCENT TO TWO PERCENT.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:
I SECOND.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Second.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Moved by Member Paltin, seconded by, is itTasha Kama? Ms. Kama,
did you second it? It's hard for me to hear.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yes. I did.

CHAIR LEE: Alright, seconded by you, to amend the main motion to change the requirement
from three percent to two percent, right? Okay, now discussion.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yes.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yea, and I just would, you know, maybe it's not as severe as
Member Hokama would like, but I, I think that, you know, just keeping it flat as how it

is, is a good move. And it, it, I'm just in favor of extending it in perpetuity and not
messing around with it too much else. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Good, I'm, thank you for keeping your answers succinct, because many
of you already explained yourselves already.

Okay, Mr. Molina. Did you have your hand up?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, I, no, I didn't. Sorry.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, sorry. You know why I called on you? Because your, your face is on the
screen, you know. Yours is enlarged, so I just thought you had your hand up. Alright.
Anybody elseCOUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh. thank you.

CHAIR LEE: -who wanted to make a comment, or, on this, on this amendment? Okay. No

comments? Then we're ready to vote. All those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Aye.

CHAIR LEE: Let's see, I have one "aye" in the, in the audience. I can't hear you everyone.
Okay, all those in, all those not in favor of this, say "no".
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: No.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: No.
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CHAIR LEE: Two.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: No.

CHAIR LEE: Three. Me, four. Okay,four and two is not nine. You folks have to talk a little
louder. Okay, we have, those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Aye.

CHAIR LEE: We have one "aye", Mr. Hokama. Anybody, other "ayes".
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Aye.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Aye.

CHAIR LEE: Two "ayes". So, I'm assumingVICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Roll call. Roll call vote.
CHAIR LEE: Roll call.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Shane Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:

NO.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Mike Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

NO.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Kelly Takaya King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING:

NO.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Riki Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Tamara Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN:

AYE.
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DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Yuki Lei Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Presiding Officer Pro Tempore Tasha Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Council

Vice-Chair

Keani

Rawlins-

Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ

NO.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Council Chair Alice L. Lee.

CHAIR LEE:

NO.
AYES:

COUNCILM EMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, PALTIN,
AND SUGIMURA.

NOES:

COUNCILMEMBERS KING, MOLINA, SINENCI,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

DEPUTY OUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, there are four "ayes", five "noes"; motion fails.

CHAIR LEE: Alright. Okay, back to the main motion unless somebody else wants to make
an amendment. Ready for the main motion? All those in favor of the main motion, say
"aye".
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Aye.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Aye.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Aye.
CHAIR LEE: Roll call. Roll call.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Shane Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:

AYE.
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DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Mike Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Kelly Takaya King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Riki Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

NO.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Tamara Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Yuki Lei Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:

NO.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Presiding Officer Pro Tempore Tasha Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:

NO.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Council

Vice-Chair

Keani

Rawlins-

Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Council Chair Alice L. Lee.

CHAIR LEE:

AYE.
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS KING. MOLINA, PALTIN,
SINENCI, VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND CHAIR LEE.

NOES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

HOKAMA,

KAMA,

AND

SUGIMURA.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, there are six "ayes", three "noes"; motion carries.

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
March 27, 2020

Page 104

CHAIR LEE: Alright, that's done with.
Next.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Oh, Ms., Madam Chairman.
CHAIR LEE: Yes, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I WOULD ASK THAT THIS BILL GO TO PUBLIC HEARING,SO
I AM MAKING A REQUEST FOR A PUBLIC HEARING AS THE
CHARTER ALLOWS THE MEMBERS TO REQUEST.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:
I'M THE SECOND.
CHAIR LEE: You need one more.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:
I THIRD IT.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, request for a public hearing is granted. Staff, please work on that.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Question, Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Do we have a way to hold a public hearing at this point?
CHAIR LEE: We will at some point where the people can log onto BlueJeans, and they can
participate, you know, live. We just don't have it today.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay, and then, and thenCHAIRLEE: Pardon me.
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay, and then this will be, this, what we're, what we're sending
forward is 187?
CHAIR LEE: Yes. Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Alright.
CHAIR LEE: Alright. Mr. Clerk.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, for the record, RESOLUTION 20-59.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

20-33

- ENVIRONMENTAL. AGRICULTURAL AND CULTURAL
PRESERVATION COMMITTEE:

Recommending that Bill

52

(2020), entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE

AMENDING CHAPTER 20.26, MAUI COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO THE SALE
AND USE OF PLASTIC DISPOSABLE FOODWARE," be PASSED ON FIRST
READING and be ORDERED TO PRINT.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. Chair.
I MOVE TO PASS BILL 20-33 ON FIRST READING, A BILL
AMENDING CHAPTER 20.26, MAUI COUNTY CODE, TO
REGULATE THE USE AND SALE OF PLASTIC DISPOSABLE
FOODWARE.
COUNCILMEMBER KING:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, moved by Member Sinenci, seconded by Member King, to pass
committee report, the bill in Committee Report 20-33 on first reading.
Discussion, Mr. Sinenci.
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COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair. The concept behind this bill prohibiting

single use plastic foodware was first introduced in 2018. In the beginning of this
Council term in January of 2019, the original was referred to the EACP Committee.
Our Committee took it up three times this past year, and significantly updated the bill
before passing it out of Committee at our last meeting.

I want to note that it was the voices of our youth that were heard loud and clear. They

repeatedly told us that they won't, they don't want to inherit a world full of toxic, toxic
plastic pollution. They expect us to address the problem.
And so, while we were discussing our bill on Maui, so was the City and County of
Honolulu, who went ahead and passed their bill. Bill 40, at the end of last year. Our
bill is nearly identical to Oahu's in the elimination of plastic foodware. At the request

ofthe Department of Environmental Management, we delayed our implementation until
after Oahu so State retailers will find it easier to comply with our regulations since they
have already had to comply on Oahu.

This extra implementation time will also give the County additional time to do lots of
outreach and work with local Maui businesses that won't have had to comply on Oahu.

I know there was some confusion about the bill as much of the testimony submitted
referred, refers to an earlier version of the bill, which did not have the current thorough

exemption list. Many of the exemptions that were requested by local stores such as
ABC,Zippy's, were added to the bill at our last Committee hearing.
The bill now specifically excludes packaged foods. But you need to look to, to the
definition section to find out exactly what is considered. The exemptions under
"Prepackaged foods" includes to meet Interstate Commerce Laws. We exempted any
items sealed outside the County. And to create a level playing field for local
businesses, we exempted food items sealed on Maui and offered for wholesale.
Also exempted are grab-and-go locally "Prepackaged food" items. These are foods
that are sealed in a manner to prevent human contact with the item and offered to
consumers already packaged. And, and this includes Pukalani Superette's
prepackaged bentos, Takamiya's prepared foods, whole. Whole Foods prepackaged
salads, Minit Stop sandwiches as well as their grab-and-go hot and cold foods.
So, also exempt are food items wrapped in plastic film, like saran wrap. This include
spam musubi, muffins, bakery items wrapped in plastic, as well as chip bags,
condiment packets, cookie and cracker wrapper, bread bags, meal kits, ice bags, poi
bags, and water and other beverage plastic bottles.
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So, in voting to pass the bill out of Committee, Members acknowledge that this bill

doesn't ban ever^hing. it's another step in Maui County's reduction of plastic following
on previous bans of plastic bags and polystyrene foodware. There are more steps we
would like to take to further reduce plastic pollution, and our Committee will continue
our work on this important issue. And so, we, we owe it to our future generations.
Thank you. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Any further discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much. I have a proposed amendment I would
like to make.

I

MOVE

TO

AMEND

SECTION

20.24.050

UNDER

EXEMPTIONS, SUBSECTION 3., TO READ AS FOLLOWS:
"PLASTIC PACKAGING IN SITUATIONS UNIQUE TO THE

FOOD PROVIDER, WHERE COMPLIANCE WITH THIS
CHAPTER WOULD CAUSE SIGNIFICANT HARDSHIP AND
THERE IS NO REASONABLY AFFORDABLE ALTERNATIVE
TO PLASTIC DISPOSABLE FOODWARE".

THIS IS THE AMENDED PORTION NOW; SUCH AS, AND I'M
NOT SURE IF MR. SINENCI HAS ALREADY ADDED IT, BUT
I'LL SAY IT ANYWAY. "SUCH AS DISPOSABLE PLASTIC

CONDIMENT

PACKETS;

FOOD-RELATED

BAGS

OR

WRAPPERS, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, MUSUBI
WRAPS, PLASTIC FILM, POI BAGS, CHIP BAGS, CRACKER
AND COOKIE WRAPPERS, BREAD BAGS, MEAL KITS, OR
ICE BAGS; BEVERAGE-RELATED BOTTLES OR CARTONS;
NON-PLASTIC

CUPS

THAT

CONTAIN

A

POLY,

POLYTHYLENE OR PLASTIC COATING; PACKAGING FOR
UNPREPARED FOOD; AND PACKAGING FOR WHOLESALE
DISTRIBUTION OR PREPARED FOOD, BAKED GOODS, OR
DAIRY PRODUCTS."

And that Is the proposed amendment. Madam Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Any second?
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COUNCILMEMBER KING:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Member Molina, seconded by Member who? King? Is it King?
Alright. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea,just to elaborate on it a little further. I'm, I believe a copy
of it was distributed, or Clerk's staff should have it, the proposed amendment in writing
for the Members consideration. And again, probably like Member Sinenci, he was
called upon by many small businesses about making changes to the bill that
incorporate these exemptions.

And I want to thank Member Sinenci for taking the bold initiative to introduce this to the
County in our ever-ongoing battle against plastics. So, while at the same time,
especially in the times we live in now, we don't want to create any legislation that could
do harm to our small businesses and traditional items that we all enjoy, like poi and
musubi that are prepackaged locally. So, that's the reason for this amendment.

So, again, I'm not sure if Mr. Sinenci has already incorporated some of this in the
existing language. But we did submit this in writing for the Members consideration and
comment.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. It doesn't matter if there's duplication. You know, it doesn't really matter.
Okay, any further discussion?

Okay, I see Ms. King and then Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you. Chair. I think a lot of the exemptions that were, that
were specified by Mr. Molina's amendment were already in the bill in, you know, named
in the bill under the term "Prepackaged foods". But I did get the similar concerns from
constituents who wanted certain things named in the bill, which I think is something
that they did on Oahu as well.
I don't see the actual amendment on Granicus.

Mr. Molina just disappeared from my screen in, and~
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Emailed. It was emailed.

Would, and I'm not sure how,
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COUNCILMEMBER KING; So. was itCHAIRLEE: He's there. He's there.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Was the amendment sent by email from DCS?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: No,from the ... email.

CHAIR LEE: It was sent by email.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. That was today?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: March 26.

CHAIR LEE: Oh, yesterday.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Oh, it was yesterday. Okay.
CHAIR LEE: Oh, the Clerk's Office emailed it to all of us today.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: It was what?

CHAIR LEE: Emailed to us by the Clerk's Office today.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Oh, today.

CHAIR LEE: They probably received it yesterday, and it was emailed to us today.
Okay, can, while you're looking, can we go onto somebody else?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yea. thank you. I'm, I'll, I'll yield the floor.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Sugimura, had a question or comment.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yea, I'm looking for that same email, I guess. Maybe
clarification then, we don't look in Granicus, like we have amendments during the
meeting, we just look for email messages? Somehow we'll, is that how we
communicate now?
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CHAIR LEE: It was an email. Are you asking the same question? You're looking for it?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: It came at 9:11, 9:11, at 9:11 this morning.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: This morning?

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Okay. So, I'll look for it. But this is, I just want clarification,
Mr. Molina and Mr. Sinenci. If your amendments that you're talking about or the

descriptions, what was reported out of Committee and what Mr. Molina is talking about
today in that list, so what about the poke bowls that you get, like from Kaohu Store?
That was a concern that came to mind, and I'm not too sure if it's covered with what

your, what you've already talked about between the two of you. Could you specifically
say it is?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Well, well, in my amendment, it does, says,"non-plastic cups

that contain a polyethylene or plastic coating, plastic film". I believe it, it's incorporated
in this amendment. I'll yield to Mr. Sinenci to provide further clarification. So, it's
unfortunate you don't have that email of the amendment, then you can make that
judgement for yourself. But I'm, I'm hoping that what I've put out would cover that. But
maybe Mr. Sinenci might have something else to add on that, Ms. Sugimura.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Oh, I, I'll wait to hear from Mr. Sinenci. I'll check my email
too.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. It looks like all prepackaged goods are exempt.
So, I'm looking in pre-packaged. So, if those bowls are prepackaged and~
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, poke, oh, sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Go ahead.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: No, so poke bowls, you know how it is right? You go to

Kaohu Store, you choose which one you want of the poke, and then they'll put it, they'll
put rice-

CHAIR LEE: Members, Members,can I intercede right here? You know, it's, some interesting
discussion, but this shouldn't be at, on the floor of the Council meeting discussing poke
bowls and what not. So, maybe you can get all of that straightened out at the next

Council meeting, rather than us go back and forth, back and forth; did you cover this,
did you cover that. Maybe you can, what you Members,just send your information to
Mr. Sinenci, so he can give us a complete list so that we don't have to go back and
forth on individual plastic items in this meeting. Is, is there any objection to doing that?
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To save this discussion for the next meeting, the next Council meeting, which is, is it
next Friday?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: It's next Friday; one week from now.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. Chair. I just had under "Prepackaged food means
food and beverage contained in plastic disposable foodware that has been filled and
sealed entirely outside the County or in the manner intended to prevent the food or
beverage from having any direct human contact, such as shelf-stable food, beverages;
condiment packages, plastic film, chips bags." But we can check on the poke bowls if
that is~

CHAIR LEE: It's only a week from now, Mr. Sinenci. Then you can give us a complete list of
everybody's last minute, you know, suggestions, if you don't mind. Because this is
taking pretty long and we have a lot, you know, several other substantive issues to go
through too. One week.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Call for the question.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I would like to~

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Call for the question.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Call for the question.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Call for the question.

CHAIR LEE: The question is the second, Mr. Molina's amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Ready to vote.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: The Clerk is asking for a short recess, if there are no objections.
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR LEE: Recess; five minutes.
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(THE MEETING WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR AT 12:55 P.M., AND WAS
RECONVENED AT 12:56 P.M., WITH ALL MEMBERS PRESENT.)

CHAIR LEE: Will the meeting please reconvene. The Clerk, who do we have? Where did
everybody go? Do we have everybody?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: I think we're all here.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Present.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Present.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: I see nine faces.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Here.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Now, the Clerk has some comments to make. Mr. Clerk.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, I just wanted to bringCHAIR LEE: A little louder. A little louder.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Excuse me. Madam Chair, I just wanted to bring to the body's
attention that the, that the amendment distributed by Councilmember Molina, the

language, the section doesn't line up with the section in the bill. So,the, you know,the
bill

references

a

"20.26.050

Exemptions".

The

amendment

has

a

"20.24.050 Exemptions", and the language is, the language between the two has, it
differs quite a lot. I just wanted to bring that to the body's attention. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: So, how would one remy that, remedy that?

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, perhaps a remedy the body could consider is to
amend the existing language in the bill that the body is considering, but using the

language, the highlighted portion, inserting that in, in an appropriate place in the, in the
bill that's on the floor. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Alright. Members, did you get that? We can't vote on something that is
procedurally incorrect. So, do you. Members, want to work on that and come back at
the end of the calendar?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Next meeting.
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CHAIR LEE: Well, I already suggested next meeting and they didn't want it. They want to
vote now, but it's not, the wording is incorrect.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: If we hold one public hearing, we get enough time.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: I, I'd be okay with just putting, reading that section . . . Molina

proposed and putting it into the correct, if the, if the, if the Clerk could put it into the
correct section of the bill that we're looking at. And then come back at the end of the
calendar and address it if Mr. Molina and Mr. Sinenci are okay with that.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. He's saying that he would need more direction. So, the thing is, I, I
asked the Members to come back at the end of the calendar and straighten out, you

know, at the end of the calendar, straighten out the issues that need to be corrected
because decisions have to be made; what items you want in and what items you want
out and that's what the Clerk is not, you know, equipped to do. So, they have toCOUNCILMEMBER KING: Oh, Chair, Chair.

No, just let me correct you, cause the

suggestion from the Clerk was to take the section that was highlighted in Mr. Molina's
proposal and put it into, they said that it was in the wrong section in his proposal, it
needs to go into a different section. So, if we could just take that, have the Clerk tell
us what section in the bill it needs to go in. I don't think that we need to reword it,
unless Mr., unless somebody on the Council could-

CHAIR LEE: Well, he's the one asking for more direction. So, Mr. Clerk, why don't you tell
them exactly what you need.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, I suppose what, what we would need is, you

know, because the language between the 20., the section referenced in
Councilmember Molina's amendment and the section in the bill, the, that exemption

section, because the language differs so greatly, we, I would just need to know, we
would need to know, you know, what portion of the existing exemptions section that's
in the bill this language is going into; you know, whether that's at the end of subsection
A or some other location. But we would not be comfortable putting it in just anywhere

because the, the language is just so different. Thank you. Madam Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Okay. So, now you understand. The Members have to decide where they want
the language to go.
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: Right. Okay, but that, and that's what I was saying. We don't
have to change that language, we just have to put it into a different section. That's
what I'm hearing the Clerk is saying.
CHAIR LEE: Yea, and the Clerk is saying he can't do it. The Members have to decide.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: He doesn't know. He doesn't know which section to put it in. I

thought he made a suggestion of where to put it, but.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Madam Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: We're okay with moving the item to the end of calendar and
that way we, it gives us time to receive the amendment and thenCHAIR LEE: Okay. Mr. Sinenci, the Clerk has additional information.
Mr. Clerk.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, we also just wanted to bring to the Members
attention that whatever amendments the, the Council makes to this bill, they're going
to have to be incorporated and we need to meet some Charter deadlines as it relates

to having a digest published in the Maui News, or a newspaper of general circulation.
And, and that probably wouldn't happen before today, and today's our deadline to
submit that. So,just for the Members information that if there are amendments made,
likely this bill won't be able to be posted for next Council meeting; it'll be the second
Council meeting in April. We just wanted to bring that to the Council's attention. Thank
you.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: That's fine.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Could you repeat what he just said?
CHAIR LEE: A little louder.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Apologies, Madam Chair. I, we just wanted to bring to the
Members attention that amendments made to this bill would, we would need more time

for the amendments to be incorporated and we would not be able to make posting for
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next Friday's Council meeting. It would need to be, it would probably wait till the second
Council meeting in April. Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Members.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: So, I want to make an amendment. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Clerk. I know, which we can't accept today.

Okay, you know, we're going to move this to the end of the calendar. It appears that
this is a lot more comp, complicated than we thought it would be. And now we're
dealing with all kinds of restrictions. The only way you can move this out today is if
Mr. Molina withdrew his motion, right, Mr. Clerk? Let's say he withdrew his motion,
and we're only dealing with the original bill.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam, Madam Chair, if the bill is not amended,then we would

be able to post it for next week's Council meeting if the body chooses to pass it on first
reading. The body still has the option to make amendments, but we just wanted to
make sure the body is aware that we won't be able to post it in time for next week's
meeting. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: The amendments or the original bill? The amended bill.
Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair, I heard the Clerk very clearly. I don't know how you
do posting though until this meeting is officially concluded, yea. So, if we for whatever
reason finish at 4 p.m. you already past posting. How are you going to post for the
next meeting? Right? You cannot post. You passed your deadline.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: If there's a Council meeting at the same day of posting, whatever

bills passed first reading, no matter when the meeting ends, we typically submit it for,
for posting for the next meeting if there was no amendments or anything, unless the
Council meeting ends at an incredibly late hour. Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, we post before we adjourn? Is that what you're telling
me?

DEPUPi^ COUNTY CLERK: No, Madam Chair. We still do posting after the Council meeting.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. How much do you need for Corp. Counsel to sign off
for form and legality? Because,so, I haven't seen anything signed off from Mr. Kushi's
office. So,that's why I'm asking, do we need a approved or authorized form and legality
from Corporation Counsel, since this is a ordinance proposal?
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, typically the revised bill we would also receive it

with the signature before submitting it for posting, unless, but the body isn't prevented
from posting an unsigned bill. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Let's say we wanted this to move out today, Mr. Clerk. Let's say we
wanted to move it out today. One way to do that is to ask Mr. Molina to withdraw his
motion. We can, we can take this up at the end of the calendar. He uses that time to
fix the language, yea, in his amendment. And then at that time we can proceed, right?
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Yes, Madam Chair, that's correct. That is an option the body
can consider.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Members, let's do that. You know, you take the timeCOUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, no, no, then I just need clarification exactly what needs

to be fixed, cause I'm just, my understanding is I put out an amendment, now the Clerk
is saying well it's not in the appropriate place of the bill. Well, then why don't we just
make it work that way? The Clerk decide where this thing fits and maybe with input
from Corporation Counsel, rather than I guess withdrawing the amendment and then
leaving it to us as to where form and legality is. I would think that, you know, it seems,
because this concern is coming from the Clerk, so find where you think it fits, where
it's appropriate with guidance from Corporation Counsel.
I mean, I'm fine with putting this to end of calendar. But I'm just kind of wondering,
because why is it now being put on my shoulders to find where it fits? Because you
know, as far as I know it seems to fit in the, in 2.0, 20.24.050. So, that's what I need
clarification on. But you know,for practical purposes, well then, yea, let's put it to end
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of calendar if that's the case and we can work this out. So, anyway, and then we'll

certainly work with the Clerk as well. So, but yea, let's just put it to end of calendar for
the time being. Cut through the chase. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Any objections to that. Members, putting this itemCOUNCILMEMBER KING: No objections.
CHAIR LEE: -at the end of the calendar so that we can-

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: No objections.
CHAIR LEE: -take some time to-

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: No objections.

CHAIR LEE: —rework some of the verbiage. The problem is the Clerk's Office doesn't work
on verbiage. They might work on, you know, they don't get to decide well, plastic bags
from the ice or, you know, things like that. So, things of substance would be more the
Members choice. That's, that's the reading I'm getting from the Clerk. So, again, no
objections moving this to the end of the calendar?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR LEE: Alright. So, ordered.

(See pages 143 through 154 for discussion and action.)
CHAIR LEE: Moving forwardCOUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: -Mr. Clerk.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Ms. King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Are we going to take a lunch break? Are we going to take a lunch
break, or do you, are you okay with usCHAIR LEE: Hey, we're doing really good. We only have one more page to go.
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: There's some pretty controversial-

CHAIR LEE: Do you want a lunch break? Do you guys want a lunch break?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea.

CHAIR LEE: You want a, that's two people. Don't forget we have Chair's meetingCOUNCILMEMBER KING: Yes.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yes, please.

CHAIR LEE: We have Chair's meeting after this at 1:30, which I will, you know~
COUNCILMEMBERSINENCI: Aye.

CHAIR LEE: -gavel in and out if you want lunch. Who wants lunch, say "yes".
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Aye.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yea.

CHAIR LEE: Okay then. It seems like the majority wants lunch, so how about a half an hour?
1:45? 1:45? Okay, 1:45 we will resume. Thank you.

(THE MEETING WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR AT 1:09 P.M., AND WAS RECONVENED
AT 1:55 P.M., WITH ALL MEMBERS PRESENT.)

CHAIR LEE: Will the Council meeting please reconvene. Okay, it's 1:55, and let's pick up
where we left off. We're going to that plastic bill we were going to leave till the end of
the calendar.

Next item, Mr. Clerk.
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COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

20-39

- GOVERNANCE. ETHICS. AND TRANSPARENCY COMMITTEE:

Recommending that Resolution

, entitled "PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO

THE REVISED CHARTER OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI (1983), AS AMENDED, TO
ESTABLISH THAT COUNCIL AND MAYORAL TERMS WILL START ON THE FIRST

MONDAY IN DECEMBER FOLLOWING A GENERAL ELECTION," be PASSED ON
FIRST READING and be ORDERED TO PRINT.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Let's see, who's the, who's the person on that one?
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, thank you very much. Madam Chair.
MOVE
TO
ADOPT
THE
RECOMMENDATIONS
COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 20-39.

OF

COUNCILMEMBER KING:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Member Molina, seconded by Member King, to pass the bill in report
20-, Committee Report 20-39.
Discussion? Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I guess, thank you very much. Madam Chair. This matter was
discussed in the GET Committee meeting of February 25,2020,to discuss a proposed
bill to amend the Revised Charter of the County of Maui, as amended, to change the
Council and mayoral terms to start on the first Monday in December following a general
election. Thank you. And I'd ask for the Members full support. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Anybody else? Well, I'll be voting "no" on this one. I believe that the current
schedule that we have is perfectly fine and that it gives us enough time to transition
with the next Council. And also, my concern is CIP has, CIP projects have lives of
18 months, and we're just cutting it short. So, anybody else have any comments or
questions before we vote?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair.

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
March 27, 2020
Page 120

CHAIR LEE: Oh, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yea, thank you. I appreciate the, the ability to share a few

comments. I go along with you. Chair Lee. I support the statements that you share
with the other Members of this Council.

I would also note that one of the things that I look at is of course, since I'll be in that

position is . . . annual service. The State recommends that we look at the end of
December to terminate service to calculate years of service, any ... as well as your

final payment for retirement benefits. And I for one, you know, unless the State is going
to make adjustments on how they do calculations, I think it's fair to the mem,the elected
members to get the full calendar year credit than a portion of it as it works toward their
retirement benefits for those that get the years of service.
I think that should be one of the considerations that I would assume the commission

or this body would take into account, as well as other factors that impact those that
would like to run and may not run because of, again, the tradeoffs between giving
service and staying in the private sector. Thank you. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Anybody else? If not, everybody ready to vote?
Oh, Ms. Sugimura. I didn't see you.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Let's vote. I'm ready to vote.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, all those in favor of Mr. Molina's motion, say "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Aye.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Aye.
CHAIR LEE: Roll call, Mr. Clerk.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Shane Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Mike Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Kelly Takaya King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Riki Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

NO.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Tamara Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Yuki Lei Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:

NO.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Presiding Officer Pro Tempore Tasha Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:

NO.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Council

Vice-Chair

Keani

Rawlins-

Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Council Chair Alice L. Lee.

CHAIR LEE:

NO.

AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS KING, MOLINA, PALTIN,
SINENCI,
AND
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINSFERNANDEZ.

NOES:

COUNCILMEMBERS
HOKAMA,
SUGIMURA. AND CHAIR LEE.

KAMA.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, there are five "ayes", four "noes"; motion fails.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Next item.
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DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK; Madam Chair, the staff would just like to know what should be
done with Committee Report 20-39.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Motion to file.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, there's a motion to file this item. Any second?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, moved.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I'll second the motion for Mr. Molina.

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina, what is that?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, I made a motion to file; followed your recommendation.
MOVE TO FILE.

CHAIR LEE: Oh okay. I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

YEA,SECOND.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Second.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Mr. Molina, seconded by Mr. Hokama, to file this item. Any
discussion? If not, all those in favor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA. KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries.

Next item, Mr. Clerk.
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COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

20-40

- GOVERNANCE. ETHICS. AND TRANSPARENCY COMMITTEE:

Recommending that Resolution

20-60 . entitled "PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT

TO THE REVISED CHARTER OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI (1983), AS AMENDED,
TO REORGANIZE THE EXECUTIVE BRANCH TO ESTABLISH AN OFFICE OF THE
MANAGING DIRECTOR AND PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF THE
MANAGING DIRECTOR AS THE COUNTY'S CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER," be
PASSED ON FIRST READING and be ORDERED TO PRINT.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, thank you very much. Madam Chair.
MOVE

TO

ADOPT

THE

RECOMMENDATIONS

OF

COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 20-39[SIC].
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:
SECOND.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Second.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Mr. Molina, seconded by Vice-ChairCOUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: 40. 20-40, right.
CHAIR LEE: Keani Rawlins, second.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: On 40.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: 20-40.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I'm sorry, 20-40. Sorry about that.
CHAIR LEE: Okay. Correction noted. Mr. Molina, do you have discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, thank you very much. Madam Chair. The Council's GET
Committee met on February 25,2020,to consider a proposed bill to amend the Charter
of Maui County, which is to establish an Office of the Managing Director, which is hired
by the Mayor, where the Managing Director would function as the County's chief
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operating officer responsible for daily operations; and the Mayor would function as the
County's chief executive officer.

Your Committee noted that multiple proposals to reorganize the County government
have been considered over the last few Council terms, including by the Council's

Special Committee on County Governance. Your Committee chose to incorporate
various revisions to the proposed resolution in order to ensure the Charter amendment
has a maximum level of professionalism.

Your Committee voted 5-2 to recommend passage of the proposed bill and filing of the
communication. Thank you very much, Madam Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Any further discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I thank the Committee for their work. I take note, and I

appreciate in the committee report, on the third paragraph of page 3, that at least there
was some expression in discussion that the matter would be better considered by the
people's Commission in '21-'22 that would over, review the total Charter. And that is
something I can support looking at the total document, instead of just components of
our guiding principles through the Charter. So, I won't be supporting this proposal at
this time. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Okay, any~
COUNCILMEMBER KING: We can't, we can't hear Mr. Hokama.

CHAIR LEE: A little louder please. Again.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. Again,just to make it short, I won't be supporting
it. I prefer that we allow the people's Charter Commission in '21-'22 to take a look at
the total document. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Anyone else? Any more amendments or discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Sugimura, and then Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.
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COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:
Yea, the Cost of Government came up with
recommendations for this, as well as ... discussions about sending this to the Charter

Commission to take a lengthy look at it, and other circumstances where although it is
correct that it has been spoken about or discussed over terms that this, this new
proposed revision of it is different than those that were done in the past. So, it's actually
a brand new document with maybe some similar concepts in it I think. But it has a
different impact, so it's not what it was six years ago or even last term when it was, you
know, discussed. It's different. There's a brand new document that's evolving. And it
needs a lot of, a bigger discussion with the public.
CHAIR LEE: Alright, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I speak in favor of the motion. And I
would also like to make an amendment on your behalf. Chair.
I MOVE TO AMEND THE PROPOSED RESOLUTION TO
CHANGE THE EFFECTIVE DATE FROM JANUARY 2, 2022 TO

JANUARY 2, 2023, AND TO AMEND THE IMPLEMENTATION
DATE OF THE PROPOSED RESOLUTION FROM JANUARY 2,
2021 TO JANUARY 2, 2022.
COUNCILMEMBER KING:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Moved by Member Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by Member King, to
change the effective dates.
Any discussion? Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I'm proposing this amendment to be
less disruptive to the County government operations by having the new Managing
Director start in the first year of the next Mayor's term, rather than in the final year of
the, of the current Mayor's term. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Any further discussion? If not, all those in favor of the amendment, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

PALTIN,

SINENCI.

KAMA,

KING,

SUGIMURA,

MOLINA,

VICE-CHAIR

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
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NOES:

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, appears we have one "nay". Anymore "nays" out there? So, it's eight
"ayes"-

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: We're just voting on the amendment, right?
CHAIR LEE: Right.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Are you a "no"?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I'm a "aye".

CHAIR LEE: Okay, so I'm assuming that, I heard one "no"; so, eight "ayes", and one "no".
Motion carries on the amendment.

Now, the main motion as amended. Any further discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I do.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I speak in support of the motion. I was on the Special
Committee for Governance. And prior to that, I was a, a County employee. I started I
think the lowest salary I had was a SR-11 out of Bargaining Unit 3. I came, I transferred
from County of Hawaii to the County of Maui under the Apana Administration. I worked
under Apana, Arakawa, Tavares, Arakawa. And you know,for the frontline employees
it's a matter of, you know,just trying to do the job that you're hired to do without getting
the politics involved.

And when every four years you have a new Administration, it's really difficult to just
even sit on the beach, you know, because you have so radical different styles in what
the Administration wants to do. And, and when you go back and forth Arakawa to
Tavares to Arakawa, it was like we were going this direction and then 180 degrees into
another direction, and then 180 degrees into another direction. It's, it was just like such
a big waste of time, energy, and resources. That that's the main reason why I support
this Charter amendment because it, it allows for a continuity of leadership that's
separate from the politics, you know.
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You can have these broad-based political ideas, which is great, but the day to day
management of things, the details that really doesn't involve politics needs to be
addressed by like a consistent steady presence. And so, that's my reasoning for
supporting this measure, or this Charter amendment proposal. And I don't know if
anyone else has started as low in the County government as I have, but that's just my,

my experience of, over the last 20 years of working on the frontlines. And so, I speak
in support.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Any further questions or comments? Alright, all those in favor of
the main motion as amended, say "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair, Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Oh, Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, thank you for the second and last time on the motion.

I'm going to support putting this on the ballot. Irregardless of where we stand on this
issue, this has been a long-standing issue in the community. I believe it was even in,
on the Council's, the past Council's agenda. You know, I'm not sure why it never, I
don't know if it ever reached a Committee vote, but the community is asking. So, to

me, let's, let's empower our community, put it on the ballot and let them decide, instead
of it being us or a Charter Commission.

It, it, to some folks, they see any attempt to derail this as a stall tactic. I hope it's not.
But government is, I look at government as like evolution; sometimes things change
with, when we have to consider changing with the times if this is what the public wants.
But for me, the bottom line is, let's just get this over with. Take the vote, if it makes it
out of here to get it on the ballot, I'm all for that. I'll, I'll vote the way I want to on this
issue if it does make it to the ballot. And I'll just basically, for the time being, keep it to
myself, because there are good points to it and there may be some concerns.

But otherwise, this is going to be an ongoing discussion. The community is not going
to stop approaching, whether it be this Council or future Councils with getting this on
the ballot. So, let's at least make an attempt to vote, you know. So, if it, if it dies here
today, so be it. But if not, let's give the public a chance to vote on it. Because, you
know, we, we work for the public and let the public decide how they want their
government to be. So, that's the way I see it. Madam Chair.
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So, you know, I just keep, I get discouraged every year. I keep seeing this being put
up by the community who want this heard. So, let's honor what our public wants, the
folks that at least do come out and want us to consider a change in government format.
And if it changes, so be it. We, we adapt with the times. If not, if this current system

is fine with the majority of the people of Maui County, I'm all for that as well. So,
anyway, I'll just get off my soapbox and give everyone else a chance to respond on
their second and final, first time, whatever. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Anymore hands?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair, Shane, Shane has had his hand up for a while.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Well, I didn't see it. I guess your hand must blend in with something. I
did call Mr. Hokama first. And right after that, it'll be Mr. Sinenci. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Second and final opportunity on this motion. Again, I
appreciate my other colleagues sentiments, as well as their comments in what they
believe is appropriate. I just want to make sure that, you know, the community knows,
my district knows; this is not taking away politics, it's just changing where politics will
be done. But this is in no way takes away politics from government, okay. This is part
of the democracy. It's made up with, of political ideas and politicalCOUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Cannot hear. Can he speak into his mic?

CHAIR LEE: A little louder. They can't hear you.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Oh, I'm sorry. Thank you, Ms. Paltin. Yea,so my thing again
to our community is politics is not being taken away by this proposal. We just changing
the arena or where it will be taking place. I prefer to have it in the chief elected person
that I can choose to remove four years if I believe that person is not doing a satisfactory
job.
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The other thing is, I don't appreciate a three-member public picking the Managing
Director, okay. Who holds them accountable? So, for me. Chair, it's not perfect, I
agree. But I, at this time, do not believe that changing it at this point in time with things
that we got to deal with a pandemic, potential negative interest rates, unheard of in our
history; negative interest rates, okay. The impact to this County's fiscal standing is my
top priority at this time. And to change how we do governance in emergencies and
crisis is not the time to do it. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Anyone else?
Oh, Mr. Sinenci, and then Ms. Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. Chair. Thank you. Yes, I want to speak in favor
of the motion on the floor. You know, again, we've had a lot of community members
asking to review this. I'm, I'm okay with taking this larger discussion to our
communities. And I like that we're pushing back the, the dates so that we can help to
educate and really vet this item. I like the check and balance part of the, of the item

because, you know, with, with different alternatives, you know, bringing those things
up can, can actually help us to strengthen our, our current way of governing. So, I'm
in support. And, and I look forward to taking it to the electorate. Thank you. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you.
Ms. Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair. You know, I would really be in support of
asking, of taking it to the people. My concern is that they're not going to be concerned
about what they're going to be reading on this ballot. I think the issue that is in front
and center of us right now, the elephant in the room, is this health issue. And I think
they're going to be looking at this, these issues closer than they're going to be looking
at this unless we can somehow get it in front of them. But that's not important to them.
So, until we can do something that, that they'd be able to see it, like put it on tv, put it
on a commercial, help them to understand what this whole thing means. I mean, we're,
we're talking about almost changing an entire Charter because of this.
And sometimes we don't understand things that we're working with. And we're
supposed to be a little bit more accessible to some of the materials we get. My sense
is that our people won't have a real good understanding, and they'll probably vote
against it. However they feel is good, but I'd rather that they have the information with
them to be able to vote, you know, with information as opposed to oh, I don't know
what it means so I'm just going to vote "no". That's my sense. Chair; that if we can
somehow get in the front of them sooner than later.
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CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Anybody else?
Ms. King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you, Chair. Thank you for the opportunity to speak in
support of this motion. And I really appreciate everybody's hard work on it. I appreciate
most of all the community who have been working on it for 8 to 10 years. And I, I do
believe that the community deeply cares about the management of its County and will
take the time to understand this. And there will be education if this passes out of, out

of the Council and goes on the ballot. There'll be a lot of community education on
what, what these components mean.

I don't believe, I think it's vastly different than what came out of the Committee that
Ms. Paltin was on, which actually I supported what came out of her Committee. But
we've actually fashioned it to be more of a transitional piece. And it, it doesn't, it doesn't
change government that much. It changes, I think it will take the politics out of it
somewhat. Nothing's ever going to completely take the politics out of our government.
But I think this makes an attempt to separate out the management of the day to day
management of operations from the politics of, of being the Mayor and making
decisions based on wanting to get re-elected.

So, that's one of the main, the, the, that and the continuity, I think are the two main
pieces that the public has been crying out for. Continuity is huge. And being able to
lead the departments in a direction where they're not sitting back and saying, well, you

know, I only have to do this for four years and someone else will come in and something
else will happen. Because we have all seen that, and we know that the civil servant
strata of our, of our employees stays the same. You know, they're not, they're, they're
well protected, but the appointees come and go. And if we can get, if we can get
people who are appointed and doing a good job to have an avenue to remain, then
we're going to have that continuity we need to stay in that direction, to stay focused.
I, I also believe that with what's going on with this pandemic and, you know, everybody
here appreciates it, the magnitude of what we're going through, that this government
is even more important. And it's more important to get a structure of government that
is focused on the management issues aside from the elections. So, I wholeheartedly
support it. I hope this Council will put, at least put it on the ballot and give people a
chance to vote on this. And I appreciate everybody's thoughtfulness on both sides,
because there are a lot of issues on all sides of this. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Any further comments?
Ms. Paltin, again.
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Second and final, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Alright.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. So, I think that the case where if we don't like the
way the situation is going and we don't, we vote the CEO or the Mayor out of office,
we've lived through that already. We lived through that. Apana, Arakawa, Tavares,
Arakawa; that, that was not a good time period in Maui County.

And the other thing I wanted to bring up is, you know. Inauguration day, 6, 7 magni,
7.0 magnitude earthquake, or Category 5 hurricane, or a pandemic, that happens on
Inauguration day, then what, you know? Every Administration, every Councilmember
takes a little while to get things running. They're not going to be on day one of their
Inauguration ready to deal with any kind of crisis.

And, you know, that's the kind of leadership that we need in these coming days with,
with all the crisis we fighting. Climate change, pandemic, whatever it may be, we need
to take the politics and the not ready to go on day one out of the equation. We need
somebody that's a professional, that's, you know, that has that kind of continuity that
can do the day to day.

We'll still do the policy, you know. And the Mayor will still direct the Administration.
But the day to day functioning, there's so much things. When Tavares took office the
first time, I remember the Environmental Coordinator Rob Parsons had so many

comments that he, people didn't realize that he went out when Arakawa went out.
That's the level of, of understanding that a lot of people don't have; that you're not just
voting for or against the Mayor. You're voting for or against the whole slate of
Administration.

So, if you don't like one guy and you vote him out, but you're okay with three or four of
the other guys, then you're losing them all. Instead of like a merit based thing, or if
they're doing a good job and you like that. You're only solely voting for one person
when it's the whole Administration, and the continuity, and the leadership. That's, that's
what taking place. So, I support the Charter amendment.

CHAIR LEE: Alright. Time to vote. All those in favor of the motion as amended, say "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Aye.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Aye.

CHAIR LEE: Roll call. Folks, "aye", means "yes". And "nay" means "no".
COUNCILMEMBER KING: We. we're just looking at~
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Aye.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, really loud.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Clerk, roll call.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Shane Sinenci.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Chair, there's-

CHAIR LEE: You have one more speaker?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Yes.

CHAIR LEE: Keep talking, you're going toCOUNCILMEMBER KING: -she's been trying to talkCHAIR LEE: -change people's votes.
Yes, Ms. Keani Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I'll make it quick. Chair. I just, I'll just, I had a bunch
of points, but I'll just, I'll just make one point of all of it. So. I. I'm, I'm voting to take this
to the ballot for all the reasons that the Members expressed; that it is a evolved bill.
And it's, it's not the same bill that we've discussed, you know, years ago. It's evolved
based on the feedback and concerns that the Committee have, has heard and tried to

address those concerns through these amendments.
You know, as Member Molina said, like, we have to evolve with the times. It's taken

us a pandemic to get an online meeting. And I'm so excited that we finally got to this
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point. And you know, now that we've established this, we can, you know, continue to
do this type of work going into the future.

I sorry, I guess I lie, I'm making more than one point. And my last point is, is that, is to
Member Kama, Pro Tem Kama's concern, which is that not enough education is being

put fonward, and that is true. Historically, that hasn't been done. But as you recall,
before Mr. Nishita left the, the Clerk's position, he told us that he had allocated in the
proposed budget, funding for a mailer to go out with the ballots and then that way
everyone would have access to information on what these Charter amendments are
so that they would have that information in front of them to make an informed decision.
And that's all. Mahalo, Chair. I'm ready to vote.
CHAIR LEE: Alright. Mr. Clerk.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Shane Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Mike Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Kelly Takaya King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Riki Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

NO.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Tamara Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Yuki Lei Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:

NO.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Presiding Officer Pro Tempore Tasha Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:

NO.
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DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK;

Council

Vice-Chair

Keani

Rawlins-

Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Council Chair Alice L. Lee.

CHAIR LEE:

AYE.

AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS KING. MOLINA, PALTIN,
SINENCI, VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND CHAIR LEE.

NOES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

HOKAMA,

KAMA,

AND

SUGIMURA.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, there are six "ayes", three "noes"; motion carries.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Next.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

THEN LIKE THE OTHER ITEM, I'LL BE PUTTING IN MY
REQUEST FOR A PUBLIC HEARING.

Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:
SAME HERE.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. You don't mind if we combine it all, yea; public hearing items?
Mr. Clerk, you're going to take care of the public hearing?

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Can we just confirm three Members for this item, are, three
Members?
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CHAIR LEE: Ms. Sugimura and Ms. Kama, are you supporting public hearing on this?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yes. Yes.

CHAIR LEE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:

ME TOO, CHAIR.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Okay. You got it?
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, for the record, RESOLUTION 20-60.

COMMITTEE REPORT

NO.

20-41

- PLANNING AND SUSTAINABLE LAND USE COMMITTEE:

Recommending the following:

1.

That Bill

51

(2020), entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE GRANTING

CHRISTINE WARD A CONDITIONAL PERMIT TO OPERATE A STORE AND

LUNCH COUNTER WITHIN THE COUNTY AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT. FOR
PROPERTY SITUATED AT 8615 KAMEHAMEHA V HIGHWAY, PUKO'O,

MOLOKA'I, HAWAI'I AND IDENTIFIED AS A PORTION OF TAX MAP KEY
NUMBER (2) 5-7-005:004," be PASSED ON FIRST READING and be
ORDERED TO PRINT; and

2.

That County Communication 19-93, from the Planning Director, be FILED.

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair.
I MOVE TO ADOPT THE RECOMMENDATION IN COMMITTEE
REPORT 20-41.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:
SECOND.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Second.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Second.

CHAIR LEE: It's been moved and seconded. Okay, moved by Ms. Paltin, seconded by, I
heard Mr. Sinenci, to approve the recommendation in Committee Report 20-41.
Discussion, Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. Chair. The Planning and Sustainable Land Use
Committee convened on Molokai in January to discuss the Conditional Permit for
Manage Goods and Grindz with the Molokai community.

All community members testified in strong support of the project and shared the
importance of the rural store's location to the East Molokai community. Therefore, the
Planning and Sustainable Land Use Committee unanimously recommended the
Conditional Permit request be passed on first reading. I respectfully ask the Members
support for my motion. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Any more discussion?
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I just wanted to thank Member Paltin
for taking this item to Molokai. The community really appreciated being able to provide
their testimony in person to the Committee. It really meant a lot to them. And they
expressed their hope that the next time the Council comes, that you'll be able to get
some grinds from Manage Goods and Grindz. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Anyone else?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Question, Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Yes, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: This is for our Committee Chair, Ms. Paltin, or our Molokai

colleague, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez. It appears that this business has been having
approved operations for almost 40 years. So, would the community be against zoning
since they've been allowing this by permit for 40 years, the use?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: There were a, one or two testifiers that was against change in
zoning. They were, they were for the Conditional Permit of 10 years. And I'm not sure
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if it was to do with the drainage or the grease trap or something like that. Maybe
Councilmember Rawlins-Fernandez can speak further.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Member Paltin. Mahalo, Member Hokama,

for that question. So, yes, generally, that would be best land use principles, for
permitting to be short-term and for zoning to be that long-term tool. So, I think with the
permitting, it gives the business that flexibility. So, as we deal with the impacts of sea
level rise, a lot of our businesses and our residents are along the shoreline on Molokai
and we're not sure what it's going to look like in 10 years, in 20 years. So, I, I didn't

receive any support for a change in zoning so that they could maintain that flexibility
with the environment. I hope that answers your question. Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: If I may ask a quick follow up, please, my colleague? You
mentioned sea level concerns, so how close to the shoreline is the subject parcel? Is
it like 100 yards from shore, right across the road of, from the shoreline?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: So, where, where they're located, there's an inland
bay, which we call "Clover", because of the design. There's like three lagoonsCOUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: -that go like that. Initially, it was, there was a hotel
planned for that area. So, the, it, it goes inland and then maybe about, about 200,
about 100 to 150 yards, and then there's a stream, and then there's a road. And then
about maybe 100 feet, the busin, is, from the road to their business is the parking, and
so that's about a, about 100 feet.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: And so, then that's where the~

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, this is east side of Puko'o substation?

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: It's actually about three houses west of the Puko'o
Fire Station.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Oh, okay. Toward, toward Kaunakakai side?
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: That's correct.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. I know the general proximity, so thank you, thank you
for that. Thank you. Chair.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Member Hokama. Mahalo, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Anything else? Anyone else?
Oh, Ms. King. Ms. King, and then Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you. Yes, Chair, thank you. I just wanted to say I heard
just some amazing wonderful testimony from the community about this, this
establishment, and it was the people running the establishment. And so, the permit
stays with the people, and that's who everybody trusts and supports. Chain in. Change
in Zoning could encompass them selling it; and who knows who comes in and who
knows what kind of establishment is there. So I think the permit is the way to go.
Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Anyone else? Oh, Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yea. Yea, thank you. So, I just wondered if Ms. RawlinsFernandez,just because to do these kind of changes, there's a cost associated with it,
so, I wondered if you wanted this Conditional Use Permit to be longer than 10 years?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Oh, yes.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Mahalo, Chair. Mahalo, Member Sugimura,
for the question. I didn't hear any requests for a longer permit. Yea, so, I'll, I'll, I'll, I
guess I'll, that's how I'll respond.

CHAIR LEE: Any other comments or questions?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, even-

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Sugimura.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I heard one request for not a longer permit.
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CHAIR LEE: Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yea, I heard a request that, that was for, from one of the

testifiers that they wouldn't support a longer permit, but they totally support a 10-year
permit. So, I mean, no, no request for longer, but one request for not longer.
CHAIR LEE: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, from the whole community? I just, I'm just curious
because in Council, under circumstances, we, we gave a Conditional Use Permit, they

were asking for like 10 years and we gave It to them longer. And I just thought in case
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez thought that, you know, because of the cost associated and,
you know, your community having to go through this because most of the island is on
interim zoning that maybe we could, you know, help out this particular business by
extending it and, and not putting them through all these additional expenses every
10 years, I guess.

CHAIR LEE: Well, thank you, everybody. Any more comments?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Call for the question.

CHAIR LEE: If not, ready for the, yea, let's, let's vote. We, we do have a Chair's meeting
right after this. Okay. All those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, I want to hear any "nays". If not, motion passes unanimously.
Mr. Clerk.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: For the record, BILL 51 (2020)
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RESOLUTIONS - SECOND AND FINAL READING
RESOLUTION
NO. 20-12

PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 9-20
OF THE REVISED CHARTER OF THE COUNTY

OF MAUI (1983), AS AMENDED, RELATING TO
THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much. Madam Chair.
BECAUSE OF THE ACTION WE TOOK WITH COUNTY

COMMUNICATION 20-187, I MOVE TO FILE RESOLUTION
20-12.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
SECOND.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Second.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, moved by Mr. Molina, seconded by Mr. Hokama, to file this item.
Discussion? Oh, we heard it already. Okay. Thank you. All those in favor, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries.

Now, we have one last item. Mr. Clerk.
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DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, we have two items remaining.

CHAIR LEE: Oh, two. Okay. Let's, let's go.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Returned to County Communication 20-163.

DISCUSSION RELATING TO

COUNTY COMMUNICATION NO. 20-163
CHAIR LEE: Ms., Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. Thank you for the leniency. I'm ready now.
I MOVE TO DISCHARGE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 19-348
AND 19-452 REFERENCED IN COUNTY COMMUNICATION
20-163 FROM THE PLANNING AND SUSTAINABLE LAND USE

COMMITTEE, ALONG WITH ALL PRESENTATIONS AND
MINUTES CONTAINED HEREIN AND REFER COUNTY
COMMUNICATION
19-348
AND
19-452
TO
THE

ENVIRONMENTAL, AGRICULTURAL, AND CULTURAL
PRESERVATION
COMMITTEE; AND
FILE
COUNTY
COMMUNICATION 20-163.
CHAIR LEE: Second.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. It's been moved by Member Paltin, seconded by Member RawlinsFernandez, to do exactly what she said, which was very long. Okay.
Discussion? Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. Chair. With our new County Clerk taking the helm,
this was mainly their item that they had been working on. And so, I didn't, it was really
good work, I didn't want to lose any of the presentation or all the good information that
we got in there. But I was not able to give it the attention it deserved. And our
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resources have met with Member Sinenci and he's agreed to take on the monumental
task entailed and work with his staff. And so, I, I think it's a good fit and it's found its
home.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Great. Any further discussion?
Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I'll, I can support the re-referral, Chair, to Mr. Sinenci's
Committee. I would just ask that, as it regards to Lanai, that Lanai would ask to have
its meeting on island and that we allow Lanaians to speak for Lanai. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Okay. Any objections to that, Mr. Sinenci?

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair. No, no objections. The EACP Committee
is continuing. We're addressing a much broader subject matter referral that would
include 5G,so and including any other telecommunications like towers and utility poles.
CHAIR LEE: Okay. All~
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: But no objections from me.

CHAIR LEE: Alright. All those in favor of the motion, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
PALTIN,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ,
AND
CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Opposed, nay.
NOES:

NONE.

CHAIR LEE: Motion carries unanimously.

Okay, we have one item left. Mr. Clerk.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Yes, Madam Chair. Returning to Environmental, Agricultural,
and Cultural Preservation Committee Report 20-33.

Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
March 27, 2020

Page 143

DISCUSSION AND ACTION RELATING TO
COMMITTEE REPORT 20-33

CHAIR LEE: Alright, we have Deputy Corporation Counsel here; Ms. Thompson. And who
wants to go first?
Mr. Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Yes, thank you. Chair. Yes, so we are in receipt of
Mr. Molina's amendment. And it looks like he had placed the amendment under 20-,
20.24.050, under Exemptions. And we had the similar language under "Prepackaged
foods" in our bill.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. So, now is the plan to withdraw? Mr. Molina, is it to withdraw your
proposed amendment?

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Chair, I'd, I request that Corporation Counsel, cause they
were, we were advised by them for the wording, so if they could speak to the
amendment.

CHAIR LEE: To, Mr. Molina's amendment?

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Ms. Thompson.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Ms. Thompson.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Yes.

DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL RICHELLE THOMPSON: Thank you. Chair. Thank
you. Members. So, I did take a look at Councilmember Molina's-

CHAIR LEE: Okay, can you speak a little louder, please?

DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Sure. Thank you. So, I did take a look at Mr. Molina's
amendment, proposed amendment, adding those items to the "Exemption" section.
And my recommendation instead, would be to take a look at the definition of
"Prepackaged food", because it already includes some of those items, such as
condiment packets, chip bags, things like that. So, my suggestion would be to add any
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of those examples that are in Councilmember Molina's suggested amendment; just to
add those to the definition of "Prepackaged food", so that they're not-

CHAIR LEE: Okay, did somebody add it? Did somebody? Who added it?
DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: That would be my suggestion, but I think it's not

written in that way right now. Right now, it's written into the "Exemptions" section,
instead of the "Definition" section.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. So, Mr. Molina, do you have an adjustment to your proposed amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, thank you. Madam Chair. Well, just for the record, you

know, and my apologies to you, and the Committee, and the Clerk, and Corp. Counsel.
We had worked offthe old ordinance, which is why we had the,the 20.24.050. It should
be now under the revised ordinance as Subsection "C." 20.26.050, as clarified by
Mr. Sinenci.

But my feeling is as long as what's incorporated in this amendment can be put into the
definitions, then I believe it should still work and reach the goal, which is to not create

any potential harm to small businesses by, you know, not exempting them for their
spam musubis, and poi bags, and so forth. So, I, I mean, I'm fine as long as what's
incorporated in this amendment is put into the definitions. So, whichever way it works,
I'm, I'm okay with it.

So, I'd like to, you know, hear from Mr. Sinenci also, as the maker of the, the bill, if he's
okay with doing it that way. So, that, that's where I stand. I just want to make sure
that this type of language or exemptions are included in this bill, so we don't do any
harm to our small business folks. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. So, are you, are you in agreement, Mr. Sinenci?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Yea, Chair. There's just a couple things that differ from
Mr. Molina's wording, with the wording in "Prepackaged foods". The, the bill doesn't
cover plastic bottles. He has "beverage-related bottles" in, in his amendment. And so,
the bill, as it stands, does not address the plastic bottles. And then the only other thing
that is in there is the "plastic cups that contain a polyethylene or plastic coating".
CHAIR LEE: Okay. Mr. Sinenci, all I'm trying to get at is the solution to the problem. So,
what exactly, somebody has to make an amendment to fix the verbiage here.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: So, I guess, so my question to Mr. Molina is he wants to, I
mean, so we, I'm just. Chair, which I'm just saying that his amendment is in our
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"Prepackaged food". But it sounds like he wants to put an amendment about having
smaller, small businesses not being affected by it. Is that correct?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: That, that is correct, Mr. Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: The language, the language of hardship. Okay. So, if
Ms. Thompson, if, if that's okay, if we could, where would be the, the best place to, to
put that wording of "hardship".

CHAIR LEE: Well, you know, the best place is, is not right now. The best place is let's delay
this till the next Council meeting when you can get the wording that everybody agrees

on, well, you and Mr. Molina, so that we can finish this up. Because othen/vise we're
going back and forth on words that you guys are familiar with, maybe, and we need an
end product to vote on. That's what we need today.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Yep, so, addressing that issue, you know, in the last
Committee meeting, you know, EP&S had asked that we push back the bill to
January 1 of 2022 to, to give that additional six months for writing the Administrative
Rules, and also to, to help those businesses in this transition. So, I think, I mean, if, if
it's okay with the body, I think we address that issue by, by just giving small businesses
that additional time to educate them and to transition from what they're currently using.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Now, that's fine, Mr. Sinenci. But in order for the public to comprehend
this bill, we ourselves have to have a better handle on it. Like, we have to decide on
what the specific items are going to be in the bill. You know, you say, well, some of
Mr. Molina's, you know, suggestions and, and maybe not, and this and that. So, we
need precise language in this bill. So, would you consider what we have before us the
end product? That includes Mr. Molina's concerns.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: I, I'm ready. I'm ready, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: You're ready? Wait, before I call on you, Ms. King, I need to get back to
Mr. Molina, because it's really between these two people.
Mr. Molina, please give us your comments.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sure. I, I propose a solution here. It sounds like, let's include

what's in my amendment that's not currently in Mr. Sinenci's bill; put that into the
definitions as a consideration. And, cause I know we're not too far away from it. I
believe we can move fon/vard with this, so-

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Why don't you make a motion right now.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: -maybe get-

CHAIR LEE: Why don't you make a motion for that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.

CHAIR LEE: Cause we don't really have one, right, Mr. Clerk? Withdraw-

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Well, we have a, an amendment on the floor.
CHAIR LEE: -withdraw whatever you said before and make a new motion.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Chair, can I make a comment?

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Can you wait till we get to the discussion? We don't even have a motion
that is voteable.

Okay, we need you to withdraw whatever you said before, earlier, Mr. Molina, and then
make a new motion. And then we can have full on discussion.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

OKAY, MADAM CHAIR, I'LL GO AHEAD AND WITHDRAW THE
INITIAL PROPOSED AMENDMENT.

And, I'll wait to hear comments from the Members before going forward with another
amendment. Thank you. And maybe if we can get comment from Ms. Thompson
about rewording the definitions along the way. So, anyway, that's my suggestion. But
let's go ahead and hear from Ms. King.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Ms. King, and then Ms. Thompson.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Thank you. Chair. What I wanted to say was in looking at
the, and Ms. Thompson suggested that we put Mr. Molina's concerns into the definition
of "Prepackaged foods". Most of its already there. The two things I found that, that
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we want, might want to add that weren't in here, in the definition are "poi bags" and
"wrapped musubi". Those are the only two specific items that aren't already in here,
because it's got the chip bags, cookie and cracker wrappers, all the other things that
you have, that Mr. Molina had in his amendment. We can take out the, as Mr. Sinenci
said, we could take out the reference to bottles, because this doesn't, this doesn't
address plastic bottles anyway. So, that's not what we're doing here.
And if we add the, the, those are the only two, when I did a side by side comparison,

those were the only two food items that I see missing from the definition of
"Prepackaged foods". So, just wanted to see if we could just make a, make a very
quick amendment; add those two to the definition of "Prepackaged foods". And that
should take care of the concerns. I mean, I got those same emails, I think we all got
the same emails from small businesses that makes some of these foods items that

wanted things specifically called out in here. That's my suggestion.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Thompson. Ms. Thompson.

DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Thank you. Chair. So, I did a quick also side by side,
and "musubi wraps and poi bags" are the, are the types of food items that are called
out. And they could be added to the "Prepackaged food" list.
The other difference would be at the end of the proposed amendment, "non-plastic

cups that contain polyethylene or plastic coating; packaging or unprepared food; and
packaging for wholesale distribution of prepared food, baked goods or dairy products".
The baked goods, dairy products, and prepared foods are already in the definition of
"Prepackaged foods", but that other wording about the polyethylene or plastic coating,
right now I don't see that. It's probably in the definition of plastic. But we're, we're
mixing a couple of definitions here.
So, I think the easiest, if an amendment wants to be made would be to add those, you

know, the "musubi wraps and the poi bags", if that's a big concern. But the other items
at the end of the amendment, I'd really want to take a look at that to see what kind of
items those are, because I can't tell right now.

CHAIR LEE: So, I'm still waitingVICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: -for somebody to make an amendment.
Yes, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.

I MOVE TO AMEND 2, 20.26.020, UNDER "PREPACKAGED
FOOD", TO IN, TO INCLUDE AFTER CONDIMENT PACKETS.
"FOOD RELATED BAGS OR WRAPPERS INCLUDING MUSUBI

WRAPS, POI BAGS, CHIP BAGS, COOKIE AND CRACKER
WRAPPERS".

So. we're adding "including musubi and poi bags" before-COUNCILMEMBER KING:
SECOND.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Moved by Member Rawlins-Fernandez. seconded by Member King, to
add those additional items.
Discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER KING: And then. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yes. Ms. King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: I. I think I've already, thank you, I've already discussed the poi
bag and the musubi issue. But I did want to say that I'm looking at a, a website on
"yesses" and "noes" on plastic items that are bad for the environment. And on the
"no", in the "no" column are fossil fuel-based plastic lined paper products, such as
trays, cold cups, hot cups, etc. So, I would, I would, until we get a, I would like to move
ahead with this amendment as it is, and until we get an opinion from Corp. Counsel on
these plastic-lined cups, I, I'm, I'm just proposing that we hold off on that reference for
now. But I support the amendment.

CHAIR LEE: Anybody else? Did I hear Mr. Molina's voice? Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea. Yes, Chair. Just wanted to make sure that, you know. I
received a call about the matter related to the beverage related bottles from our. one

of our local bottling companies that manufacture soda, and water, and plastic bottles.
So, if we don't include the beverage related bottles in this amendment, are they still
exempt from this law?
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CHAIR LEE: Corp., Corp. Counsel.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Cause I would hate to, yea, not include them and something

happens where we pass this law and then it affects their ability to produce their product
locally.

DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Councilmember
Molina. The, the current definition of "Prepackaged foods" includes "beverages
contained in plastic disposable foodware that has been sealed, filled and sealed

entirely outside of the County or in a manner intended to provide, to prevent the food
or beverage from having direct human contact." So,that would also include beverages
filled and sealed here in the County, as well as outside the County.
CHAIR LEE: So, those all exempt?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Alright.

CHAIR LEE: You're saying, yes, they're exempt?
DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL: Yes. they're exempt.

CHAIR LEE: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Alright. Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR LEE: Anymore?
Yes, Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you for including the poi bags, Ms. RawlinsFernandez. That was a big concern with Aloha Poi Factory, family friends; that whole
thing that you guys heard me the first Committee meeting.
And I, I do still am concerned about our poke bowls, which are very popular, you know,
amongst restaurants and local people. So, how would that be addressed, or is that
going to be now, prohibited?
CHAIR LEE: Okay. Who's the poke bowl expert up there?
Mr. Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. Chair.
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CHAIR LEE: Mr. Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:

Yea, so, so it looks like the poke bowls, if they're

prepackaged, you can grab and go; that, that is okay. However, if you're ordering it
from a window, you can't order it in those containers. It would have to be in a, in a
cardboard or a different container like how Ms. Keani Rawlins-Fernandez has; a paper.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Um~

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: A paper bowl.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: They're not, they're not, I see that, that's the. But they're

not that, right? They're usually the clear plastic single use? Okay, I guess it's one of
those adjustments. I, I think it's part of the presentation. Okay.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Keani Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. So, I think, you know, as humans,
we have a problem with plastic. We're addicted to the use of plastic. And you know,

with any other kind of addiction, it takes, it takes a while, you know, we get withdrawals.
It's made, you know, life pretty convenient. But the, it ends up on our planet for, for a
thousand times longer than we are on this planet, and I don't think that's right. And so,
that's why I'm supporting this motion.

In addition, I have sent a flyer that goes over all the things that is accepted or, you
know, let's see, permitted disposable alternatives to fossil fuel based disposable plastic
foodware and serviceware. And it, so,there's one column with, that makes it very clear

for anyone looking at it what is allowed. And then on the other side, there's a column
that says non-fossil fuel based disposable plastic foodware and serviceware. So,then
that way it's very clear what is prohibited and what is not.
As, as Member Sinenci pointed out, you know, we just, I know it's, I know it's part of
presentation, and you can see the poke, and it, it looks so ono, I know. But with the,
the type of non-fossil fuel based disposable foodware that people have been
developing, it, it's such a good alternative. And it'll be able, we'll soon be able to see
that plant-based type of, of food-based product. So, it'll happen. Member Sugimura.
But we just have to go through the transition, and it'll be okay, you know.
They have all the way until January 22, which I was hoping for July 2021. But I guess
that's the compromise; January 2022, and that's, that's where it is. So, I'll be supporting
the motion. Mahalo, Chair.
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CHAIR LEE: This is an example of how things should not be at a Council meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yes.

CHAIR LEE: You know, this is, in other words, this work should have been done in
Committee. We shouldn't be discussing poke bowls and whatever else plastics, you
know, at this time. You know, this, we are supposed to move through this agenda
because all the work has been done already. So, please keep that in mind for future

items that you know are, are very complicated and try not to rush them through the
system.

Alright, I see Ms. Paltin's hand up.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. Are we still on discussion of the amendment?
CHAIR LEE: Yea, more or less. But the amendment keeps changing all the time, cause,
cause first--

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: So, I'm-

CHAIR LEE: First they don't want, they want-

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I'm totally fine with-

CHAIR LEE: -some things in, some things out; some things in, some things out.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: For me, I, I feel like we did the work in Committee. I'm totally
fine with what came out of the Committee. I understand it's a difficult transition and I'm

a little bit sickened by all the things that we're adding back into the bill. I mean,the, so
many children came out in support of what it was originally, what we passed out of
Committee. And realistically, they're the people that are going to have to deal with all
this plastic all over the planet into the future, long after we're dead.
And you know, for the people that like poke, myself included, it's for the quality of the
poke that we're trying to get rid of the plastic. So much plastic is in the ocean that the
fish are eating it, the birds are eating it. Yes, it's a hardship, but what we're going
through right now with the pandemic is just a small taste of what the future holds if we
don't make radical changes. And if nothing changes, everything stays the same. If
everything stays the same, we're in for a lot worse than higher prices. We're in for a
lot worse than hardship that we're dealing with right now. So, I mean, we need radical
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changes to change the course of the future for our kids. And what I'm seeing is a lot
of wishy washy-ness.

I'm totally fine with what came out of Committee. I won't be supporting this
amendment. I, I support the original bill as it came through. And I think this is just, you
know, I'm appalled at, at what we're doing right now. All those things that we're
exempting and putting in, are going to be what's landing on our beaches. It's going to
be what's ingested by all the wildlife, by the fish we eat. That people that don't have
any other choice by, but to fish and, and farm, it's going to end up in their stream of
food.

And so, I, I do agree; we shouldn't be taking up this amendment. We should just be
voting on the merits of the bill that we discussed in Committee, that all the kids and all
the people that came to testify on it. I just, you know, all the things that are going to
be added back in, those are all the things that are going to be on our planet for so
much years.

And it's just, you know, I mean, if this is the least that we can do, it's the least that we
can do. But it's going to be a hard time to explain it to our grandkids and our great
grandkids in the future when the, the things are around. I mean, there are alternatives
available and, and that's the bottom line. And, and we don't want to inconvenience
people. We don't want to make things a little bit more difficult. We're in a difficult
situation right now because of climate change, because of the way that viruses mutate
and things like that. So, I don't support the amendment. I support what came out of
the Committee. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Okay,just for a reminder. Mr. Clerk, can you read back the amendment on the
floor?

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Yes, Madam Chair. The amendment currently being considered
by the body is to add in, in the definition for "Prepackaged food" after condiment
packets, to add in "poi bags and musubi wraps". And that's, that's the amendment.
Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Okay, is everybody clear on that? Everybody clear?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Call for the question.

CHAIR LEE: No further discussion? Alright. All those in favor of the amendment,say "aye".
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: Aye.
CHAIR LEE: Roll call. Roll call.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Shane Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Mike Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Kelly Takaya King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING:

AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Riki Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

PRESENT.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Tamara Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN:

NO.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember
YukI
Lei
Sugimura.
Councilmember Yuki Lei Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Unmute.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:

Unmute. AYE.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Tasha Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:

YES.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Council

Vice-Chair

Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

AYE.

Keani

Rawlins-
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DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK:

Council Chair Alice L Lee.

CHAIR LEE:

AYE.

AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,
MOLINA,
SINENCI,
SUGIMURA,
VICECHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR LEE.

NOES:

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, there are eight "ayes", one "no"; motion carries.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, the motion as amended. Everybody ready to vote or you want to discuss
this more?

COUNCILMEMBER KING: No, ready to vote.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. All those in favor of the motion as amended, say "aye".
AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, KING, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Those against, say "no".
NOES:

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. It appears that the answer, I mean the answer, the result is eight "ayes",
one "no"; motion carries.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. Members.
CHAIR LEE: As I live and breathe, are we at the end of the calendar?

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Yes, Madam Chair. Just real quickly, for the record, that's
BILL 52(2020). And there's no further business before the Council.

CHAIR LEE: Well, everybody have a safe weekend. And over and out, this meeting is
adjourned.
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ADJOURNMENT

The regular meeting of March 27, 2020 was adjourned by the Chair at 3:05 p.m.

KATHY KAOHU, COUNTY CLERK
COUNTY OF MAUI, STATE OF HAWAII
200327/lks:jm

County Clerk
From:
Sent:

Francine Aarona <mopsaarona@gmail.com>
Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:04 AM

To:
Subject:

Mike J. Molina; County Clerk
Bill for ordinance amending sections 5.22.050 and S.22.060 Maui county code

Aloha Chair and Council Members,

My name is Francine "Mopsy" Aarona/ also referred to as'Anake (Aunty) Mopsy/Protect Paia.
Mahalo to all of you in our time of healing to continue your service to the community with love and dedication. The
community of Pa'ia, once a resident home grown town has turned Into a commercial venue shutting out the residents
who live there.

There are many safety Issues that face the Pa'la community which I feel the county should be concerned with. I realize
that we are not the only community that are faced with those concerns. Mahalo to CM Molina who is listening and
taking steps to make a difference by bringing this bill to the floor for approval.
Commercial activity surrounds us day to day. The bike tours have been a nuisance coming down Baldwin avenue for
years. There are no bike lanes to create a safe passage and the tour companies have put people at risk. There have
been related casualties that are not mentioned and just hidden under the table. They continue to carry out this unsafe
conditions through Pa'ia Town on Baldwin Ave. and onto Hana Hwy to Lower Pa'ia Park(baby park). Unfortunately tour
drivers have made poor judgements In pulling over to retrieve bikes and bikers. We as a community must call attention
to these tour companies that put, not only visitors but employees at risk In doing their job.
We cannot sit back and wait for an accident to happen. We must put our efforts together and enforce a realization of a
stiffer fine to prevent an accident that would lead to a casualty.
Mahalo again,

'Anake Mopsy/Protect Pa'la
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From:

Jesus Eduardo Aguilar Rascon <jesuseduardoar@gmail.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:35 AM
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Subject:

County Clerk
*
Written Testimony to Support a Maui County Ban on Single-use Plastic disposable to-

Attachments:

goware.
.//'"hlCE OF THE
Written Testimony to support a Maui ban on Single-use Plastics;g(^ijfv;JY CLERK

To:

Aloha !

J. Eduardo Aguilar
Hult International Business School ~ Master in Science of Business Analytics Student
President of The Anti Speciesism & Sustainability Club
(415)-770-1791
iesuseduardoar(a)amall.com

iaauilarrascon2019(a)student.hulledu

As a bold environmentalist and conscious person, I am worried about the
well being of our environment and species that share this planet with us.
Therefore I wouid like to express my support to take measurements
restricting the use and saie of plastic disposabie food ware in Maui. This
proposal would ensure Maui takes a huge positive step towards protecting
wild life, oceans, marine life, entire ecosystems and the economy from the
growing plague of marine debris.

As organizations like Hawaii Wiidlife Fund mention, plastic poiiution is
detrimental to our environment and may potentially be impacting human
health. Recent studies have shown that smail to microscopic plastic

particles are now found in sampies of sea sait, bottied water, dust and
even beer.

Mahaio for the opportunity to offer my support.

^oun^ Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

AN Anderson <albaali@yahoo.cam>
Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:17 AM
County Clerk
Plastic Ban

To whom it may concern:

Please accept this as my written testimony on the urgent need for the plastic ban
amendment to the foam ban, Chapter 20.26.
This ban provides an opportunity to reduce plastic waste sent to landfills which although used for approximately 15
minutes, take between 500 and 1000 years to break down.

The overuse of disposable plastic food service items has resulted in the widespread pollution and contamination of
our environment that threatens our marine and terrestrial biodiversity. Microplastics have found their way into the
deepest oceans and even into the human body. They are a threat to our environment, our wildlife and our very lives.
The possible increase in cost of alternative products to the consumer is between .10 and .15 cents and there is not
a single person I know who wouldn't gladly pay that to reduce plastic waste. Some of the happiest moments of my
life have happened on beaches around the country. I would like my grandchild to be able to enjoy some of these
joyful moments on beaches free of plastic waste. I'd like him to be able to see whales and turtles and other glorious
wildlife. Many marine animals have been found dead, their bodies full of plastic. We have to halt that, and every
action taken towards that goal is a vital one.

I beseech you to pass this plastic ban for your fellow citizens, your children and their children.
Sincerely,
All Anderson

3923 Plyers Mill Road, Apt 3
Kensington, MD 20895
301-942-6678
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County Clerk
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From:

Kala'i Anderson <kaanderson21@seaburyhall.org>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26,2020 11:58 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Single Use Plastic Ban
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OFFICE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK

Aloha,

I am a resident here on Maul and support the ban of single-use plastics in this county in order to improve the impact we
have on this 'aina.

Ma halo,
Kala'i Anderson

^OUI^ Clerk
Kathy Beckiin <kathy@growsomegood.org>
Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:42 AM
County Clerk
Support of Maui County Ban on Single Use Plastics

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Aloha Council members,

Our organization supports this bill. The entire world needs to cut down on use of plastics. We have been teaching our
keiki to reduce use and recycle. Many of you have seen the amount plastic collected from the lunch program at ONE
school in ONE month. I do understand our small businesses concerns over costs. We heard much of the same when we

banned plastic bags and when we did, only good came out. It is the right thing for the planet but especially for our
island. There are low-cost alternatives available. They will become lower cost over time. Protect our most precious
asset - our oceans and beaches and the marine mammals and fish who are being compromised by microplastics.
Please support this bill. Mahalo Nui Loal
Kathy Beckiin
Executive Director

808-344-0469 • kathy@growsomegood,org
http://GrowSomeGood.org

SI: Si; Si;

QO
G

ac
a*-

hO
O

Latest on our site: Amber Shettler

m

o
m
m

ni -I
ro

vn

a

Coun^ Clerk
RECEIVED
From:

Ember <saraemberhawk@gmail.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:49 AM

To:
Subject:

County Clerk
Single-Use Plastics ban
^

2020 HAR 26 Wf II* 16
__

urriCc OF iHh

COyNTY CLEKK
Aloha Council,

I am very concerned about the accumulation of plastic and especially micro-plastics in the ocean, land and in our bodies.
We must stop using disposable plastic...as soon as possible, and transition to smarter alternatives.
I strongly support the single-use plastics ban for Maul County. Please pass this very important legislation for a better
future for all of us.

Mahalo,
Ember Behrendt
Haiku
344-5630

Count^Clerl^
From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

RCCLiViID
EO <cocolafo@gmail.com>
Thursday, March 26,2020 11:46 AM
County Clerk
Disposable Plastics Ban

ffl) H/iR 26 PH 12= 29
OF THc:

COUf^TY CLERK
Dear Councilmembers,

Please pass the ban of disposable plastics to stop the avalanche of pollution of our 'aina and moana.
There are many alternative packaging solutions made from natural materials already available and many more are
currently In development.

For years, I have been personally Involved in work to bring these solutions forward. I am ready to help with connecting,
research and farming.
Mahalo,
Olaf Behrendt
Niu Lani Farms
280-0261

^oun^ Clerk
From:

Hannah Bernard <bernardhannah@icloud.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:11 AM

To:
Cc:

County Clerk
Shane M. Sinenci; Kelly King

Subject:

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 20.26,

SUPPORT FOR

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 20.26
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TO: Maul County Council Chair Alice Lee
Vice Chair Keani Rawlins Fernandez
Council Members

SUBJECT: Support FOR

"A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 20.26, MAUl COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO THE
SALE AND USE OF PLASTIC DISPOSABLE FOODWARE"

Aloha Chair Lee, Vice Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, and members of the Council,

My name is Hannah Bernard and I am Executive Director and Co-Founder of Hawaii Wildlife Fund.

Thank you for the opportunity to once again submit my support for "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
CHAPTER 20.26, MAUl COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO THE SALE AND USE OF PLASTIC DISPOSABLE
FOODWARE".

HWF has removed over 300 tons of marine debris from the shores of Hawai'i Island, Maul, Midway and

the French Frigate Shoals together with the participation and support of thousands of volunteers, local
businesses, management agencies and other NGOs.

in 2018 and 2019, we removed 79,614 ibs during 78 cieanup events -the majority of this debris(over
90%)- is made of piastic.

Although much of the debris that we see on beaches like Kamilo on Hawai'i Island, Ka'ehu here on Maui, and
Kahuku on O'ahu does wash in from other places, some of it is local, and other beaches along our leeward
coastlines of all islands are more impacted from land-based (local) sources of debris. Since it is from us, then
we can do something about stopping it. Ideally, we will eventually turn off the flow of plastics polluting our
shores completely, but in the meantime, we can take steps to mitigate the problem, like this bill will do. We can
take steps like our plastic bag ban did in 2011 and our polystyrene ban did in 2019, which significantly reduced
plastics and polystyrene litter in our coastal ecosystem. Single-use plastic foodware items are something that
we can do without - there are already viable alternatives for the items planned for this phaseout. But singleuse plastics are something that our ocean and marine wildlife MUST do without, or we will end up with more
plastics than fish in the sea.

If anything, I would humbly suggest that you strengthen this bill by taking polystyrene ice chests(foam coolers)
out of our system as well, and urge you to pass it into effect as soon as possible, rather than the date of Jan 1,
2022.

Mahalo for your consideration and continue progress in protecting our environment,

Hannah Bernard
Executive Director
Hawai'i Wildlife Fund

Hannah Bernard
Executive Director
Hawai'i Wildlife Fund
P.O. Box 790637

Paia, HI 96779
(808)280-8124
wild@aloha.net

www.wildhawail.org

From:

Max Bielawski <Max.Bielawski@imua.ksbe.edu>

j,,-
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Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:27 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Testimony

y^-r-'CE OF THE

•■l>U5^ry CLERK
Aloha, my name is Max and I support the single use plastics ban. I believe that \A/e should move away from
plastics to combat the rampant pollution our oceans face on a daily basis. By banning single use plastics here,
we can help the environment and the ecosystem.

This message Is the property of Kamehameha Schools and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient at
the e-mail address to which it has been addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not copy, forward,
disclose or use any part of this message or its attachments. If you received this transmission In error please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail or contact Kamehameha Schools at webmaster@ksbe.edu and then delete this message
from your system.

From:

Marge Bonar <margebonar@gmail.com>

Sent:
To:

Wednesday, March 25, 2020 5:17 PM
County Clerk

Subject:

RE: Unfinished Business, Committee Reports, No.20-40." Professional County Manager

Aloha Council Members,

I have been an outspoken proponent of amending our County Charter to include professional, on going, nonpolitical management for many years. The recent crisis is an example of how someone only responsible for
day to day operations, not long range policy, could have been very effective in coordinating the efforts to keep
the population safe.
While extreme, it highlights the need to apportion responsibilities to public servants, with no political agenda,
just expertise in management.

While you may or may not agree with my perspective, it is not the issue on the table. At this juncture we are
only asking that this report becomes an opportunity to let the electorate have the final say.
Put this on the ballot. I believe that all of the requisite compromises and changes which had been encouraged
have been made.

Let the people decide. The current proposed document is excellent.
Marjorie Bonar

Pukalani,

281-5701
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From:

Marge Bonar <margebonar@gmail.com>

•w'^ u*D ox DM 10- 79

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:48 AM

M RAK /O m \l- I

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Testimony :Chapter 20.26 of County Code

r";FFtCE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK

Aloha Council,

Continuing with the pro-environmental message of the original bill, it is definitely time to eliminate more of.
the ubiquitous plastics that unnecessarily contaminate our island home.

At present we see the necessity to be flexible about packaging in time of emergency, but all the necessary
precautions and prevention can be accomplished with out making a long term problem that will last for
generations.

I have a paper fiber cooler, made by a major foam cooler company,that I purchased in los Angeles. 1 was made
aware of them on our recent trip to Costa Rica, where there is an understanding that the environment is their
economy. Over 80% of the country's revenue comes from eco-tourism. Are we that different?
Please go the next step in protecting the future for our grand-children.
Mahalo

Marjorie Bonar, Pukalani 281-5701

Good Morning and thank you for allowing me the opportunity to give my testimony.

My Name is Sanoma Boynton and I am a Sustainable Science Management Student at the
University of Hawaii Maul College, the president of the Student Ghana for Sustainability club,
and I have done work under the Maul Huliau Foundation and the Sustainable Living Institute of
Maul.

During my time on the island I have participated in numerous beach cleanups. During these
beach cleanups I have witnessed single use plastics washing up onto shore. Most of which are
still intact. It was disheartening to see single use plastics throughout the reef and laying on top
of coral when conducting in water cleanups. These single use plastics can take thousands of
years to decompose. By introducing certified compostable products to local businesses as an
alternative to single use plastics, the compostable products have the ability to decompose in a
few years' time span should they become marine debris. This change in product also gives the
opportunity to help the citizens and visitors of Maui become more aware of overused single use
plastic products.

In the past year I helped create a ban on plastic water bottles on the UHMC campus. At first we
had worried that a change away from plastic would come with resistance, but the students
adjusted to the plastic free options. In the school's cafeteria, they found great opportunities to
promote reusable bottles through drink fountains.Students are able to bring their own cup, mug
or bottle and receive the drink of their choice. Seeing this change at the university has given me

hope that it is possible to steer away from single use plastics on a larger scale throughout the
Maui community.

A ban on single use plastics would not only give businesses the chance to help support Maul's
unique ecosystem, but would also give community members the ability to create a special
culture of people who support reducing waste and wanting to see change for their island.
Thank you for your time.
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County Clerk
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From:

Malia Cahill <tnalia_cahili@yahoo.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:34 AM

To:
Subiect:

2020 HAR 26 AM 10-' 25

County Clerk
r'r"v->c:
t» ■
Testimonv on sinqle-use plastics amendment to the foam bill"'
Or THE
'-'Ot'NTY CLERK

Aloha,

I am writing to express my support for the proposed amendment to the foam ban (Chapter 20.26)
banning various single-use plastic food service items.

While I am testifying on my own behalf, as an environmental educator with Maul Huliau Foundation, I
have seen first hand the impact that that single use plastics have on our marine environment through
beach clean-ups and plastic pollution studies. 1 also have many students who are passionate about
this issue and frustrated by how the environmental costs to their future are often not factored in to
decision making. For the past five years, some of our students have attended an international plastic
pollution summit in California to share their efforts in reducing plastic pollution with youth from around
the world.

Through our Green Events program, I have also often seen how busy business owners and food
vendors trying to find "eco-friendly" products have been tricked by "greenwashing" marketing
strategies in to buying products with plastic content that have little or no environmental benefits. This
inclusion of plastic and plastic-lined food service products in this amendment would help immensely
with the problem and make it easier for business to find truly compostable products. From my
experience in helping businesses find alternatives to these products, I can also say that the vast
majority of these products now have affordable and quality compostable options to replace them. The
2022 start date gives businesses plenty of time to investigate these alternatives and our Green
Events program will continue to serve as a resource for them.

While having an industrial composting facility on Maui would help immensely, our program partner
have had success incorporating bagasse-based food service products in to their farm composting
activities. It is also worth considering that even if not composted, food service products which do not
contain petroleum-based plastics have FAR less detrimental effects on our environment when
disposed of improperly, especially in marine environments.
I personally know many students who had wished to testify in person and who are only learning about
the noon deadline this morning. I therefore encourage you to carefully consider any testimony that
you receive from our young people whose lives will be most affected by the decision you make
tomorrow. As more places around the world ban single-use plastics to address this growing problem,
I hope that our community can be a leader in this effort.
Mahalo,
Malia Gahill

^oun^ Clerk
From:

Tricia Calhoon <trida_calhoon@lahaina.k12.hi.us>

Sent:
To:
Subject:

County Clerk

Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:03 AM

testamony to ban single use plastics

Aloha County Countll Members.

My name is Ticia Calhoon, I am an 8th grade teacher at Lahaina Intermediate School. First of all, I would like to thank
council member SInenci for brings this important legislation to the council today.

My students and I have studied the impacts plastic is having on the marine environment. I took 135 8th grade students
to Ka'ehu bay to collect microplastics from the beach. We collected for a total of 4 hours and collected over 20,000
pieces of micro plastic which the students sorted and counted. The sad part is, we did not make a dent on the amount
of plastic that is on the beach.

My students and I, together are researching and learning about the impact that plastics have on the environment and
yet when they go to the school cafeteria, they are served plastic containers and plastic cutlery on a daily basis. Of
course, we are so grateful for the food and the work of our cafeteria staff, but it Is not sending the wrong message to
our keki. We know better and I applaud you for doing what is right and eliminating single use plastic from the
environment.

We know the impact that plastics have on our marine animals, that the plastics bioaccumulate in animals as it moves up
the food chain. By law, according to the 1978 Hawaii State Constitution," we shall conserve and protect Hawaii's
natural beauty and all natural resources including land, water and air." We can meet these expectations eliminating
plastics that are the greatest threat to our greatest natural resources, all the animals that live in the marine
environment.

I want to look at my students, when we return to school and tell them. We did It, we know single use plastics harm our
marine environment, our government made the right choice and eliminated single use plastic.
On behalf of my 135 students, I thank you for leading by example and eliminating single use plastic to protect the health
of all animals in the ocean and the people who eat fish from the sea.
Malama pono,
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From:

Alexis Chapman <alexisapchapman@gmail.com>

QIIClIVCD
ima uin oc

Sent:

Tuesday, March 24, 2020 5:08 PM

20^ MAR 25 AH 8= 06

To:

County Clerk; Lauren Suzanne Zirbel

Subject:

HFIATestimony, Opposition Plastic Foodware Ban, Council

Attachments:

FN HFIA Testimony_Maui Plastic Ban_Oppose_Council 3-27^^{^^f^-py

Qp

Hello, attached please find the Hawaii Food Industry Association's Testimony in opposition to a bill amending Chapter
20.26, Maui County Code,to regulate the use and sale of plastic disposable foodware, being heard by the Council on
March 27,2020.

Please advise if any additional action is needed for this testimony to be accepted.
Thank you,
Alexis

Alexis Chapman
Grassroots Director

0!
Hawaii Food Industry Association
http://hawaiifood.com/

AlexlsAPChapman@gmail.com
info@hawaiifood.com
C: 808 358 6753
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From:

Chivo Ching-Johnson <chivo@akaku.org>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26,2020 11:45 AM

To:
Subject:

CountyClerk
Support for EACP-16

'2' 29
OFFICE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK

Aloha,

This Is Chivo Ching-Johnson, submitting written testimony in support of EACP-16,The Single Use Plastics Ban. I am
testifying on behalf of myself.
Mahalo Nui,
Chivo

Chivo Ching-Johnson
Director of Government Access

Akaku Maul Community Media
(808)-871-5554
(808)-873-3432
chivo@akaku.org

From:

Carol Clawson <carol.clawson@yahoo.com>

Sent:

Sunday, March 22,2020 11:11 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Manaqinq Director testimony:

yin 03 ftH 9^ 20

"
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OpFlCEOFTHc:

COUNTY CLERK
I submit the attached written testimony in favor of the managing director charter change proposal designated as item "L.
Unfinished Business, Committee Reports, No.20-40."

It is important that the proposes managing director charter change be returned to the council and approved.

The current system allows for an untrained, inexperienced council member to assume the management of the county
government based on popularity. The benefits of a managing director form of county government have been presented
to council over the past several years and have significant merit. The recent projection of the growth of the county
population, as well as the crisis management presented by COVID-19, demand experienced leadership.
Please approve the charter amendment and allow our county to move forward in an organized and effective manner, it's
time for the voters to choose.

MXLXMX HXMXKUX MXUl
P.O. Box 81653 Haiku, HI 96708
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From Malama Hamakua Maui

^ rn

March^^6, 2o:Ji^

PO Box 81653, Haiku, HI 96708

To: Maui County Council
Testimony on: Bill 41, amending FY2020 budget for the Purchase of Lot 6 of
Haiku Sugar East Subdivision. Maui County Council meeting of March 27,
2020

Aloha Council Chair Lee and Council Members

Malama Hamakua Maui mahalo's you all for your past support of Bill
41. Please pass Bill 41 on second reading and amend the Maui County Open
Space, Natural Resources, Cultural Resources and Scenic Views Preservation
Fund to include the funding to purchase Lot 6 ofthe Haiku Sugar East
Subdivision.

Malama Hamakua Maui has recently signed an updated Right of Entry
agreement with Maui County to help malama and manage the 267 acres of
the existing Hamakua loa Open Space Preserve. The addition of the 49 acres
of Lot 6 will allow our management activities to have a viable connected
access to both sides of the Open Space Preserve. This access is currently not
available with the existing parcels.
On behalf of our President, Lezley Jacintho, and our other Malama
Hamakua Board members, we are deeply grateful to you all for supporting
this important purchase in the Haiku community.
Mahalo for your consideration.

Lucienne de Naie

Secretary, Malama Hamakua Maui

County Clerk

R E'.I. c: Tv c u
From:

Tatiana Ebro <tatiebro21@icloud.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:27 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Single Use Plastic Ban

^20 KAR 26 PI1 12= 27
OFFtCE OF THE
r.QUNTY CLERK

Aloha,

My name Is Tatiana and I SUPPORT the single use plastic ban! We need to recognize that we only have one planet and it
is our duty to malama this 'aina I Banning single use plastic is a vital step we must take in order to preserve this
land/ocean/world for future generations. Let's set an example for the rest of the world. BAN SINGLE USE PLASTIC!!]
Mahalo,
Tatiana

Sent from my iPhone

County Clerk
From:

Bruce, Alan, Bodhi and emma <email@butchnbabe.conn>

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thursday, March 26,2020 10:19 AM
County Clerk
Bill EACP-16

Aloha I As a resident of Maui County, I strongly urge you to support EACP-16. I participate regularly in beach and reef
cleanups. Everyday I see plastic utensils, food containers, straws and so much more blanketing our aina. You step out
your door and walk down the side walk and see plastic forks or spoons or food wrappers and containers. Go for a
snorkel and you will find an endless supply of plastics turned into marine debris and consumed by our honu, Kohola,
monk seals, and other precious creatures of our oceans, leading to their suffering and even death. Our community has
become desensitized to the litter and trash surrounding us. Everything becomes disposable. Use It once and throw it
away. Please support this bill. We only have one Maul, one Hawai'i and one Planet. The time has long passed to take
care our our aina. Now you have the opportunity to make a difference! Mahalo for your time and I hope you make the
right decisionsi
Alan Espiritu
Resident of Maui County
AlohaAlan@butchnbabe.com

https://m.facebook.com/SHARKastics-1003864476443112/
https://www.instagram.com/sharkastics

www.hamerinhawaii.org
www.hihawksbills.org
www.sharkastics.org
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RECEIVED
From:

Nicole Ferguson <nrf@hawaii.edu>

Sent:
To:

Wednesday, March 25, 2020 6:31 AM
AftJQ HA[? 75 ^ Q;
Alice L Lee; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; K^iy Aing, Mike J.^ofma,
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; Sandy Baz; County Clerk;

Herman.Andaya@co.maui.hi.us; Michael.Victorino@co.maui.hiii|sr r;CE OF THE
Cc:

Kai Matthes 2

Subject:

Doctor-recommended emergency rules

Attachments:

Doctor emergency rules.docx

COUNTY CLEF^K

Dear Mayor and councilmembers,

The emerging consensus in the medical and scientific community of Hawaii it that the current "stay at home, work
at home" order has far too many exemptions, which will result In further spread this disease and cause unnecessary
deaths in our community. 157 Hawaii physicians have signed a statement agreeing that more drastic measures are
needed immediately.

Please see the following proposed emergency rules, written by myself and Dr. Kai Matthes of Maui Memorial,
attached.

Feel free to contact me directly 808.388.3809, or Dr. Kai Matthes at 808.756.8183.

-Nicole Ferguson, M.S.
Former lecturer, UH-Maui College Microbiology

MICHAEL p. VICTORINO

A,!.

V>,

(■^^1

Mayor
SANDY K. BAZ

■%

Managing Director
COUNTY OF MAUI

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
200 SOUTH HIGH STREET

WAILUKU, HI 96793

PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY RULES

By the authority vested in me as Mayor of the County of Maui, by Revised Charter of
the County of Maui (1983), as amended ("Charter"), the Constitution and laws of the State of
Hawaii,!, MICHAEL P. VICTORINO, Mayor of the County of Maui of the State of Hawaii,

hereby adopt and promulgate the following rules, pursuant to Section 127A-25, which have the
force and effect of law. Violation of any of the following rules is punishable as a
misdemeanor,withfmesofupto$5,000,uptoayearin jail, orboth.
The virus that causes Coronavirus 2019 Disease ("COVID-19") is easily transmitted,
anddrastic actions must be taken to save thousands of human lives. Therefore, Maui County

hereby orders all Maui County roads closed to any individual not performing a critical
activity". Additionally, no individual may be outdoors within 6ft of another individual, unless
those individuals are family members. This order supersedes the previous Public Health
Emergency Rules issued March 22"''.

L

DEFINITIONS

A. Critical activities:

1. Travel directly to and from a hospital, veterinarian, or pharmacy.
2. Travel directly to and from a grocery store.

3. Travel directly to and from a disabled, elderly, or minor family member.
4. Travel directly to and from a farm, agricultural facility, or fishing boat.

5. Travel to Kahului airport to either purchase and/or board an outbound flight.
6. Travel by first responders and "critical employees"
B. Critical emnlovees:

1.

Hospital employees.

2.

Pharmacy employees.

3.

Veterinarians.

4.
5.

Utility workers for MECO.
Individuals directly responsible for the County's sewer and water infrastructure.

6.

Police officers.

7.

Agricultural workers.

8.

Any employee, including truck drivers, that delivers food, medicine, pharmaceuticals, and

9.

Staff needed to allow outgoing flights, including but not limited to baggage handlers, TSA

10.

agents, pilots and flight attendants.
Kahului arbor employees involved in non-tourism activities.

11.
12

First responders, including but not limited to police, ambulance, and firefighters.
Individuals that directly assist in maintenance and operation offirehouses, hospitals, and

13.

Employees of"critical businesses and organizations".

medical equipment.

police stations.

C. Critical businesses and organizations

1. Any business or organization that provides direct, urgent medical care.
2. Homeless shelters, women's shelters, nursing homes, and drug treatment centers.
3. Animal shelters.

4. Grocery stores and any warehouses or shipping centers that supply grocery stores.
5. Any business directly involved in unloading or transporting food and other goods from
shipping containers.
6. Kahului harbor.

7. Businesses that provide mortuary, cremation, and burial services.

II.

RULES

Rule 1:

All meetings or hearings should be either be teleconferenced, on the web,

or cancelled.

Rule 2:

Any County deadline or automatic approval ofany permit application or

contested case matter under the Maui County Code or the administrative rule of any County

department, board, or commission that is currently pending, is hereby continued to the
latter of the following: 60 days after the date of the County's Proclamation ofEmergency of
Disaster, dated March 4,2020, as may be extended; the Declaration of Termination of

Emergency issued by the undersigned; or 60 days from the date ofthe current deadline or
automatic approval as ofthe date ofthe adoption ofthese Rules. This Rule does not extend
any permit condition of any existing permit that has already been approved. This Rule does
not extend the time for filing of an appeal for matters that have already been decided.
Rule 3: All business locations that are not listed as "critical businesses and organization"
must close their physical premises.

Rule 4: No persons may be outdoors within 6ft of another individual.

Rules 5: Grocery stores and pharmacies must enforce social distancing on their
premises. No individuals should be within 6ft of each other either within the grocery stores
and pharmacies, or their parking lots.

Rule 5: All first responders,emergency management personnel, emergency dispatchers,
and law enforcement personnel are exempt from these Rules.
These rules shall take effect on Wednesday, March 25,2020 at 12:01am

and shall be repealed upon the earlier of: 1) subsequent promulgation or 2)
April 8^^.

MICHAEL P. VICTORINO

MAYOR,MAUI COUNY

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Haley Grace Ferguson <haleygracef@gmail.com>
Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:06 AM
County Clerk
Support Maui County Ban on Single-Use Plastic Disposable To-Go ware

Hi,

I strongly support the Maui County Ban on Single-Use Plastic Disposable To-Go ware.
Thank you,
Haley Ferguson
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From:

Lexi Figueroa <Iexif@hawaii.edu>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:44 AM

To:

County Clerk
Single Use Plastic Ban

Subject:

, «« lo. OQ

202) HAR 26 PM 12- 28
OFfi-CE Or THV.
COUNTY CLERK

Aloha,

My name is Lexi Kameko Figueroa and I support the single-use plastic ban here on Maui.
Mahalo

RPn":\/gn
From:

Beth Fox <alohafoxes@hotmail.com>

Sent:
To:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:35 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

EACP-16

20^
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'■ BOUNTY CLERK

As a resident of Maul for over 20 years, I would like to express my support for this measure restricting single
use plastics. Our environment is suffering from the accumulation of these infinitesimally degrading and
potentially toxic materials, and Maul county can be proactive in helping to address the growing problem.
Sincerely,
Andrew Fox MD

nil r n ■" 1
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From:

CamryGach <camrygach@gmail.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 llrSGAM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Single-use Plastic Ban Testimony
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^.OUNTY CLERK
Dear Maul County Council,

My name is Camry Gach, I am 16 years old, and I am part of the Maul Huliau Youth Leadership Council. I
would like the single-use plastic ban to be passed in Maui County for my future.
I want to be able to come back to Maui when I am older and witness the beauty of the island, not the plastic
scattered along the beaches. I want this bill to be passed for my future on a global level because
manufacturing plastic, a petroleum-based product, increases carbon dioxide emission into the atmosphere thus
expediting climate change, which negatively impacts all of us; Natural disaster sweeps populations from the
earth. Polar ice caps melt, so the tides rise and many animal species become extinct. The ocean acidifies,
bleaching the coral reefs and eliminating the opportunity for marine life to persist.
Single-use plastic does not only harm the environment, but eventually, will destabilize our own economy. In
2018 alone, Maui County generated about 338,000 tons of solid waste. Since plastic takes between 500-1000
years to decompose, continuing at this rate would be unsustainable, consuming vast amounts of land space
that could instead be used for affordable housing or local farming so that our island does not depend on barges
from the mainland to supply our food. Additionally, the tourist industry will begin to decline when visitors
observe the colorful microplastics layering the sand and the way that we have disregarded the abundant
environment around us, but we can change today and ban single-use plastic.
Although businesses may have doubts about how the increased cost in the food ware that they distribute will
allow them to continue producing profits, this ban would change the markets on Maui. If all the restaurants are
required to change, then many of them may respond by increasing their prices. However, the consumers will
not choose selectively or judge their choices because all of the restaurants will be making this transformation
together. I, for one, as a consumer am willing to pay 15 cents more so that a turtle does not swallow part of a
plastic container that someone neglected to dispose of properly.
I personally have been raised to bring my own reusable containers to restaurants and shopping and produce
bags to grocery stores, but from my experience sorting waste at Huliau Green Events and attempting to
convince my friends at school and dance class to bring their own, many people opt for convenience, but this
ban would awaken everyone to the global change that needs to start occurring locally, here on Maui, in order
to live in harmony with the earth again. I humbly ask for your vote to pass the single-use plastic ban.
Mahalo,

Camry Gach
camrvQach@amail.com

Source: httDs://dashboard.hawaii.qov/stat/aoals/5xhf-beaa/7rDZ-ast3/fbb5-6tss
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County Clerk

From:

Jazmyne M.K. Geis <jaz@JazmyneGeis.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:06 PM

^020 MAR 26 PH i? 31

To:
Subject:

County Clerk
O
£ Qp y
Testimony for Maui's Single Use Disposable Plastic Ban (TQyfiJXY CLERK

Dear Maul County Council,

This will be a short message as the rescheduling of this meeting was not well communicated and 1 am trying to make the
12pm deadline.

In these current strange times we are coming to re_evaluate, re_align and re_discover what is truly Important to us.
There is a lot of loss at this time, and this may discourage more change, but changing behavior and habits is what is
being asked of us, of our community and our global community. Plastic polymers are known to many countries to pose
challenges, and Hawai'i is no different. There is no effective way of recycling them or turning them Into useful resources
for our community. They are adding to more contamination that will eventually lead to future community efforts and
funds needed to clean up our mess. Let us be proactive in the circumstance! Here we even see the immediate affects of
trash contaminants on our ocean and land because of our direct connectedness to the environment around us and the

small land mass we have as an island. Throwing away is not away!

What is being requested here on the single use disposable plastic ban is really doable. Plastic used for single use is not
necessary anymore. There are alternative ideas and materials that support more responsible consumption. We are at a
time were a lot of take-out packing will be used and continue to be used because of COVID-19. Take-out will be the only
way many local food business can stay afloat at all for the next months. Substituting options, like passing this bill, will be
really critical to shift our environmental damage. We will need to continue to take effective and responsible actions on
behalf of our environment unless we want to see more disasters strike our communities in the future. Please consider

passing this bill and know that there are many groups such as the Zero Waste Coalition Maul that will help guide and
support businesses and consumers in the next years to implement this needed change. It Is possible and it is already
implemented in other states and countries in the world. Let's do this! I mua.
Aloha,
Jazmyne Geis

From:

Gary Winthorp69 <jgivensel@gmaiLcom>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:24 AM

"To-

Subject:

CountyClerk

Single Use Plastic Ban

Aloha, My name is Jaden GIvensel & I support the single use plastic ban.
Mahalo

^20 HAR 26 PM 12= 27
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County Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:

Brett Gobar <uluusurf@gmail.com>
Thursday, March 19, 2020 6:52 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

single use plastic ban must be broad and all inclusive; avoid re writing it in a couple
years to be more effective

Majority of constituents who understand the issue insist that ALL SINGLE USE PLASTICS be PROHIBITED by March 2021
removing plastics will save tax dollars spent in trash management and save ocean wildlife

removing plastics is a CHANGE IN CONSUMER HABITS...we use different products; there is no income lost by retailers or
food sellers., they just sell a different re-useable product.

Prohibit plastic containers for beverages and all food products
ty

brett gobar

b.s. resource management & water quality
kuau, maui, hi
Brett Gobar

Broker Gobar Realty

808 633 6916..above signature & msg.is nonbinding; any contract must be in detailed writings & signed personally by
brett gobar
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From:
Sent:
To:

Steve Goldsmith <stevegoldsmith77@gmail.com>
Saturday, March 21, 2020 10:04 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

Testimony in SUPPORT of Managing Director charter change proposal

Dear County Council,

After almost a decade of pushing for and following this topic of Professional County Manager, 1 am happy to see it is
finally in your hands for a vote.

PLEASE APPROVE it and allow the citizens of Maui County to vote on having a Professional County Manager.
Mahalo.

Aloha,
Steve

'"i

Stephen E. Goldsmith

^

44 KananiRd #3-304

Kihei, HI 96753
SteveGoldsmith77(5)email.com

SI
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Lindsey Gomez <lindseykg27@gmall.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26,2020 11:59 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Testimony in SUPPORT of EACP-16

2Q20 HAR 26 PH 12- 3l

"" rFiCE OF TH^
COUNTY CLERK

I am re-submittIng this testimony In support of restricting the use and sale of plastic disposable food ware.
Mahalo for your consideration,
Lindsey Gomez

On Wed, Mar 11, 2020 at 11:55 AM Lindsey Gomez <lindsevkg27@gmall.com> wrote:
Aloha County Council,

I am writing today to share my support for the passage of Committee Report item #20-33(EACP-16 - Restricting of the
Use and Sale of Plastic Disposable Food Ware).

We need this restriction because disposable plastic food ware Is the source of a constant flow of garbage into our small
Island ecosystem. These plastics do not go away, but Instead break down, and become micro-plastics that enter our
waters, oceans, and ultimately our food chain. This poses a threat to the safety of our ecosystem, a threat to our
economy,and a threat to our way of life on the islands.
The easiest way to minimize this particular threat is to restrict the flow and stop using plastic food ware in our shops.
Mahalo for your consideration,
Lindsey Gomez
Iindsevkg27@gmail.com

28 Ala'apapa PI, Pukalanl HI

Coun^ Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Carlos Guzman <cguzman24@lahaina.k12.hi.us>
Thursday, March 26,2020 9:44 AM
County Clerk
Single use plastic.

Hello,my name Is Carlos Guzman and I go to school at Lahaina intermediate.l believe we should take one step forward to
making the world pollution free by banning single use plastic.

Go
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Coun^ Clerk
Sent:

Connor hanley <connor.hanley@gmail.com>
Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:28 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Amendment to the foam ban, Chapter 20.26

From:

Aloha,

to whom it may concern,

Please support a Maul County ban on single-use plastic disposable to-go ware. This is incredibly important for our islands
and the rest of the world. Help stop our addiction to single-use plastic.
Mahalo,

- Connor Hanley
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From:

nicole emmalia hokoana <nhokoana@gmail.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:49 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Unpermitted bike tours in Paia

; V LlU

2020 HAR 26 PH |: 59
OFFfCE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK

Aloha Council members,

Mahalo for taking up the concern of unpermitted bike tour companies operating in Paia and for being willing to take
action on this matter. Not only do the tour operators compromise the safety of drivers exiting Paia as they pull up along
the side of the road, the safety of the cyclists, tourists unfamiliar with the area} is compromised. As a resident who
drives daily on Baldwin Avenue, I question the safety of the cyclists. I am sure I'm not the first person to complain about
the riders. Honestly, I just do not believe it is safe for drivers or cyclists to use Baldwin Avenue for group tours. I do
support an increase in fines for those bike tour companies who continue to operate without a license or permit to do so.
Mahalo,
Nicole Hokoana
Paia Resident

^our^ Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mark Hyde <HYDEM001 @hawaii.rr.com>
Saturday, March 21, 2020 1:10 PM
County Clerk
Alice L Lee; Kelly King; Shane M. Sinenci; Keani N. Rawlins; Tamara A. Paltin; Mike J.
Molina; Riki Hokama; Yukilei Sugimura; Tasha A. Kama
Fwd: Testimony re 3/27/20 Council Agenda Item #20-40(Managing Director)
Council Testimony re Managing Director.docx

Correction: Reference in the Subject line should read. 3/27/20 Council Agenda. All else remains the same.

Begin forwarded message:
From: Mark Hyde <HYDEM001@hawaii.rr.com>

Subject: Testimony re 3/37/20 Council Agenda Item #20-40(Managing Director)
Date: 21 March 2020 at 8:55:07 AM GMT-10

To: countv.clerk@mauicountv.u$

Cc: "Alice L Lee" <Alice.Lee(5>mauicountv.us>, Kelly King <kellv.king@mauicountv.us>. "Shane M.
Sinenci" <Shane.Sinenci(5)mauicountv.us>."Keani N. Rawlins" <Keani.Rawlins@mauicountv.us>.
"Tamara A. Paltin" <Tamara.Paltin(5)mauicountv.us>. mike.molina@mauicountv.us.

Riki.Hokama(5)mauicountv.u5. "Yukilei.SugimuraOmauicountv.us" <Yukilei.Sueimura(S'mauicountv.us>.
Tasha.Kama(Smauicountv.us

I submit the attached written testimony in favor of the managing director charter change proposal
designated as item "L Unfinished Business, Committee Reports, No.20-40."
Mark Hyde

4320 E. Waiola Loop

§

Kihei, Hawaii 96753

O

(808)874-3839
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hvdem001(a>hawaii.rr.com
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I. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TRANSITION
OrFiCE OF TH£

At the last GET Committee meeting to consider this proposal, the

the managing director charter change proposal needed clarity. I understand this has
been resolved, pending your decision, by establishing a January 2, 2022, effective
date with authorization given to the mayor and council to begin implementation
activities in January 2021.

This is ideal. Assuming approval by the voters in November 2020, time will be
afforded throughout 2021

•

for the council to adopt a resolution establishing a procedure for selection of
citizens for appointment to the ad hoc search committee,

•

for formation of the committee,

•

for the committee to define the qualities desired in an ideal candidate,

•

and to begin recruitment and vetting of applicants.

On a parallel track, work could begin to define salary and contract term boundaries
for ultimate managing director negotiation and hire.

With the above accomplished in 2021, the mayor could hire a managing director in
early 2022, subject to contract approval by the council, while at the same time

preserving a full slate of experienced directors in place throughout the final year of
the mayor's term. The current managing director could apply for consideration to be
hired for the newly defined and empowered managing director position. Current
directors could likewise be evaluated for hiring into director positions, should they
wish to apply, subject to the discretion of the newly hired managing director.

11. BRIEF HISTORY AND FIT

This proposed charter change is the product of 8+ years of study and development,
beginning with

the

2011-2012

Charter Commission

calling for separate

consideration of county-manager governance, followed by a 2016 recommendation
for change made by a council-created, citizen-populated Special Committee on
Governance, and is now before you with the benefit of thoughtful refinement.

It is uniquely tailored to suit Maui County at a time of great need and in the face of
immense social, fiscal and environmental challenges, some 50+ years after adoption
of the current charter. It does so by

• Retaining a powerful elected chief executive officer mayor accountable to the
people at the ballot box;

• Creating a hired managing director under the mayor's direction and control,
with authority to assemble a professional team of directors reporting to the
manager;

• Disconnecting director job tenure from mayoral elections and artificial
political cycles while predicating job retention on performance;

• Fostering preservation of institutional knowledge through continuity of
management;

• Enabling career development opportunities for directors, potentially
increasing the pool of interested candidates for these positions; and

• Retaining the balance of power between legislative and executive branches of
county government.

In other written testimony 1 have listed multiple benefits expected to flow from this
charter change and 1 commend those to you.

Mark Hyde

Clerk

From:

Spencer Hyde <spencer_hyde3@hotmail.com>

Sent:
To:

Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:09 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

SUPPORT: CR 20-33 at 3/27/20 Maul County Council Meeting

Aloha County Council,

I am writing to you today to voice my support for the passage of Committee Report item #20-33(EACP-16 Regulation of the Use and Sale of Plastic Disposable Foodware) because plastic disposable foodware is a threat
to our ecosystem and safety.
Mahalo,
Spencer Hyde

4320 E. Waiola Loop
KThei, HI 96753
(808) 344-8299
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County Clerk
From:

Spencer Hyde <spencer_hyde3@hotmail.com>

Sent:
To:

Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:10 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

SUPPORT: CR 20-40 at 3/27/20 Maui County Council Meeting

Aloha County Council,

I am writing to you today to voice my support for the passage of Committee Report item #20-40(Managing
Director Charter Proposal) because I believe that the citizens of Maui County deserve to have a voice
regarding whether our county Is run by experts with the best qualifications, or those with the strongest ties to
the mayor.
Mahalo,

Spencer Hyde
4320 E. Walola Loop

KThel, HI 96753
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Clerk

To:

lezleyjadntho <lezleyjacintho@gmail.com>
Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:03 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

Bill 41 second/ final reading

From:

Sent:

Aloha Council members

I send my support of the passing of bill41. Purchase of Lot 6 will allow continuity of 267 acres of Hamakualoa open space
lands. This will more/better access for cultural use and future educational purpose to enrich our community. Mahalo Nui
for everyone's hard work in moving this forward.
Mahalo Nui

Lezleyjadntho
President ofMalama Hamakua Maul
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J®nn <jenn.pacificspine@gmail.com>

Sent:*

Saturday, March 21, 2020 5:28 PM

To:

MauLCounty Counci!_mailbox; County Clerk

Subject:

Business not adhering to public health emergency rules COVID-119^
^
'
'i- r- rCE" OF THE

2020 M 25 AM 8^ 06
BOUNTY CLERK

Aloha, I'm not sure where to go to let someone know of a business that is clearly defying the Public Health Emergency

Rules set forth by Mayor Victorino starting yesterday 3/20/20 at 7:45am. It's the Pukalani McDonalds on Old Haieakala
Highway. They are allowing all sorts of customers into their lobby to order and eat food. I was just in the parking lot at
4:45 pm today 3/21/20 and witnessed clearly more than 10 people inside patronizing the establishment. When I called
the restaurant to ask to speak with a manager and tell them they were jeopardizing the public's health by defying the

rules set forth by our Mayor, 1 was hung up on. That's how much they care about this pandemic. 1 am a resident of
Pukalani and to be honest their sheer lack of regard for the public frightens me. I have young children as well, and there
are a lot seniors who live around this neighborhood. Please someone needs to shut them down all together, they can't

be trusted to even operate their drive-thru only, they clearly have no regard for the public s safety. Please I m pleading
with you to force them closed entirely thru these times until were cleared of the COVID-19. Please
thank you,
Jennifer

From:

Alexis Kageyama <alexis.kageyama@gmail.com>

Sent:
To:

Thursday,
County Clerk

Subject:

Testimony - Single-Use Plastics Ban

Thursday. March 26, 2020 11:40 AM
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Dear Honorable Chair and Members ofthe County Council,

As a concerned resident, I am writing to ask you to introduce a local ordinance to ban single-use EACP-16
plastics in the County of Maui. The Honolulu City Council has already passed such a measure for the
island of O'ahu,and it is only natural that Maui should follow suit.
Waste and litter from single-use plastics and other disposable products are creating an environmental
crisis. Consumption of disposable plastics is causing irreparable damage to our marine life and oceans.
Plastic pieces on the ocean surface now outnumber sea life 6 to l. By 2050,there will be more plastics by
weight than fish.

Personally as a resident of Maui and someone who loves to support local business, I know that I favor
restaurants who provide ecologically conscientious options for patrons. Eliminating as much plastic
packaging as possible and using reusable foodware as much as the situation allows,or compostable
foodware when that is not an option,is absolutely something I take into consideration when I choose
where to go out to eat. Making these kinds of measures a requirement for all businesses will be not only
the ethically correct thing to do, but will also allow conscientious consumers like myselfto feel good about
supporting all businesses, regardless of how they package their goods. Furthermore, reducing single-use
plastics does not just help the environment, but also saves retailers and consumers money by promoting a
shift to reusable foodware and encouraging diners to bring their own utensils,straws, and take-out
containers.

Please approve this amendment to the foam ban. Chapter 20.26, and help Maui residents and businesses
to improve our efforts to do right for our *aina.
Mahalo for your time.
Sincerely,
Alexis Kageyama
Kihei, Maui

From:

Kawaiolaakealii Kapuni <Kawaiolaakealii.Kapuni@imua.ksb%^u&An o/

nu i^ ^.

sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:58 AM

TO R„R 26 PHI? 31

To:

County Clerk

Subject:
Attachments:

EACP-16
OrPhCc OF THE
IMG_4109.jpg; IMG_4110.jpg; IMG_4107jpg; IMG_4108jpg COUNTY CLERK

Aloha e Council Members,

My name Is Kawal Kapunl. I am 17 years old, and attend Kamehameha Schools Maul as Junior. I fully support
the Single Use Plastics Ban for many reasons. I speak on behalf of myself, as well as future generations to
come. Plastics are poisoning our oceans, reefs, land/marine animals, and, even humans. We have become
extremely reliant on the one product that destroys the environment around us. It is time for change, and I,
among many others, would be proud for Hawai'i to lead the world In that change.
Below, I have attached pictures of a Single Use Plastics Ban banner for those students who were unable to
send written testimony. To show their support,they signed this banner which collected 222 signatures of
Elementary, Middle, and High School students. Mahalo Nuil
This message is the property of Kamehameha Schools and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient at
the e-mail address to which it has been addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not copy,forward,
disclose or use any part of this message or its attachments. If you received this transmission in error please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail or contact Kamehameha Schools at webmaster@ksbe.edu and then delete this message
from your system.
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wHAMER
March 26'\ 2020
Dear AAcui County Council Members,

My name is Cheryl King with the Hawai'i Association for Marine
Education and Research (HAMER), and I'm also a Zero Waste Maui
Coalition member. I support EACP-16 (or its new name):
A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CHAPTER 20.24, MAUI

COUNTY CODE, RESTRICTING THE USE AND SALE OF PLASTIC
DISPOSABLE FOOD WARE

As some of you know from my previous testimonies on the polystyrene
foam and plastic bag bills, I run the SHARKastics marine debris project,

among other ocean conservation endeavors. During our 4^^ Sunday of
every month Ka'ehu Cleanup and our almost daily reef cleanups, our Turtle
Team picks up a remarkable amount of single-use plastics. As we all
know, these wasteful items are only used briefly and then unnecessarily
pollute our ocean and ruin our beautiful coastal habitats for us and the
animals who utilize them to survive.

As a marine biologist, I've been working to tackle the trash problem here
in Hawaii for over 20 years now, and I'm so happy that you're considering
this legislation for the purpose of making a positive impact for our
planet. With our plastic bag bill and then our polystyrene foam bill, Maui
County has led the way! Now that O'ahu's Bill 40 has passed in addition
to so many other places around the world that have enacted this type of
legislation, it's past time for us to join them.

*When* you pass this bill... Besides not having to pick up thousands more
single-use plastic items here in Hawaii, the best result that I see from
this now global movement is the push for ingenuity to kick in that will
create better products and waste management systems all over the
world. Again- this can,and *should*, be done so we need to do our
part. And, it helps get people thinking about their impacts on a day-today basis and realizing how "bringing your own" is easy,for example.
With our help, wasteful and harmful petroleum-based packaging and
single-use products will be the norm of the past thanks to brilliantminded people who also want a sustainable future. We need to support
these endeavors, not accept the horrible status quo of petroleum -based
products that are so harmful for our planet! Without these bills that
focus on extended producer responsibility, we won't get there as fast,
and time is ticking!
I know you've already put in a lot of work to evaluate Maui County's
situation as it affects our businesses, but the end result of passing this
legislation is clear and desirable for our community. Therefore,I urge
that we work together to move swiftly to put a stop to the production of
millions more of these pointless plastic products that we're already
drowning in. Better alternatives exist, and are evolving as we speak,so
there's really no reason to not keep thinking proactively to pass this, and
therefore urge plastic companies to make this change as soon as
possible. As we know,they are listening!

There's tremendous support for this, so it's truly a win-win for us all!
AAahalo!

'^Cheryl King, MSc.

Countv Clerk
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From:

Arnie Kotler <arnoldkotler@aol.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:37 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Support Ban on Single-Use Plastics

„
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Dear Maul County Officials,

I wholeheartedly support a ban on single-use plastics. Among the many resources I've seen on this
subject, one of the most heartbreaking was a film showing albatrosses on Midway Island dying from the
ingestlon of plastic. There are so many other (biodegradable) materials we can use for bags and take-out.
Thank you,
Arnie Kotler

Kihei

Film: https://www.albatrossthefilm.com

^oun^ Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:

Mai Leal <malleal@ynnail.conn>
Sunday, March 22, 2020 11:13 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

Written testimony re: County Manager Charter Amendment

It Is important that the proposes managing director charter change be returned to the council and approved.

The current system allows for an untrained, inexperienced council member to assume the management of the county
government based on popularity. The benefits of a managing director form of county government have been presented
to council over the past several years and have significant merit. The recent projection of the growth of the county
population, as well as the crisis management presented by COVID-19, demand experienced leadership.
Please approve the charter amendment and allow our county to move forward in an organized and effective manner. It's
time for the voters to choose.

Milford Leal
4354 Wailina St
Kihei HI 96753
808-344-2260
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From:

Vincent Linares <linares@hawaii.edu>

Sent:

Saturday, March 21,2020 10:19 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Managing Director Proposal

-

M) nAR 23 W Y- ^
OFFICE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK

I submit this testimony in full support of the Managing Director Proposal. My reason is quite simple. After many years
of study and council review -more than enough time to answer all the relevant questions required about cost, duties and
responsibilities, it is time for the community, not the politicians to decide one way or another. There will be ample time
for the community to weight the pros and cons of the proposal, and after the vote, time enough for the elected
government to act accordingly. Not passing out the bill for placement on the ballot, especially after so many years of
study, seriously questions the motives and transparency of some of the Council members. Please pass it out for public
scrutiny and vote. Mahalo.
Vincent Linares, Professor Emeritus, UHMaui
17278 Haleakala Hwy
Kula, Hi 96790
808-3574670

I am seeking Compatible Dysfunction

We are all lying In the gutter, but some of us are gazing up at the stars..Oscar Wilde
There comes a time when one must take a position that is neither safe, nor politic, nor popular, but one must take it
because one's conscience tells one that it is right." Martin Luther King
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

Count^Clerl^
From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

RCClIVlD
Rick Long <rick.long7@me.com>
Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:51 AM
County Clerk
EACP-17 single use plastic ban

2020 m 26 PM I2-- 29
OFrtCE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK

Dear Maui County Council,
Happy Prince Kuhio Day

I am a retired public health worker(Maui county), and started doing Maui Nui shoreline and coral reef clean-ups about
19 years ago.

Please ban all single use plastics used by groceries and restaurants.
Your grandchildren will thank you. And, I will thank you.
Rick Long
Kihei /9th island
Sent from my iPhone - reply to longrlc@gmail.com

From:

Jill Lucas <mrsjilllucas@gnnail.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:23 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Single-use Plastic Ban
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COUNTY CLERK

To whom it may concern.

Aloha and my apologies for a late written testimony. I figured I would give it a try anyways. My 'ohana would greatly
appreciate a ban on single use plastics, such as utensils, cups and lids, take-out wares, etc.
At home, my 'ohana has cut out nearly all single-use plastics, including food packaging and now produce such little
waste that we have been able to cancel trash pick up and save $400 a year. We bring our own utensil sets, to-go boxes
for leftovers at restaurants and reusable bags (cloth produce bags as well) wherever we go. It has been fairly easy to
adjust to this as we are accustomed to bringing reusable cloth shopping bags. We keep a set in the car in case we forget
to bring our personal sets and got into the habit of bringing our water flasks. We have encouraged quite a few friends
and family members to be conscious of their waste and its effects on our 'aina that we need to survive. When we do,
however try new local restaurants or go out to eat with friends who choose the restaurant, the abundance of single use
plastic do become a problem. For example, Koho's Restaurant puts a plastic straw in your water cup before they even
ask if you'd like one, even after servers and customers have discussed the wastefulness with them. We have started to
avoid Koho's because of this policy. There are other restaurants, such as the Ale House and Pol by the Pound that serve
sauces in single use plastic sauce cups, which I see as extremely wasteful, since we are dining in and could easily be
replaced with a ceramic or metal ramekin, especially when the rest of the utensils/plates will all need to be washed
anyways. I believe that these restaurants and businesses need the push to look for other options. The other day, we got
take out from Flatbread Co., and we were given a biodegradable sauce cup. It did not leak. Businesses have already
found eco-friendly options, but some Just need the guidance or to be held accountable. Please consider banning these
single-use plastics! Mahalo for listening and taking the time! -The Lucas 'Ohana

County Clerk

P PP''' -

From:

Caden Luke <kuponoluke@icloud.com>

Sent:
To:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:35 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

Single Use Plastic Ban
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Aloha,

My name is Kupono and I SUPPORT the single use plastic ban. This is a major step we must take to ensure that the land
and sea is here for the future generations, therefore I full heartedly support the ban on single use plastics!!
Mahalo,
Kupono
Sent from my IPhone

P.O. Box 2240

^Common Cause
Hawaii

Honolulu, Hawaii 96804
808.275.6275

RECEIVED

www.commoncause.oi'S'/hl

Holding Power Accountable
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March 26, 2020

OFFtGE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK

Council of the County of Maul
200 South High Street

Via Email Only

Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Re:

March 27. 2020 Council of the County of Maui Agenda

Dear Council of the County of Maui:

The County of Maui is under emergency rules issued by Mayor VIctorino to stay at home and
work from home until April 30, 2020, similar to the entire State of Hawaii.
Therefore, it is unclear why the Maui County Council Is holding a full, regular meeting on
March 27, 2020. No oral testimony will be accepted, and only written testimony will be
accepted via e-mail or fax 24 hours prior to the meeting. Moreover, the meeting will not be
open to the public but will be televised on Akaku: Maui Community Media and livestreamed.
The parameters by which the March 27, 2020 Maui County Council meeting will be held
violates the fundamental principles of open government, transparency, accountability, and the
foundations of our democracy.

While the public may be able to submit written testimony and view the proceedings on public
television or over the internet, this does not allow for public participation in our democracy.
Public participation - interacting and having an exchange with our elected and government
officials - is the cornerstone of our democracy.

Further, there is no information about the accessibility of the March 27, 2020 Maui County
Council meeting for the disability community. Additionally, there are no guidelines as to how
the meeting will be run. Will the meeting be suspended if the livestream is interrupted
regardless of the television broadcast? Will the meeting be recorded for rebroadcasting and
reposting on government websites?

To reiterate it is unclear why a full, regular Maui County Council meeting must be held now in
the midst of a pandemic, while the people are under a stay at home, work from home order.
Common Cause Hawaii hopes that any reduction in public participation in government
proceedings will not result in exploitation by interest groups for personal, monetary, or other
gain. This is a time for our country to be united to protect each other as we face COVID-19,
and that includes respecting and protecting public participation in and oversight of government.

Thus, Common Cause Hawaii asks you to cancel your March 27, 2020 meeting forthwith or at
least only focus on priority government matters, such as responding to COVID-19, and provide
for the community to participate via video and/or audio means(and not just observe after
providing written testimony). Democracy matters In these times of crisis.
Very respectfully yours,
Sandy Ma
Executive Director
Common Cause Hawaii

Copy to: David Raatz, Supervising Legislative Attorney (via email only)

From:

Kai Matthes 2 <kaimatthesmd@gmail.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, March 25, 2020 6:35 AM

To:

..in ot;
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Alice L Lee; Keani N. Rawiins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Kelly King; Mike J. Molina;

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; Sandy:B^^cja[|ityei^r^-

Herman.Andaya@co.maui.hi.us; Michael.Victorino@co;maui.l\r^Y
Subject:

Proposal of Revision of Emergency Rules of Maui County as recommended by
Healthcare Community of Hawaii

Attachments:

Emergency Rules as rec by Hawaii Physician Community.docx; Open Letter to State of
Hawaii 3-24-2020.pdf

Dear Mayor and Councilmembers,

We realize that you have the best intentions to mitigate the spread of COVID-19. The emerging consensus in the medical
community of Hawaii is that the current "stay at home, work at home" order, set to go into effect today, has far too
many exemptions. This will result in further spread this disease and cause unnecessary deaths in our community. Hawaii
physicians agree that more drastic measures are needed immediately. Our community of healthcare providers would
like to respectfully submit the letter enclosed signed by over 300 healthcare workers from Oahu, Maui, Big Island, and
Kauai. Please keep in mind that if we are faced with a large surge of COVID-19 patients, you will need us to work extra
shifts, potentially with limited PPE with the risk of infecting ourselves and our beloved families. Please take our
recommendations into consideration at this critical time while we still have the opportunity to make a difference. We
greatly appreciate it.
Sincerely,
The Healthcare Workers of Hawaii

Kai Matthes, MD,PhD
Pediatric Anesthesiologist

Board Member, Chair Finance Committee & Treasurer, Interisland Medical Group Inc.

OPEN LETTER

Hawaii, March 23"*, 2020
From: The Hawaii Healthcare Provider Community

To: David Ige, Governor of the State of Hawaii

Bruce S. Anderson, PhD, Director, Department of Health,State of Hawaii

Major Kenneth Hara, Adjutant General, Department of Defense,State of Hawaii
Linda Takayama, Chief of Staff, Governor of the State of Hawaii
Ronald D. Kouchi, Senate President

Scott Saiki, House of Representatives Speaker
Kirk Caldwell, Mayor County of Oahu
Michael Victorino, Mayor County of Maui
Harry Kim, Mayor County of Hawaii

Our Hawaiian physician community has significant concerns about many aspects of the State of Hawaii s approach
to the management of COVID-19. This includes the measures recently announced by the State to condemn the
spread of COVID-19. The emergency rules to promote social distancing are unnecessarily complicated, therefore
difficult to understand by the public.This leads to confusion and non-compliance which puts the entire community
at risk. We urge you to endorse an immediate mandatory 14-dav lockdown of the entire State of Hawaii. Only by
doing so, can we make a difference in flattening the curve of spread to reduce the risk of overwhelming our
healthcare system.

We recommend providing only the following two reasons for our citizens to leave the shelter of their home:
1. Access to food, gas stations, banks, and pharmacies.
2.

Access to healthcare.

We recommend assigning our citizens time slots and entry limits to shop for groceries and essentials in order to
limit exposure.
We recommend the closure of all non-essential businesses.

Essential employees who are exemptfrom lockdown are:
•
•

Healthcare employees
Pharmacy employees

•

Utility workers for the State

•

Police officers

•
•
•

Airport staff
First responders
Dispatchers

•

Paramedics

•

Firefighters

•

Businesses for food and supply demand

Without a clear strategy of spread mitigation, isolation and quarantine, we put our community at risk.
Epidemiological models clearly outline the need for IMMEDIATE and DRASTIC INTERVENTION in order to make a
difference in community spread.

As many as 80% of cases are asymptomatic or have minimal symptoms which further promotes spread. We
continue to demand the need for widespread testing of all symptomatic patients and those with a history of
exposure to COVID-19. We request assistance to obtain mobile and remote testing capabilities and to ensure that
test centers and hospitals continue to obtain more test kits with local processing of results in less than 12 hours.

We are asking the Governor of Hawaii and the Department of Health to provide a comprehensive healthcare plan
to manage this crisis. This healthcare plan should identify for our healthcare providers the plan for a significant
surge of patients. We need clear guidance for the following items:
COMPREHENSIVE COVID-19 HEALTHCARE PLAN:

1. Mitigation strategies using shelter-in-place and quarantine
2.
3.
4.
5.

Enforcement of mitigation strategies
Tracking of infected patients
Protection of homeless, elderly, sick and poor
Workforce management and recruitment

6. Testing capacity, definition of resources vs needs
7.

PPE, ventilator and medication resource management

8. Supply chain demands and robustness
9. Bed/ICU capacity management and tracking
10. Establishment of overflow facilities
11. Protection of healthcare workers

12. Information/education of healthcare providers
13. Housing and childcare for healthcare workers
14. Workforce emergency assistance and benefits
15. Social medical outreach

16. Telehealth implementations

Additionally, our physician community is highly concerned about the shortage of PPE (personal protective
equipment) in our hospitals and at the frontlines. This needs to be addressed swiftly to protect our healthcare
community. The shortage puts our crucial providers at an unacceptably high risk to their own health. If many
providers get infected w COVID-19, they are unable to fulfill the needs of our community,further weakening our
healthcare system. This will accelerate shortages, and many will be without access to proper care for medical
conditions even unrelated to COVID-19.

At this time, there is no representation of healthcare professionals at the command table. This appears grossly
negligent, as the handling of this crisis is a matter of healthcare resource management. The efforts taken by the
government are meaningful, but they are not guided by medical experts. Our community of Hawaiian healthcare
professionals would like to see Dr. Josh Green and other healthcare experts represented at the command table
and their recommendations driving the course of action to control this pending disaster.

Our Hawaiian Healthcare Community strongly endorses Lieutenant Governor Dr. Josh Green to have a seat at the
command table. We recommend the appointment of an expert multidisciplinary physician taskforce to help create
a state-guided and centralized healthcare command center. This taskforce should include but not be limited to
physicians specializing in Infectious Disease, Pulmonology, Emergency Medicine, Hospital Medicine, Critical Care,
Epidemiology, Primary Care, along with community physician leaders to support the Lieutenant Governor.

Please note that any delay in taking proper actions puts our community at high risk and could lead to fatal
outcomes.

Sincerely,
The Hawaiian Healthcare Provider Community

Acia Greason, RN Registered Nurse
Adham Obeidat, MD,Internal medicine resident physician
Aileen N Tamura, MD,Hospitalist

Albert Lin MD,Internal Medicine
Albert Yazawa MD/Geriatrics

Alexander Lin MD Physician
Alexander Vorce, RN, Registered Nurse
Ali Chisti, MD, MPH,Internal Medicine Hospitalist
Allyson Blair None

Alyssa Marie Dungo, RN-BC, BSN, FNP 2022 Medical-Surgical
Amber Gill MD

Amber Gill, MD Dermatology

Amy Feingold, MS,OTR/L, CST, Occupational Therapist, CranioSacral Therapist
Anil Punjabi MD/MBA,Cardiologist
Anita Waterford DO, Pediatrics

Ann Hau MD,Anesthesiology

Anna Bender, MD Ophthalmology

Anna Parlin, MD, MPH,Ophthalmology
Anna Tran, Ophthalmic Technician
Antonio K.Tan, MD

Arcelita Imasa, MD,Family Medicine
Arjun Reddy, M.D., Anesthesiologist
Arleen Ricalde-Garcia MD,Internal Medicine
Armin Afhsar, DDS, General Dentist

Ashley Wilcox, PT, DPT, Physical Therapy

Avani Lakhani MD Board certified OBGYN and Board certified Family Medicine Medical Doctor
Barbara Bezdicek M.D., Obstetrics & Gynecology
Becky Montgomery, RN
Beverly Greene,RN
Boki Chung, DDS Dentistry
Brenna Shackelford, MD,Emergency Medicine
Brett Kodish MD,Emergency medicine physician
Brieane Gomes, RN BSN, Registered Nurse
Brittney Spivak, DO, Hospital Physician
Brooke Robati RN Registered Nurse

Bryan Tamura DDS, Pediatric dentist
Carii Owan,PharmD, Pharmacist

Carlton Yuen, MD,Ophthlamologist
Carmel George RN-CNOR Peri Operatve Nurse
Carol Anklam, RN, Emergency Room

Carrie Fitzgerald, DO, MPH Urologist
Carrie Fitzgerald, MD,Physician

Carrie Giordano Ob/Gyn
Carrie M.Giordano, DO,FACOG,Ob/Gyn
Carrie Matthes, RN

Casey Herrforth MD,Emergency Medicine Physician
Cecily Wang MD,Critical Care Physician
Chelsey Watson, RN, Registered Nurse in CVICU
Cherisse Burgard RN,CCRN,ICU Nurse
Cheryl Villareal MD Emergency Medicine

Chloe Heintz BS, RN, CCRN, Registered Nurse,Surgery/PACU
Christella Guzman Cardiology Nurse Practitioner

Christian Kitamura, MD,Internal Medicine(Primary Care)
Christine Jose M.D.

Christine Kim MD/Med Peds Hospitalist
Christopher Regala, MD,Otolaryngology

Christy Takemoto MD,Ob/GVN
Cindy M Ku, MD Anesthesiology
Cindy Neighbors MD,Physician
Cindy Sardinha, RN, Geriatrics
Coral Yap, DO, FAAP, Pediatrician
Craig Thomas, MD, Emergency Physician
Craig Winkler, MD Internal Medicine
Cristina Cotrona RN

Crystal Grinker, CNA, MA,Phlebotomist

Darcy Ledesma MSPT, Physical Therapist
David Gerber, MD, Emergency Medicine
David Picken, MD MPH, Family Medicine, Aerospace Medicine
David W Lee, Foot and Ankle Surgeon
Dawn Kuriyama MD, Family medicine
Dayna Lee RN, Registered Nurse

Din Sand DDS, Dentist, hospital dentistry trained, CHCs
Don Sand

Douglas Chu, MD,Ophthalmology
Douglas Do MD Physician
Dr. Marsha Lower ND, Naturopathic Physician
Elizabeth Kiefer MD MPH,Internal Medicine

Elizabeth McCaffrey, RN, Registered Nurse
Elizabeth Ranft, DO, Hospitalist
Elizabeth Schusser MD,Primary care physician

Emily Brinkman, BSN, RN, GEN, Registered Nurse ER
Eric Muraoka, DMD

Erica Hollander, DMD,Pediatric Dentist
Erica Hollis, RN

Fatema Merchant, MD, Hospital medicine

Fern Koga, CV-OR RN,CNOR, Operating Room Registered Nurse
Gayland Yee, MD Family Medicine
Glenn Takaki DDS, General dentist

Grace O'neil MD,Emergency Medicine

Hannah Cagle, RN, ONS, FNP, APRN Student, Oncology
Haunani lao Health Psychologist
Hayk Ghukasyan MD
Heather Hirata RN, Perioperative & Endoscopy
Heidi Sarkozy, PA-C, Physician assistant

Hilary Asher, BSN, RN, PCCN, Registered Nurse
Hoshang Irani PA-C, Orthopedics
Hunter Heaivilin

James Earle RN BSN, Med/surg telemetry RN
James Williams Retired RN

Jefferson Javier Jarrin, RN, BSN, Registered Nurse, PACU
Jeffrey Bender, MD Cardiology
Jeffrey Wong MD,Ophthalmology
Jenna Magarin RNFA

Jenna Sheehan, RN ICU, Register Nurse
Jennifer Domingo, MD,Psychiatry

Jennifer Nlll, DNP Family
Jennifer Pimentel RN, Med/Surge Nurse

Jennifer Real MD/Hospitalist, hospice

Jenny Satterberg, MD,Family Medicine
Jessaka James, RN, BSN, Registered Nurse
Jesse Hollander, DMD,General Dentist

Jessica Groff, MOT,OTR/L Occupational Therapist

Joe Ritter Ph.D. Physics, Materials, Teratology, Biochem, Al
Joella Speelman LPN, Licensed Practical Nurse
Joey Chavit

John Kao, MD,FACC, Interventional Cardiology
John Mickey MD,Internal Medicine
John Vaz, MD,Infectious Disease Physician
Jon Portis, MD,Physician
Jonathan Fu DDS Endodontist

Jonna Leimomi Minky Hoopai, Community Health
Jordan Robertson, Registered Dental Hygienist

Jorge Garcia RN, Registered Nurse
Joshua P Masslon, RN,ICU

Judith Carroll R.N., Ob/gyn, Pediatric Ventilator, Home Care Supervisor
Judith FitzGerald DO. Emergency Department

Julia Harrington, NP, Adult-Geriatric Nurse Practitioner

Julia Peters, MD Critical Care Medicine and Anesthesiology
Julianne Griswold, DO,Internal Medicine Hospitalist
Kai Matthes, MD,PhD, Anesthesiology

Karen Dang MD Hospitalist

Karen Ollice RN Nursing Home Health and schools
Kari Schallock, BSN, RN,School nurse

Kate Deans AGACNP/Cardiology

Kate Percy, DO Emergency Medicine
Katherine Percy DO/EM
Kathleen Callahan RN

Kathleen Cruz, DMD, Dentist

Kathleen Min, MD,Primary Care Physician

Kathleen Soye-Supplee RDH
Kathryn Jennings Registered ICU PACU nurse
Katy Lawler, RN, Registered Nurse

Kelly Kawaoka, MD MPH,Internal Medicine & Pediatrics
Kellyn Fuller RDH Dental Hygienist

Kenneth B. Kepler, MD,Internal Medicine

Kevin B. Kern, MD President Interisland Medical Group, Anesthesiologist
Kevin Kern Anesthesiologist
Kevin Wilcox MD Radiation Oncologist
Khaled Hamzeh MD FACS General surgeon

Kimberly England Mental Health. ABA Therapist RBT
Kristen Coles, ND, LAc, Naturopathic Physician

Kristi Takaki, MD Radiology/Nuclear Medicine
Kristin redenbaugh DO, FACOG, OB-GYN
Kristy Chun, PT, DPI, Physical therapy

Krixie Silangcruz, MD, MBA, Resident Physician, Internal Medicine
Ku'uleimomi Emmsley CSAC, ICADC,SAP
Lana Gimber, MD MPH, Radiology
Laura R Masslon RN,ICU

Laura Ruhland, MD,Emergency Medicine Physician
Laura Wilkerson RN

Laura Zdrowski, RN, Registered Nurse
Lauren Stuart, MD, Pediatrician

Leah McMann, MD, Urology
Leslie Garay, MD,Ophthalmology

Leslie Hsiung, MD,Family Medicine / Urgent Care
Lien-Thanh Kratzke, MD,Physician
Linda Anegawa, MD,FACP PHYSICIAN

Linda Jean Runyard, RN
Linda Tetor MD

Lisa M.Yamanaka RN, MSN, Emergency Department

Lisa Nowacky, RN Emergency RN
Lora Anne White, RN
Lori DiRienzo, RN

Lori Michelle KIrchoff RN Ambulatory Surgical Nurse
Lovina Sabnani, MD,Otolaryngology

Lucia Salas, Hospital Administrator
Lurlina Gaoiran RN,Gastroenterology

Lydia Rolita, MD,Family medicine and geriatrics
Lyia Prather MD,Internal Medicine
Lyric Santiago, MD, Urology
Ma. Rosario C Guzman, MD,PR

Malia Welch, RN CCRN, Registered Nurse
Marc D. Rosenthal, MD,Physician

Margaret Cheung, MD,Ophthalmologist
Mari Ikeguchi, M.D., Gastroenterology
MARIA VER MD FAGS FASMBS, General Surgeon

Marie Cochrane, RN, BSN, CCRN, Registered Nurse

Mark Thomas TakeoTakaki, M.D., Diagnostic Radiology

Mary Jane P. Bennett, Certified Labor and Delivery Birth Doula and IBCLC
Mary Kay Montgomery DC/Emergency Medicine
Maryellen Boteilho, R.N., Registered nurse
Mathew Bellhouse-King, DNP, APRN, FNP-BC
May Okihiro MD MS, Pediatrician
Maya Yamane, MD,Internal Medicine

Maybeline Lacio RN, Registered Nurse Case Manager
Megan Sakamoto-Chun, DO, MS, Family Medicine
Mei Ho, RN

Mel A. Ona, M.D., M.S., M.P.H., M.A., Gastroenterology

Melford Lazarte, APRN-Rx, AGACNP-BC, ACNPC-AG,CNOR,General Surgery
Melissa Eisenhart, Clinical massage therapist
Michael Felten MD, Emergency Medicine Physician
Michael Hee Anesthesiologist

Michael Wilkerson, MD,Emergency Medicine/Hospitalist
Michael Vim, MD Ophthalmology

Michelle Kobayashi DDS, MSD,Pediatric dentist
Michelle Rose, RRT, Respiratory Therapist
Mie Fowler, APRN, ENT

Molly Palmer APRN/Psychiatry
Monica E. Natividad, RN, CNOR, RNFA, RN First Assist
Navin Tagore
Nicole Brecher CRNA,Anesthesia
Nicole St John RN RN

Nicole Vergara BSN, RN, Critical Care
Nikki Franco OT

Nina G Thalody, MD,Family Practice, Hospital Medicine
Paige Lovett, PA-C, Physician Assistant
Pantea Shoja MD UC

Patricia Diane Paoa RN, Registered Nurse Preop/PACU
Paul Morton MD,Orthopaedic Surgery
Pratisha Budhiraja MPH
Rainier Bautista MD,DABFM, FAAFP, Family medicine
Rasa PriyaThom RRT, Respiratory Therapy
Rashmi Baragi MD,Infectious Diseases
Rebecca Abarra, RN

Ren Kinoshita, DO, Emergency Medicine
Rita Newman MD

Rita Newman MD,Child Neurology
Robert J Pattison, MD,Medical Doctor
Robert Suzik RN, CCRN, Critical Care

Robin H.Takata, MD,Anesthesiology

Robin Rohrer Safety Coordinator
Rose Kroner, RN, Registered Nurse at Maui Memorial
Rupa Wong MD,Ophthalmology
Rupal Gohil, MD,IM, Hospitalist
Sadie Stewart Dental Consultant

Sanah Christopher MD,RPVI, FACC Interventional Cardiology
Sandeep Randhawa
Sarah Feenstra, DO,Psychiatry
Sarah Read MD,Surgical Retina, Ophthalmology
Sarah Simons Au.D., Audiologist
Sarah Thom, RN, BSN,CCRN, RN

Scott Padavan Physician/Emergency Medicine
Seema Misra MD Emergency Medicine

Selina Chen MD, MPH / Med-Peds, Hospitalist, Clinical Informatics
Serena Lo MD, Geriatrics
Serena Lo, MD Geriatrics

Sharon M.Tisza, MD,Psychiatrist

Sharon Yoshikawa, RN-BSN, Registered Nurse
Sherrie HIrota, MD,Family Medicine Physician

Sonia Gupta, DDS, Hospital Dentistry
Sonya Hansen M.D. Internal Medicine

Stacey Nahale, PharmD, Nuclear Pharmacist
Stacy Ammerman, D.O., OB/Gyn
Stephanie G Boggs, RN

Stephanie Merget, MSN,CRNA, Nurse Anesthetist

Stephanie Mitchell Patient Access Representative, Emergency medicine
Stephen Gee MD Ophthalmology
Stephen Reidy MD, Physician

Sunni Rigdon RN/Women's health
Susan C Price, MD,Internal Medicine and Geriatrics
Susan Drelich, MD, Retired Anesthesiologist
Suzanne Hammer MD,Physician
Suzanne Kramer RN

Swetha Narala, MD,Resident physician
Takashi Nakamura MD,Emergency Medicine

Tanya von Detten, MD,Doctor Family Medicine
Teina Lucas, PsyD Clinical Psychologist

Terri Koyanagi, MD,Family Medicine/Geriatrics
Tiana Ahue PA-C Emergency Department

Tiffany Hoke DNP, RN,APRN-RX, AGACNP-BC,SCRN,CNRN, Neurocritical Care Nurse Practitioner
Tina A, Boteilho LMFT, Marriage and Family Therpist
Tina Mukai DDS, General Dentist

Todd Miller MD,Anesthesiologist
Tom Kowalick Physical Therapist
Torrey Lynch, MD Anesthesiology

Tracy Thornett, DNP, APRN Psychiatry (inpatient and outpatient)
Trina Chakravarty MD,OB/GYN
Tyrie Lee Jenkins,MD, Physician
Valerie Cache MD,Sleep Physician
Valerie Suey, O.D. Optometrist
Valorie Ammann MD,Physician

Vanessa Baggs Biofeedback Technician
Victoria Dennis, ACNP-BC, FNP-BC, Nurse Practitioner

Vijak Ayasanonda, M.D. Emergency medicine
Vincent Nguyen MD,Anesthesia

Viraj Bhise MD MPH,Internal Medicine Resident Physician
Vivien Tham, M.D., Ophthalmology

Walter Grenell DO,Emergency Medicine

William K. Wong,Jr., Ophthalmology
Young Soo Rho MD,Internal Medicine
Yun Sun Lee MD, Dermatology
Yvonne Lum MD,Internal Medicine

MICHAEL p. VICTORINO

f/W\\

Mayor

%

SANDY K. BAZ

Managing Director
COUNTY OF MAUI

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
200SOUTH HIGH STREET

WAILUKU, HI 96793

PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY RULES

By the authority vested in me as Mayor ofthe County of Maui, by Revised Charter of
the County of Maui (1983), as amended ("Charter"), the Constitution and laws ofthe State of
Hawaii,I, MICHAEL P. VICTORINO, Mayor ofthe County of Maui ofthe State ofHawaii,

hereby adopt and promulgate the following rules, pursuant to Section 127A-25,which have the
force and effect of law. Violation of any of the following rules is punishable as a
misdemeanor,withfinesofupto$5,000,uptoayearin jail, orboth.
The virus that causes Coronavirus 2019 Disease("C0VID-I9")is easily transmitted,
and drastic actions must be taken to save thousands of human lives. Therefore, Maui County

hereby orders all Maui County roads closed to any individual not performing a "critical
activity". Additionally, no individual may be outdoors within 6ft of another individual, unless
those individuals are family members. This order supersedes the previous Public Health

Emergency Rules issued March 22"^.

L

DEFINITIONS
A. Critical activities:

1. Travel directly to and from a hospital, veterinarian, or pharmacy.
2. Travel directly to and from a grocery store.

3. Travel directly to and from a disabled, elderly, or minor family member.
4. Travel directly to and from a farm, agricultural facility, or fishing boat.

5. Travel to Kahului airport to either purchase and/or board an outbound flight.
6. Travel by first responders and "critical employees"
B. Critical emnlovees:

1.
2.

Hospital employees.
Pharmacy employees.

3.

Veterinarians.

4.

Utility workers for MECO.

5.

Individuals directly responsible for the County's sewer and water infrastructure.

6.

Police officers.

7.

Agricultural workers.

8.

Any employee,including truck drivers, that delivers food, medicine, pharmaceuticals, and

9.

Staff needed to allow outgoing flights, including but not limited to baggage handlers, 1SA
agents, pilots and flight attendants.

10.
11.
12.

Kahului arbor employees involved in non-tourism activities.
First responders, including but not limited to police, ambulance, and firefighters.
Individuals that directly assist in maintenance and operation offirehouses, hospitals, and

13.

Employees of"critical businesses and organizations".

medical equipment.

,

i. ji

-toa

police stations.
C. Critical businesses and organizations

1. Any business or organization that provides direct, urgent medical care.
2. Homeless shelters, women's shelters, nursing homes,and drug treatment centers.
3. Animal shelters.

4. Grocery stores and any warehouses or shipping centers that supply grocery stores.

5. Any business directly involved in unloading or transporting food and other goods from
shipping containers.
6. Kahului harbor.

7. Businesses that provide mortuary, cremation, and burial services.
II.

RULES

Rule 1:

All meetings or hearings should be either be teleconferenced, on the web,

or cancelled.

Rule 2:

Any County deadline or automatic approvalofany permit application or

contested case matter under the Maui County Code or the administrative rule of any County

department, board, or commission that is currently pending, is hereby continued to the
latter ofthe following: 60 days after the date of the County's Proclamation ofEmergency of
Disaster, dated March 4,2020, as may be extended; the Declaration of Termination of

Emergency issued by the undersigned; or 60 days from the date ofthe current deadline or

automatic approval as ofthe date ofthe adoption ofthese Rules. This Rule does not extend
any permit condition of any existing permit that has already been approved. This Rule does
not extend the time for filing of an appeal for matters that have already been decided.
Rule 3: All business locations that are not listed as"critical businesses and organization"

must close their physical premises.

Rule 4: No persons may be outdoors within 6ft of another individual.

Rules 5: Grocery stores and pharmacies must enforce social distancing on their
premises. No individuals should be within 6ft of each other either within the grocery stores
and pharmacies, or their parking lots.

Rule 5: All first responders, emergency management personnel, emergency dispatchers,
and law enforcement personnel are exempt jfrom these Rules.
These rules shall take effect on Wednesday, March 25,2020 at 12:01pm

and shall be repealed upon the earlier of: 1) subsequent promulgation or 2)
April

MICHAEL P. VICTORINO

MAYOR,MAUI COUNY

From:
Sent:

Kelly McHugh <KellyMcHugh@pacificwhale.org>
Thursday, March 26,2020 9:34 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

EACP-16

As a regular Maui voter, I would like to express my support for EACP-16: a measure restricting the use and sale of
plastic disposable food ware. This proposal would ensure Maui takes an important first step towards protecting our
oceans, marine life and economy from the growing plague of marine debris. It also aligns our community with other
municipalities, states and nations in taking common-sense steps to address this issue. According to a report by the
Ellen MacArthur Foundation in a business-as-usual scenario oceans are expected to contain more plastics than fish
by 2050, and the entire plastics industry will consume 20% of total oil production, and 15% of the annual carbon
budget. And a recent study published by Pacific Whale Foundation last year found 90% of nearshore macro debris
in Maui Nul to be plastics. Thank you again for the opportunity to offer my support for EACP-16.
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From:

Jeannette McKinley <janmck4design@gnnail.com>

Sent:

Saturday, March 21, 2020 11:46 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

County Manager

ju o. on

2020 HAR 23 An 7* 2U
OFFICE OF THf:'
COUNTY CLERK

Aloha Council Members,

Please give the voters an opportunity to express their opinion on hiring a county manager by
voting to allow the resolution to be placed on the November 2020 ballot.
Vote Yes on Item L. Unfinished Business, Committee Reports No. 20-40

Mahalo,

Jan McKinley
4281 Wailina Place

Wailea, HI 96753-8433
808.879.8467
JanMcK4DesiQn@Qmail.com

From:

Sarah Mitchel-Block <sarah.rae.mitchel@gnnail.com>

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:47 AM
County Clerk
Support of EACP-16

Good morning,

I'd like to offer my support of EACP-16. As an events coordinator on Maul I interact with residents, visitors and business
owners on a daily basis, and there is a desire by all to take the best care possible of our island, many just don't have the
access or time to research which option is best for our environment. Tourist are constantly asking why the/re being
given a plastic fork from a food vendor, the food vendor says if there was any easy ways to choose a different
alternative, then they would. I strongly support the ban on single use plastic, allowing the field to clear and making the
more environmentally friendly choice the easiest for all of us who want to make a difference and still support our islands
businesses.

Mahalo,
Sarah Mitchel-Block
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From:

Michael Nobriga <Michael.Nobriga@nnauisoda.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, March 25,2020 1:22 PM

To:
Subject:

County Clerk
Testimony in Opposition to Plastic Foodware Ban Council Hearing 3/27/20
OFFICE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK

2)20 HAR 25 R1 I* 55

Dear Maui County Clerk,

Thank you for the opportunity to testify on Maui's plastic ban. I oppose this measure.The language in this ban is unclear
and during the previous hearing it seemed like the bill could be interpreted to include things like locally produced poi,
chips, and cookies. This would disadvantage local producers on Maui since their packaging would be limited in ways that
producers offood outside the County are not.
In many circumstances plastic packaging Is the best or only reliable option to keep food safe, prevent spoilage, and
protect from contamination. Making sure their food is safe and good for their customers is as important to Maui food
manufacturers as it is to mainland food producers.

True progress towards a more sustainable future for Hawaii will involve cooperation at the State level. Maui County
along with the food industry, environmental groups, and other stake holders are currently part of a statewide Plastic
Working Group. Maui businesses would benefit from a statewide consistent approach provided by active involvement
from business and community leaders, such as what is being proposed by the State's Working Group. Please allow this
process to work. We would like to avoid more piecemeal legislation on this subject which confuses businesses and
customers. Please wait less than a year and allow the State legislation to pass.
Many food manufacturers sell products at their manufacturing location. Many retailers bake their own bread. I'm
worried that this bill would make it illegal to sell fresh bread or other products made on premise in the most reliable
safest packaging available.
The definitions used in this bill also mean that there are inconsistencies between what would be banned in Maui County
and what is banned on Oahu under Ordinance 19-030.

We have serious concerns about the impact that this will have on local food businesses. We strongly urge the Counsel to
wait until the State Plastic Working Group finishes its work and creates statewide solutions.
If this measure is passed, in order to minimize negative impacts on our local food companies we respectfully ask that at
minimum that the definitions and exemptions in this bill be revised accordingly:
"Plastic disposable foodware" means plates, bowls,"clamshells,' or other hinged containers that contain plastic and are
designed to be discarded after a single use. The term does not include disposable plastic condiment packets;foodrelated bags or wrappers, including, but not limited to, musubi wraps, plastic film, poi bags, chip bags, cracker and
cookie wrappers, bread bags, meal kits, or ice bags; beverage-related bottles or cartons; non-plastic foodware that
contains a polyethylene or plastic coating; packaging for unprepared food; and packaging for wholesale distribution of
prepared food, baked goods or dairy products."
"Prepared food means,foods or beverages which are prepared on the premises by cooking, chopping,slicing, mixing,
freezing, or squeezing, and which require no further preparation to be consumed."Prepared food" is restaurant style
food that is packaged after an item is ordered or offered for sale, and is ready to be consumed with no additional
heating or cooking on or off the premises of a food vendor."Prepared food" does not include raw eggs, raw butchered
meats, raw fish, raw poultry, or prepackaged foods."

"Prepackaged food means foods that are sealed or wrapped in a container prior to being or ordered or offered for sale.
Prepackaged foods are presealed or contained items, including but not limited to food for wholesale, breads, cookies,
milk,juice, snacks, candy, nuts,fruits, frozen meals, poi, musubi, vegetables, fruit or other items typically sold in a
grocery store or a food manufacturer's retail location."

We ask that language be inserted to ensure that the measure does not inadvertently create conflict with the Americans
with Disabilities Act(ADA). The measure grants that "Disposable plastic straws may be used by or provided to persons

with disabilities, upon request." This is a necessary exemption. Under the ADA it is illegal for a business to ask someone
to demonstrate or prove that they have a disability. We would appreciate some guidance in the measure for retailers on

what to do if a person requests a plastic straw, whether or not they have an apparent disability, and whether or not they
say they need the straw because of a disability.

Finally, in order to maintain consistency with Honolulu's Ordinance 19-030 below we've provided for your reference the
exemption application language used in that measure:

(a)

The department may grant an exemption from compliance with the restrictions of Section 41-27.2 upon

application and the provision of sufficient evidence that there are no reasonable alternatives available to the food

vendor to comply, or compliance with the restriction would cause significant hardship for the food vendor.
For purposes of this subsection, exemptions may be granted for a specified term of up to two years, and may be
subsequently renewed for specified terms of up to two years thereafter, provided that during the term of the
exemption, diligent efforts are made by the food vendor to become compliant.
(1)In situations where there are no reasonable alternatives available, a food vendor may submit an application,
preferably on a form provided by the director, and shall set forth with specificity:
(1) The food vendor's name and address, and a copy of the food vendor's most current business registration certificate;
(ii) A description of the polystyrene foam food ware, disposable plastic service ware,or disposable plastic food ware at
issue;

(iii) The factual basis to support the requested determination that there is no reasonable alternative to the use of the
non-compliant product at issue, which for example, may include packaging necessary for safely containing food that is of
significantly high or low temperature, impact to Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points plan applicable to the food
vendor, or specific transportation requirements or safeguards; and
(iv) Copies of all exemptions issued to the applicant under this article.
(2) In situations where compliance would cause significant hardship, a food vendor may submit an application,
preferably on a form provided by the director, and shall set forth with specificity:
(i) The food vendor's name and address, and a copy of the food vendor's most current business registration certificate;
(ii) A description of the polystyrene foam food ware, disposable plastic service ware, or disposable plastic food ware at
issue;

(iii) The factual basis to support the requested determination that the use of a compliant product at issue would cause
the applicant significant hardship and that there is no affordable compliant alternative; and
(iv) Copies of all exemptions issued to the applicant under this article.
(b)
The department may grant an "industry exemption" from compliance with the restrictions of Section 41-27.2
upon application and the provision of sufficient evidence that compliance with Section 41-27.2 would cause hardship to
the food service industry. "Hardship" under this subsection will be construed to include, but not be limited to: situations
where there are no acceptable alternatives to providing polystyrene foam food ware, disposable plastic service ware, or
disposable plastic food ware to customers; or situations where acceptable alternatives are not readily available due to
market supply constraints.
For purposes of this subsection, an "industry exemption" may be granted for a specified term of up to two years, and
may be subsequently renewed for specified terms of up to two years thereafter, provided that during the term of the
exemption, diligent efforts are made by the industry applicant to become compliant.
Any version of this measure will create challenges for Maui food businesses. We thank you for working with us to ensure
that it will not be more burdensome than is necessary for our local companies.
Sincerely,
Michael Nobriga
1120 Eha St Apt 29-104
Wailuku, HI 96793

Michael.Nobriga@mauisoda.com

3/26/2020
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I am in support of the amendment to Chapter 20.26 of Maui County Code to regulate the use
and sale of plastic disposable foodware. My name is Ashley O'Colmain. I am one of the
cofounders of the Zero Waste Maui Coalition, co-director of the Huliau Green Events program,
and I am an organic farmer in upcountry Maui.
Before I get into why I would like this amendment to pass I would like to see it revised to add
into the definition of food ware, plastic sauce cups and lids or souffle cups, it maybe is included
in the definition but better to be as clear as possible.
During my time studying environmental science at the University of Oregon, I started to focus on
how I can eliminate as much single use waste in my life as possible because of all the
environmental reasons you have probably already heard, seen, and will read about in other's
testimony. As every environmentalist has probably experienced, I became overwhelmed with
the simplest of shopping trips. Everything is in plastic! It is so hard to shop and not encounter
single use plastic. As my awareness grew throughout the years, I came back to Hawaii and
realized how dire the problem actually is. Have you been to Kahului harbor? Waihee beaches?
Kaehu beach? They catch an enormous amount of plastic particles that are floating in the
ocean. I have shared this with the environmental committee before. It is a world wide crisis and I

am going to assume we all agree upon that. If you don't agree. I kindly request that you please
do a little more research before the next hearing. Once I became aware of the diversity and
availability of compostable alternatives, it drove my passion to get the unnecessary single use
plastic versions of those products out. It is the logical choice to make. Why use something for a
few minutes that is going to last HUNDREDS of years, never fully break down in the landfill, and
thus pollute our environment? Especially when there is a functional alternative that could be
composted into much needed agricultural soil amendment! This seems like a simple choice to
me.

I have worked at many of the big events on Maui to reduce waste by switching to compostable
products and then composting and recycling what comes through our Huliau Green Events
waste stations. We have diverted over 18 TONS of waste from the landfill with this program.
Over 60% of the waste we collect at events is compostable because we switched the vendors to
compostable products. For every product a vendor uses, we are always able to find them a
compostable alternative. It is not an alternative product availability issue. It is a public and
private sector responsibility issue.

3/26/2020

Ashley O'Colmain / Written Testimony for Amendment to Chapter 20.26

Are these alternative products more expensive? I want to preface my explanation of pricing with
a question you may have heard and one you should really think about. What price do we put on
environmental degradation? in college we learned about the "Triple Bottom Line" which is a
framework/theory that takes into account not only dollars and cents but people and
environment. See the graphic below.

EQUITABLE

SUSTAINABLE

PLANET

PROFIT
Eeomonic variables

dealing with the
V ABLE

bottom line &
cash flow

This way of evaluating performance is being used by big companies like Maui's hotels and
resorts through GRI (Global Reporting Initiative). As a county we should also be using this
framework to plan and make decisions. Is there a dollar amount you can put on having clean
beaches, healthy oceans and a healthy community? If you vote against this amendment, you
are saying to Maui residents that the cost to change is not worth protecting our environment and
their health. This price, the few cents difference between plastic and a compostable alternative,
is very small in the scheme of things. It amounts to a few cents here and there that most
consumers will happily pay for. The more cities and counties that ban single use plastic and
disposable containers, the more momentum we will build around the world to make this type of
waste unacceptable.

So for the actual price comparison, sometimes the compostable alternatives are more. But most
of the time compostable alternatives are cheaper. Attached is a comparison chart I did in May of
2019 for an event I helped go zero waste. The organizers were worried about pricing. After
reviewing my report, they chose to use compostables. All of our local suppliers already carry
these products. As Honolulu county's bill 40 goes into effect, and when our ban takes effect, the

3/26/2020
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demand will lower the prices even further. I have a colleague who works for the San Francisco
Environmental Protection department and she stated that no one there had filed for the
economic hardship exemption since July 2019 when they enacted their "Plastics, little and toxics
reduction law".

Another argument that I have faced before is that "compostable products don't work for my food
service". I have always been able to figure out something that will work for vendors and usually
it is as simple as laying down a piece of foil, or parchment paper, or just working with the
supplier to find the correct product for their intended use. There is an alternative to every
conventional plastic product for delivery and take-out uses.
I am going to make an assumption that we all respect our State Government and The United
Nations. I wanted to be clear about what the United Nations is set out to do so I looked it up.

The United Nations is an intergovemmentai organization that aims to maintain
intemational peace and security, develop friendly relations among nations, achieve
intemational cooperation, and be a center for harmonizing the actions of nations.

I think we can agree that we all want those things for the world. I think this especially rings true
in this time of uncertainty and fear. The UN has sustainable development goals of which our
state sustainability goals are directly based off of. UN goal 12 is to "ensure sustainable
production and consumption patterns." Here is their summary of the progress report for 2019
taken from their website.

"Worldwide material consumption has expanded rapidly, as has material footprint per
capita, seriouslyjeopardizing the achievement of Sustainable Development Goal 12 and
the Goals more broadly. Urgent action is needed to ensure that current material needs
do not lead to the overextraction ofresources or to the degradation ofenvironmental
resources, and should include policies that improve resource efficiency, reduce waste

and mainstream sustainability practices across all sectors of the economy"
Lets be on board with this! I know we all want a clean environment and wellness for everyone.

This is a step to get there and the UN agrees. We can be leaders on this issue. My vision for
Maui is that we are an example of sustainability. Visitors will come here to see how to have a
sustainable community back home. This is how we can take care of our land, our ocean, and
our people. This idea is not new to Hawaii. We were completely sustainable not too long ago.
We can come back to a modern version of that and share our success with the world. Let's be
leaders.

Please contact me with any questions 808-777-8598, ashley@mauihuliaufoudnation.org.
Sincerely,
Ashley O'Coimain

Price Comparisson for Compostable Products Vs Conventional May 2019
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Difference of

Compostable Compostable
Product Type

Description

Size

Price

# in lot

Price Per Unit

Compostable Alterpatiye .

in Ipt

Price

^Price Per Unit

compostable price

^ per unit

Utensils

Plastic Fork

500

$11.99

$0.02 Chopsticks

100

$2.82 $

0.03

$0.00

Plastic Fork

500

$11.99

$0.02 PLA Fork or Wooden Fork

100

$5.40 $

0.05

$0.03

Transitions Fork

500

$14.64

$0.03 PLA Fork or Wooden Fork

100

$5.40 $

0.05

$0.02

12oz

175

$11.00

$0.08 Bagasse Bowl 12 oz

125

$9.29

$0.07

$0.01

Bowl

16oz

500

$127.15

-$0.05

Plastic Lined Trav

#2

250

$8.50

$0.03 Clay Lined Tray

Plastic Lined Tray

#3

250

$8.50

Plastic Lined Plate

9"

125

Clamshell

8"

Portion Cup

5.5oz

Bowl/ Tray
Plastic Lined Bowl
/SOIO. DIXIES

Plastic Lined Soup
$0.25 PLA lined Hot Bowl 12oz

500

$102.80

$0.21

1000

$45.62

$0.05

$0.01

$0.03 6.5x5x1.5 SM Fiber Box

600

$71.40

$0.12

$0.09

$20.72

$0.17 Plain Paper Plate

225

$15.99

$0.07

-$0.09

200

$73.09

$0.37 3 Compartment

100

$20.79

$0.21

-$0.16

Plate

Hinged Container
Hard Plastic

Portion Cups
250

$20.19

$0.08 4oz Fiber Bowl

1000

$72.07

$0.07

-$0.01

Portion Cup Lid

125

$3.09

$0.02 PLA Lid

1000

$41.18

$0.04

$0.02

Portion Cup Lid

125

$3.09

$0.02 Fiber 4oz Lid

2000

$69.70

$0.03

$0.01

Cups
Plastic Lined Paper

Cup

16oz

50

$4.47

$0.09 PLA Cup 16oz

1000

$150.48

$0.15

$0.06

Plastic Cup

16oz

50

$5.94

$0.12 PLA Cup 16oz

1000

$150.48

$0.15

$0.03

400

$8.50

$0.02 Paper Straw

6000

$120.16

$0.02

$0.00

Straws
Clear

Prepared by Ashley O'Colmain for Maui Huiiau Foudation May 2019
Email or call with questions, ashley@mauihuiiaufoundation.org, 808-777-8598
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PLASTIC FREE MAUI
A guide to complying with
Maui's single use disposable
plosticbcn
Why plastic?
Because of its abi l ity to break down into smal l and
microscopic fragments that persist for decades, plastic disposable
foodware has significant negative impacts on the environment,
contributes to the potential death of marine animals and avion
populations through ingestion, and has been found to be ingested
by humans in microplastic form through the food chain. Plastic
disposable foodware, such as straws, has also been found to
cause significant physical harm to marine animals and avion
populations prior to and after breaking down into fragments.

What to know

Plastic disposable foodware wi l l not be allowed to be sold,
used, provided or offered the use of within Maui County. See
the next page for banned items and permitted alternatives.

Non-plastic utensi ls, straws, coffee stirrers,
cocktai l ^
picks,
and chopsticks,
must onlyI be Iprovided upon
by
'
r'Attachment T of 2
request or provided in a self-service area or dispenser.

Effective date, January 1st, 2022

Please see bi l l for exemptions, including but not l imited to pre
packaged food items.
Produced by the Zero Waste Maui Coalition

Questions?zerowastemauicoalition@gmaiI.com

NO

YES
Permitted disposable alternatives
to f OSS 1 1-f u e I - b a sed disposable
plastic food wore and service

Banned f ossi I-f ueI-based

disposable plastic food ware and
service ware

ware.

Fossi l-fuel-

Plant fiber

based plastic

based

clamshel ls,

products

hinged

such as

containers,

bowls, trays,

bowls and

clamshel ls

plates.

and plates

Fossi l-f uelbased
U n I i n ed or

plastic cups

plant starch
l ined (PLA)

and l ids.

paper

Fossi l-fuel-

products

based

plastic l ined

u

©inqeo
(S)NatuneWbrks

100% plant
starch (PLA)

products

based

such as

products

trays, cold
cups, hot
cups boxes
and plates
(feels waxy)

paper

Utensi ls

made from

plant fibers,
wood or

Fossi l-fuel-

100% plant
starch (PLA)

based plastic
utensi ls,

including
forks, spoons,

Straws &

knives,

stir sticks

sporks,

made from

straws, sti r

paper, plant
fiber or

100% plant
starch (PLA)

'

sticks, picks
and

chopsticks
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From:

holly paulman <paulmanco@yahoo.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26,2020 10:44 AM

To:

County Clerk

Su^ect:

Plastics ban
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OFFICE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK

Aloha,

I am writing In support of the proposed county wide plastic ban.
I feel strongly that we must take as strict of action as possible to curb the destructive path we are on by using plastics in
so many aspects of our lives. Plastics of all kinds are polluting our natural resources and the long term effect will surely
not be reversible! We will be leaving the next generation a hopeless mess if we do not take quick action! As a teacher,
parent, & citizen of the county I urge you to pass proposed ban, it Is exactly what Maul county should be doing to
protect our keiki, aina and our future I
Thank you for moving forward and doing what is right!
With respect & kind regards.
Holly Paulman

Sent from my iPhone

From:
Sent:

Natalia Polinskey <natalia.polinskey@gmail.com>,^ u»n fpt Mill- \6
Thursday, March 26,2020 10:49 AM
^

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Single Use Plastic Ban

^ ^

CWHTY CLE^^

Dear Council,

As a resident who has lived on Maui since elementary, I am well aware of the consequences of single use plastic and
have waited years for something to be done about It. Now,the time has come to take action and I am writing to you as
a concerned resident asking for your help. Please pass the single use plastic ban)
Thank you,
Natalia Polinskey

p c r FI\ / F n

County Clerk
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From:

Leah Quittner <lquittner@hotmail.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26,2020 11:59 AM

To:
Subject:

CountyClerk
Chapter20.26

2020 HAR 26 PH 1*09
OFFIGE OF THE
COUMTY CLERK

Aloha,

My name is Leah Quittner and I'm writing to support amendment of the foam ban to include single use plastics.
We must act now to reduce the amount of garbage we produce and become more sustainable for the health of the
islands and the planet.
Thank you,
Leah Quittner

Pukalani, HI

County Clerk

kbCr-iVbU
From:

Carol Riccio <cer100960@yahoo.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:11 PM

To:
Subject:

County Clerk
EACP-16BIII

2020 HAR 26 PK h 48
OFFICE OF THE
CVOUNTY CLERK

Hello,

I am writing to ADD MY SUPPORT for EACP-16 to restrict the use and sale of plastic disposable (made from fossil fuel)
single use foodware.
Thank you,
Carol Riccio
8 Kilolani Lane #302

Kihei, HI 96753f

Count^Cleijk
Kiera Ryon <kiera@mauihuliaufoundation.org>
Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:16 PM
County Clerk
Re: EACP-16 Testimony - Kiera Ryon

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
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Kiera Ryon
Huiiau Green Events

Program Director
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kiera@mauihuliaufoundation.orq
808-633-6067
www.mauihuliaufoundation.com

On Thu, Mar 26, 2020 at 12:06 PM Kiera Ryon <kiera@mauihuliaufoundation.org> wrote:
3/26/2020

Written Testimony in Support of;
EACP-16: A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CHAPTER 20.24

RESTRICTING THE USE AND SALE OF PLASTIC DISPOSABLE FOODWARE

Kiera Ryon
Maui Huliau Foundation - Huliau Green Events
kiera.rvon@qmail.com

808-633-6067

Aloha,

My name is Kiera and I am the program director for the Huliau Green Events program. We work with
events such as Friday Town Parties, Made in Maui County, Ag Fest, Ho'olaule'a's and Craft Fair's all
over the island. This program is designed to see our waste as a resource, and divert an average of
80% of the event's waste from the landfill!

My testimony is not going to go into detail about why plastic is bad, because I am sure you will
receive plenty of those. I would instead like to share my personal experience in working daily with
food trucks, vendors and restaurants as they switch to compostable food ware.
Over the past three years our program has diverted 27,000 lbs of waste from our landfill and this is
because the chefs and businesses we work with have already stopped using plastic disposable
foodware. We have worked with over 95 food vendors across the county and the response/outcome
is consistently positive.

The reason why this bill is so important is because it will eliminate the sale of "greenwashing"
products. Greenwashing is a form of false advertising which is used to persuade the public that their
products are "green" by using misleading terms and design tactics. Therefore there are foodware
products that are tricking us by saying they are "environmentally friendly" when really they are just
made with plastic.

Greenwashing is the biggest issue that we run into in our program because our businesses want to
do the right thing, but they are getting tricked. Often these greenwashing products are more
expensive and so it is also adding to the myth that all compostable products cost more than plastic.
in closing, I want to ensure you from working in this industry, that this transition will not be difficult for
our local food vendors. All of the businesses that I have worked with want to do the right thing, but
"greenwashing" products are what is making it difficult.
I support bill EACP-16.

Mahalo Nui Loa for your time,

Kiera Ryon

Kiera Ryon
Huliau Green Events

Program Director
kiera@mauihuliaufoundation.orq
808-633-6067
www.mauihuliaufoundation.com
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300 Ma'alaea Rd., Ste. 211

^2

FOUNI
RATIO
M RgnFjVFD
r KJ \J
LJ r\ I I \J IN

Wailuku, HI 96793

(SOS)856-8363
856-8338fax
td
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www.pacificwhale.org
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Aloha Members of the Maui County Council,

The Pacific Whale Foundation Is a science-based and solutions-oriented organization with a
mission to protect the ocean through science and advocacy and to inspire environmental
stewardship. On behalf of our 20,000 members,we strongly support establishing a new Chapter
20.24, Maui County Code, relating to restricting the use and sale of single-use plastic disposable
foodware.

The data on the global scale and the impact of single-use plastics is alarming. For example,
according to a report by the Ellen MacArthur Foundation in a business-as-usual scenario oceans
are expected to contain more plastics than fish by 2050,and the entire plastics industry will
consume 20% of total oil production, and 15% of the annual carbon budget. Moreover,eight
million metric tons of plastic enter our oceans each year, and plastic production does not seem
to be slowing down,with over 220 million tons of plastic produced each year. Plastics do not
biodegrade; instead, they go through a process called photodegradation, meaning they will
break up into smaller and smaller pieces, but never truly leave the environment.
Several of our research studies have also shown plastic pollution to be growing problem right
here at home as well. A recent baseline study published by Currie et al.(2018)found 90% of
nearshore macro debris in Maui Nui to be plastics. An earlier analysis performed by Blickley et
al.(2016)surveyed three shoreline beaches around the island of Maui in part to determine the

most prevalent type of debris on the island. The study concluded that of the debris collected at
each ofthe three sites; at least 70% of it was plastic. Finally, as part of our citizen science efforts,
our Coastal Marine Debris Monitoring Program has been collecting data from volunteers since
2015. A volunteer can clean any beach here on Maui and send in their data sheet to our research
department, which is then added to our marine debris database. Since 2015, out of over 87,000
pieces of debris collected,80% were plastics. Study after study has shown this is a problem that
is extremely prevalent not only around the world, but here on our islands as well.
We believe the proposal to establish a new Chapter 20.24, Maui County Code, relating to
restricting the use and sale of single-use plastic disposable foodware should be approved.
Passing this chapter amendment will benefit our oceans, wildlife and economy, while taking an
important step towards reducing our plastic pollution crisis.

Sincerely,

Harrison Schmitt

Programs Director
Pacific Whale Foundation

meine WHALb
FOUNDATION

300 Ma'alaeaRd., Ste.211
Wailuku, HI 96793

808)856 8338.,

(808)856-8363 fax
www.pacificwhale.org
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From;
Sent:
To:

Pat Simmons Jr. <patsimmonsjrmusic@gmail.com>
Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:48 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

Chapter 20.26

Aloha,

my name is Pat Simmons, please consider the amendment to include single use plastics In the foam ban. I care about our
aina and the health of the ecosystems for future generations.
Thank you very much,
Pat Simmons
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From:

Alice L Lee

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:06 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

FW: Recess and reschedule Council Regular Meeting 6f

Cc:

2020 HAR 26 PH I? 32

Dianne E. Shimizu; Kayna M.Yoneda
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From: Jim or Belinda <2jbhome(5)hawal[antel.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 202010:22 AM
To: Alice L. Lee <Allce.Lee@maulcounty.us>

Subject: Recess and reschedule Council Regular Meeting of 03 27 20

The agenda for Friday's meeting has an Item that proposes

amendment to our Charter that changes our political structure.(See Resolution attached at CR 20-40)
It is important that we consider the historical context of governance on Maul:
The Foreword to at page ill of The Maul County Charter adopted by voters on November 2,1982
states: "The Charter, as revised, establishes the structure and organization of the government of
the County of Maul".

Our Charter provides that only a duly appointed Charter Commission may
recommend to the electorate change In structure and form. It states... a charter commission
shall be appointed to study and review the of the government...The commission may propose
amendments to the charter or draft a new charter that is then submitted to the Clerk, and the Clerk

shall provide for submission to voters. The Legislative branch does not possess this comprehensive power.
it belongs to the people.

The proposed resolution attached to Committee Report 20-40 changes the form of governance to a

managerial model as opposed to a executive branch Legislative branch were political power is separated
Into administration of policies established by legislative act and equal. Executive power Is diminished.
The proposed Resolution significantly changes the authority of Director established in all Departments
except Offices of Corporation Counsel and Prosecuting Attorney.
1

In 1966 the Maui County Charter Commission at Its October 13 meeting Incorporated this provision
See minutes for October 13,1966 at Section 6 New Business sub paragraph (a), where the Commission
Incorporated this article.

Our Charter has worked. It doesn't need fixing.

I ask that the report be placed on the Clerk's Desk for transmlttal to a Charter Commission,
when one Is empaneled.
Mahalo

Jim Smith

Haiku 572-0218

County Cterk
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From:

Lillian Solano <lsolano@hawaii.edu>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:00 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Chapter 20.26 plastic ban bill testimony

r . r- q

203D MAR 26 PH (2; 3
OF
OF THE
THE

OUNTY CLERK
Aloha,

I support the amendment to chapter 20.26. Let's lead the way and be the solution giving our community and keiki a
brighter future.
Thank you for your time.
Lily Solano

From:

Ashley Toda <ashleytoda@gmaiLcom>

vm mad ot: IM o. nx

Sent:

Tuesday, March 24, 2020 5:03 PM

202) flAK

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Support CR 20-33 (3/27/20 Maul County Council Meeting^jpp^^ Qf

AO If UO

COUNTY CLERK

I support the passage of Committee Report item #20-33(EACP-16 - Regulation of the Use and Sale of Plastic
Disposable Foodware) because plastic disposable foodware is bad for the environment.

Ashley Toda
745 Onipaa Place
Maka\wao, HI 96768
808-281-9378
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From:

Maya Watanabe <mwatanabe@thacher.org>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:46 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Ban on single-use plastic disposable to-go ware

2020 HAR 26 AH 11* I 6
Or THE

CO'liMTY CLERK
To Whom It May Concern,

Hello, my name is Maya Watanabe and I am a 16 year old resident in lower Kula. I wanted to write a statement in my
support for the ban on single-use plastic disposable to-go ware. There are so many alternatives and it would help our
world and beautiful island so much. I think this is a very realistic goal for our community since there are so many other
options for to-go containers and utensils. Hopefully Maul can continue to be one of the leaders in showing the world
how we can help our environment by putting In place legislation to protect our aina.
Thank you so much for the continued effort protecting the island natural life!
Maya

From:

Kevin Watkins II <kevin@mauisustainablesolutions.com>

sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:15 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Plastic Ban
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COUNTY CLERK

Now more than ever it Is Imperative that we push forward with banning single use plastics on Maul.
I would like to request that an amendment to the bill be added, to include single use water bottles smaller than SOOmL/
16.9floz.

These containers are frivolous useless marketing ploys to sell more plastic instead of water.
Please consider seriously adding this to the list of banned Items I
Mahalo for all you do Maul County Council, we are in this together, make us proud I
Kevin Watkins II

Maul Sustainable Solutions

FloWater Hawaii/Life Cup LLC
C. 808.250.0104

E. mauisustainablesolutlons@email.com

E. kevin@mauisustalnablesolutions.com

Web:flowater-hi.com

Web: www.mauisustainablesolutlons.com

Si;

Kevin Watkins 11

Maui Sustainable Solutions

FloWater Hawaii/Life Cup LLC
C. 808.250.0104

E. maulsustainablesolutlons@Rmail.com

E. kevin@mauisustainablesolutions.com
Web:flowater-hl.com

Web: www.maulsustain3blesolutions.com

Kevin Watkins II

Maul Sustainable Solutions

FloWater Hawaii/Life Cup LLC
C. 808.250.0104

E. mauisustainablesolutions(a)gmail.com

E. kevin@mauisustainablesolutions.com

Web:flowater-hi.com

Web : www.mauisustainablesQlutlons.com
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From:

Maui Vista Resort Condo <email@vrmauicondo.com>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:50 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

eacp-16 restricting use and sale of plastic disposable food wafie,r>^ Qp XHu

20^ H^.R 26 Pn !2- 2/
fiO-UNTY CLERK

1 am forever grateful for this bill to be considered In these trying times. Mahalo!

As someone who does beach cleanups on shore and off shore Maui. I constantly come across the devastation brought
upon our eco system from plastics. Please ban the use of single use plastic, it is the smart thing to do for our future.
Aloha,
Bruce Weyermann

^flunty Cleykg
From:

Michael Williams <mwilliams@wdolaw.com>

Mm:25 AH 0 59
To:

p --6pp

Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:48 AM
County Clerk; Alice L Lee; Keani Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Kelly King; Mike J. Molina;

f! pp

rO&NTY
cTl RK
Subject:

Tamara A. Paltin; Yukilei Sugimura; Riki Hokama; Shane M. Sinenci

Saldana; Sarah D. Pajimola; Kate Griffiths; Gina M. Flammer; Evan P. Dust

Testimony re 3/27 Agenda matter CR-28--Don't file this report-Act on it-Direct OCS to
issue an RFP for a Comprehensive Affordable Housing Plan

Aloha kakou. My name is Michael Williams. I am testifying in my role as President Of Maul Tomorrow Foundation, and
chief author of Stand Up Maui's draft RFP for a Comprehensive Affordable Housing Plan. At the request of Committee
Chair Kama, I presented that draft RFP to the AH Committee on January 27, 2020. The minutes of that presentation and
the slide show are attached for your convenience, along with the draft RFP.

I know you are all extra busy with the pandemic emergency, but when it is over, and our economy has recovered, the
County will still need thousands of affordable homes.

On your agenda for March 27 is the Affordable Housing Committee Report CR-28 concerning the need for an affordable
housing plan. It states in relevant part:

"A representative of Stand Up Maui, a nonprofit organization that promotes the development of affordable and special
needs housing, testified in opposition to a feasibility study. He recommended your Committee consider an affordable
housing plan.

"Your Committee notes an affordable housing plan does not exist for the County of Maui. Your Committee agreed an
affordable housing plan should be a prerequisite to studying whether housing authority is appropriate."

It will cost nothing to issue a Request For Proposals for a Comprehensive Affordable Housing Plan, other than minimal
OCS staff time to put our draft RFP into final form and post it. Since it will be April before that RFP will issue, you most
likely won't have proposals to evaluate until this year's budget review is over, or nearly over. However,there are carry
over funds in this FY, from the $150,000 budgeted for a Public Housing Authority Feasibility Study, and other unspent
monies, to fund a contractor's initial work on such a Plan if any of the Proposals are accepted before July 1. In FY 2021,

you will have several million dollars in the Affordable Housing Fund that can be tapped to pay for the rest of that
contract in the summer and fall. I don't think any of FY 2021's AH Fund has been appropriated.

The Committee Report recommends it be filed. I am requesting that instead of filing it, you act on its recommendation
that an affordable housing plan is a prerequisite to further affordable housing efforts.

This action will take only 2-3 minutes of your time on Friday, and no more of your time until the proposals are ready for
evaluation by the AH Committee in June or July.

Mahalo, Michael Williams
808-264-4884

AFFORDABLE HOUSING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maul

January 27, 2020

sure by Committee Chairperson Kama in the near future.

So, I appreciate the

discussion. I know, Mr. Hokama, you got a boatload of comments and questions to
consider in working on this with Member Kama. So, we look forward to the next time
we revisit this issue. So, with that said, Members, Chair's recommendation is to defer
this item. Any objections?

COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS; (Excused: TK, SMS)
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So ordered.
ACTION:

AH-31

DEFER.

FUNDING FOR COMPREHENSIVE AFFORDABLE HOUSING PLAN

(CC 19-519)

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, we are on our second item for today, which is a
presentation related to Funding for a Comprehensible [sic] Affordable Housing Plan.
The Committee is in receipt of County Communication 19-519, dated
December 20, 2019 from former Council Chair Kelly King, referring the matter relating
to funding for a comprehensive affordable housing plan. And today, we're going to be
receiving a presentation from Michael Williams of Stand Up Maui and Maui Tomorrow
Foundation on parameters for developing a strategic plan for housing. No legislative
action will be taken on this today. But, Mr. Williams, youVe been allotted 20 minutes
for a presentation, and right after that, well go into a Q and A with the Members. So,
Mr. WiUiams, you have the floor.
MR. WILLIAMS: Thank you, Vice-Chair Molina. With your permission, I'd like to stand while
1 give this.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, you may stand. Kind of a perfect description for Stand Up Maui,
right? There you go.

MR. WILLIAMS: That's right. And I want to especially thank Chair Kama of this Committee
for moving this to the front of her Committee's agenda this year, and for all the work
she's done on affordable housing in the past. We've given you a...I think it's a 19-page
single-space draft of a request for proposals for a comprehensive plan. And I'm not
going to go through that today in any detail. I'm going to just hit the highlights of this.
And I want to stress again, this is not just my proposal, our draft proposal, this has
come from aU the people that have worked with FACE Maui and Stand Up Maui for
years including Autumn Ness and Stan Franco, and Kehau, and Bill Greenleaf, and a
whole host of other people that I list on my last slide. Does it work? Something's
wrong.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Do we need to take a short break to address our technical matters?

Okay.
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: .. .(inaudible). ..
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Are we doing okay, Ms. Stewart, on this? You know what, Chair is
going to call a recess. Recess subject to the call of the Chair. ...(gavel). . .
RECESS:

2:24 p.m.

RECONVENE: 2:25 p.m.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:
...(gavel)
Housing Committee meeting for Monday,
January 27, 2020 is now reconvened. We're currently in our presentation from
Mr. Williams from Stand Up Maui and Maui Tomorrow Foundation. Proceed,
Mr. Williams.

..,BBGINPRESENTATION...

MR. WILLIAMS: AH right. What we mean by an affordable housing plan is that it will have
the types and numbers of housing needed. It will have a map. It will have a schedule.
And it will have a budget.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Williams, could you speak directly into the microphone please?
MR. WILLIAMS: Yeah.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah, there you go.
MR. WILLIAMS: A map, a schedule and a budget. Well, once again, there we go. So, the
first topic is the types and numbers of housing needed, broken into the AMI segments.
Zero to 80 is what the Mayor has called affordable housing. Ei^ty to a 140 is what
he's called workforce housing. These can be rentals or for-sale. They would ideally be
in planned communities with walkable business centers, parks, and tied to mass
transit nodes. This is...these are the numbers and the types of housing according to
the latest SMS study that we got about two weeks ago. I understand there is a new
draft revision of that study that just came out today that I have not seen. And I
frankly think these numbers are low but they say in the last version of their report
that we need 4,300 of those affordable units and we need 1,400 of the workforce units.
But the caveat they give on Page 44 says, the analysis for these tables did not account
for people who are currently doubled-up for economic reasons. And there's a lot of
households that are doubled-up. So, I think these numbers are low substantially. It's
also not clear how many housing units are really in the pipeline. But the point I want
to really make is that all the plans weVe been working on focus on this range, and
almost none of them focus on this lower range. Stan and I met with the Mayor's staff
on Thursday, Saumalu Mataafa and Stacy Crivello, and they're working hard with
developers to come up with better 20IH proposals, but they all address this part
because th^^'re dealing with private developers on their own land. And what we really
need is for the County to acquire some land. So, the map will show what TMKs the

-22-

AFFORDABLE HOUSING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council ofthe County of Maul

January 27, 2020

County should acquire, where the housing project should be exactly located, and the
other land, assorted land uses and the infrastructure to support those projects. AVhat
is preventing nonprofits from building more units? Kevin Carney who's the head of
the EHA [sic] Housing in Honolulu, and he's got several projects here, he told me it's
the same thing that prevents for-profits from building. They need to have the land. It
needs to be properly zoned, and they need to have the infrastructure taken care of.
So, the main idea is that the County has to acquire land to lease to developers for both
rental housing for the lower end of the AMI bracket and also for-sale housing.
Because if your goal is to have houses that are affordable in perpetuity with some kind
of shared appreciation so people can still create wealth as they own the house, that
needs to stay on County-owned land in my opinion, and be leased to developers to
build those houses. The criteria that we think the vendor should look for and specify
in site selection is land that's designated for residential housing in the community
plans, although there's some of those community plans are pretty old and they should
look at other land too. They can remove the residential land they find that they don't
think is suitable and they can add agricultural land if they do think it's suitable. That
would all be part of the plan you're...you'd be buying here. You want to prioritize
housing project locations on land that's marginal for agriculture, not too rocky or
steep for...that would raise construction costs, and that are outside of the Special
Management Areas. The plan will also have to consider future climate change
impacts, sea level changes, flooding and stormwater runoff, fires, need for safe
locations

out of the tsunami zone, and

minimize the future relocation

of

infrastructure. For each proposed housing project, the plan should provide the
required zoning changes, any special permits or other entitlements that need to be
done, and strategies for how to speed those up for each housing parcel on County
land. The schedule that we think should be in this plan would show the dates for
land acquisition, for the infrastructure build out, for the issuance of the RFPs we've
been talking about to developers that are qualified to build these projects, would have
estimated construction start dates and completion dates for each housing project. It
would have a master list of qualified tenants that would...Councilmember Paltin and
Autumn Ness were talking about is, create a master list now of everybody in the
County, get them qualified for whatever income range they are, and then maintain
that list and keep it up to date every year so you always going to have, you know,
people ready to go. And right now, it's just a list by project by project, and that's a
very inefficient way to do it. And then we believe that you should really prioritize the
housing projects at the lower end of the spectrum, the 0 to 80 percent of AMI, which
has not been getting much attention at aU in the last several years. So, this, the what
kind of a master list of qualified applicants are we talking about. Well, we want to
prioritize new housing for the...for current or recent residents to the maximum extent
the law allows. We want one Countywide master list. We want to help the applicants
qualify, keep them qualified, and then maintain and update that list as the years go
by. The budget for the master plan will show the amount of County funds needed
einnually for land acquisition. Some of the developers may need a little special extra
subsidy to get a particular project going. And then, the budget also needs to deal with
where you're going to get the money to buy the land and build out the infrastructure.
And that comes from the real property tax reforms that youVe all been working on,
which I'm going to go over here in just a minute. I went backwards. There's a lot of
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non-County money that's available for these projects. The developers that...like EAH
and Doug Bigley's operation, they know all these sources. They know how to build the
stack of capital to fund each housing project. I personally don't think you're going to
need a housing authority to try to do the same thing. I think you can rely on the
expertise of the non-profit developers who have already done this over and over again.
But there is a lot of money that can be tapped once the County provides the land and
the infrastructure. Then you need to be sure the plan looks at the Opportunity Zone
Federal subsidy, which we haven't really tapped yet in this County much. Wailuku,
Haliimaile, portions of Makawao, and almost all the land around Kaunakakai on
Molokai are in Opportunity Zones and are...can use that big Federal tax subsidy to
help fund projects. So, the components of a comprehensive plan, we're asking them to
do a feasibility study for a County housing authority that Tasha Kama wants. Plan for
community outreach meetings as soon as you hire the provider of this plan. They
should start scheduling those meetings to talk about where the housing project should
go. They should look at increasing County aid directly to renters and buyers,
expanding the First-Time Home Buyers program both in terms of how much money is
available and how many people it can help. And then also, look at recent innovative
programs that can ease the security deposit burden of low-income renters. Member
King sent me a recent program from Cincinnati that does just this and seems to be
successful. Oops. And then I know the Administration wants to do this, evaluate any
proposed changes to the 2.96, inclusionary zoning provisions that the County already
has, and also evaluate possible improvements to the County's 2.97, 100 percent
affordable fast-track program. Farm workforce housing we heard from Autumn Ness
already about this, and this is just a summary of her ideas. But we want the main

plan, the...your comprehensive plan should address these types of farm worker
housing. We also believe the County should partner with DHHL and the Hawaiian
Homes Commission to look for infrastructure projects that can help house Native

Hawaiians, and also help the rest of the County with roads and streets. And
remember, if you...for every Hawaiian family you move into a homestead home, you're
going to free up maybe another unit that somebody else on the island can live in. So, I
don't see any reason why the County shouldn't be planning to spend County money to
help build homes on the Hawaiian Home Lands. You...the plan should ask for a cost
savings in providing homes, alternative designs and materials; possibility of building
them up to maybe even ei^t stories hi^ in some places; experimental,
non-conventional designs, bamboo, hempcrete, mobile homes; and also utilize
low-cost design features like carports instead of garages, no recessed lighting, ceramic
tile instead of stone on your countertops, that kind of thing. Now, let me talk about
real property tax reform because you got to pay for all of this somehow if you're going
to buy all this land and build all this infrastructure. And I think the two main
components of that are create a real property tax incentive for long-term rentals so
that the property owners who rent long-term to locals here get a tax break, and then
raise extra revenue to finance bonds for your land acquisition and infrastructure

buildout. So, what I recommend is you divide your new class of non-owner occupied
into two new classes, long-term rentals, which wiQ be aU the parcels that are not
owner-occupied but have at least one long-term rental on them, and then that will
leave a class of properties that no resident lives in. The owner doesn't live there and
no local resident lives there. That new class is basically going to be your investment
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homes, your second homes, your vacant homes. You11 end up with six classes of
parcels with dwellings on them, owner-occupied; long-term rental, that's the new
classification I'm proposing; non-condo long-term rental apartments 'cause we have
about 3,500 genuine apartments that are rented long-term. Short-term rentals there's
about 11 or 12,000 of those right now. Commercialized residential, which is the
bed-and-breakfast, there aren't really many of those. And then the final category that
I'm proposing you create of these vacant homes, second homes, whatever, that have
nobody...no local lives in them. And you already heard today, Maui's housing market
is very different from the rest of the world, and frankly, even the rest of the State.
Almost half of the homes here are sold to out-of-state buyers. And that market force
is a huge component and driver of why our home prices here are unaffordable. Many
Maui homes are even owned by people from Oahu, and that also helps to drive up the
local housing prices here. At the same time, Maui County's property tax rates are the
lowest in the country, and for resort tropical locales around the world are close to the
lowest in the world. So, how much new tax revenue can you create if you tax those
second homes? Let's just suppose there's 5,000 of them. Ms. Marcy Martin and I
have discussed this over and over and RPT doesn't really have the data that tell us
exactly how many there are, but 5,000 I think is a reasonable guess. They're all going
to be in the high end. I think their average value is at least a million, probably higher
than a million dollars. Right now, they're being taxed at the Residential rate, which is
$5.60 a $1,000. That's only 0.56 percent. If you increase that to 2 percent, which is
still lower than a lot of tax rates around the country, that would raise their rates on a

typical home worth a million dollars from 5,600 a year to $20,000 a year. That's
$14,400 per parcel, extra. If there's 5,000 of them, that raises $72 million a year out
of those second homes. And the benefits of having all that extra revenue would be you

can use a portion of it to fund the plan implementation, which is mostly going to be
funded with bonds for the land acquisition and the infrastructure build out. And just
an extra $40 million a year in revenue will support the issuance of $800 million in
bonds. If you're thinking about a 30-year payoff of that 800 million. Now, you
obviously wouldn't borrow 800 million every...the first year. You'd borrow it as you
need it for land acquisition and infrastructure buHd out, but it is very possible to do
this. It would also allow the County to use a lot of the other extra revenue. Again,
this is all coming from the second vacant homes to cut fees on rubbish collection,
vehicle taxes, and so forth, benefitting everybody that lives here. All right. Now, how

can you pay for this plan? This plan is going to cost something. I don't know what it's
going to cost. It may cost a million dollars if you get the right vendor. The Maui
County Charter says you can use the Affordable Housing Fund for planning. Now, I
heard that Corporate Counsel didn't think that this was right. So, I've talked to Mimi
DesJardins about this, and she agrees the Charter doesnt bar you from using the
Affordable Housing Fund to pay for an affordable housing plan; however. Corporate

[sic] Counsel still takes the position that the Maui County Code forbids it even though
what the Code says is the Council may make appropriations from the Affordable
Housing Fund for the following: C. For planning of affordable housing. Corporate
Counsel says that still somehow bars you from using the Affordable Housing Fund for
this plan. All you got to do is change the bUl. You could change this ordinance by a,
you know, five-four vote. So, I think that's what you should do if Corporate [sic]
Counsel doesn't change their mind. There's the list of everybody that's helped me. It's
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been,..IVe had a lot of help from the Administration. Buddy and Linda are always
willing to meet with me when I need to and so forth. And so, I thank you, and I'm
done.

,END PRESENTATION,

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:
Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Williams, for that very
comprehensive overview of this proposal. Okay. Members, the floor is now open for
questions. Well just do a round-by-round deal of one question and a foUow-up after
that, and then if necessary, well come back for a second round. So, well start with
Chairperson Lee. Oh also, you know what, before we do that. Deputy Director
Munsell, any brief comments before I open the floor for questions?
MS. MUNSELL: Good afternoon. Chair. My name is Linda Munsell. I'm the Deputy Director
for the Department of Housing and Human Concerns. I really appreciate the
opportunity to be here. Also, with us in the gallery is Lori Tsuhako, our Director, as
well as our Housing Administrator, Buddy Almeida. Really appreciate the fact that
we're having this conversation. The RFP that Mr. WiUiams is proposing actually
incorporates a number of things that were outlined in the strategic plan that
Ms. Tsuhako presented last summer here in the...this Chamber, as well as some

issues that were raised in the housing forum. And we appreciate seeing those brou^t
all together in one place. Obviously, there are some issues and questions that we have
about the RFP and where this might actually head. So, I'm really...we're really
interested in listening to this conversation particularly today. Obviously, that some
things that we're very concerned about is the costs of doing this assuming that...and
I'm no financing expert, and nobody in our Department, you know, has that expertise.
So, we're going to rely on Finance and the expertise in this Chamber as well. But also,
the ongoing issues that is being proposed, we understand the interest in having a
master list for instance of folks. There's a question of how to maintain that and what
exactly that would require. So, there's going to be some things once this gets hashed
through, if you decide to move forward with it, that we would be having to look at in
terms of budget and things like that. But we are very interested in having this
conversation. I have been in discussions with Tasha Kama's office concerning the
SMS study, the new Hawaii Housing Planning study. We did find some problems in
the initial study that was...that had come out. We did get a version this morning that
we're going to be looking at. But we're...our hope is that well be able to come back to
this body sometime in February. We're hoping for the 19^^ if that holds with the
schedule here to update these numbers. And one of the things that we will be trying
to look at is not only for use in your planning and our planning, is where the gaps are.
So, we know that we're going to need a certain number of units. We know which AMIs
those units are in. WeVe also done some preliminaiy analysis, which we've shared
with you before in the strategic plan of where we think the units are being built. You
just saw our presentation on 2.96, where we talked about what units are being built
and what success we're having in the...in that area. We're also...well be talking about
the affordable housing plan and some of the changes that weVe made to address some
of the gaps that we're seeing. But we're really excited to be able to have this
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conversation, and then at the same time also be able to update here's where we are,
here's where we need to go. And so, we feel like this is a pretty exciting opportunity
today. Thank you.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Madam Director [sic]. Mr. Williams,just briefly.
MR. WILLIAMS: There was...one thing I forgot to mention is sort of a message from the

Mayor. When Stan and I met with Saumsdu and Stacy, I asked him if the Mayor has a
position on whether there should be a request for a proposal for a comprehensive
plan, and he said, well, as long as they use Ofiice of Council Services to, you know, vet
the final draft, the Mayor will not stand in the way. So, I think, you know,that...that's
the Mayor's message to the Council from me.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Williams. You put the Mayor's feet on the fire.
Okay. All right. Thank you. Okay. Thank you. Chairman Lee, thank you for waiting
so patiently. You have the floor. One question with a follow-up question if need be.
Proceed.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And thank you, Mike. This was an
outstanding presentation. Appreciate all the time and the group's time that you spent
on putting this together. I'm...I support almost all, not all but a lot of what you
presented. 1 really don't think us borrowing $800 million is feasible. But yes, I agree
that we need a tremendous amount of revenues and we have to work on that. I think

though, Mike, one thing that you didn't really touch on, and you touch on almost
everything, but one of the biggest hindrance is to affordable housing is really the
community. Because on the one hand, they want affordable housing but not in their
neighborhood. So, until we can somehow overcome that, we're going to continue to
have a lots of problems. Because we can't provide housing simply because it's good
for them. We have to have the buy-in and support of the community. And somehow,
the community has to realize that without new homes, there's really no future for their
children. So, I'm not sure how we shape that message. Do you have any ideas?
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Williams?

MR. WILLIAMS: Well, one of my slides touched on is, and there's more detail in our full
request for proposal. But the idea is to have this vendor as p£irt of the development of
the plan itself, start having community meetings in all of the areas where we're likely
to need this affordable housing. South Maui, West Maui, Central Maui. And beyond
that and using your, you know, you got the West Maui Community Plan Advisory
Committee now, which is a pretty experienced body that can help tell you at least
there where the community thinks affordable housing should go. We need the same
kind of input from South Maui and Central Maui. I don't know any more than you do
how to go about doing that other than to ask this expert vendor to help you design a
way to get that input and get...and start building the acceptance you need.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Thank you. Because again, regardless of the need, nobody wants

more traffic, and nobody wants, you know, more inconveniences.
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becomes a huge...it competes...it really competes with the need. And I'm not sure how
you shape that. You can have a million community meetings, it doesn't matter.
'Cause when it comes down to the vote, you're going to have people fill the gallery
saying we don't want traffic, you're filling up our schools, you dot...dot...dot...you
know, it goes on and on and on. So, these are the things that somehow, we have to
work with the community to get them to understand that this is really the only way we
can provide for their children and grandchildren. But in the meantime, I still thank
you for all your great ideas. And I appreciate it because a lot of them, unlike other
people IVe heard from, a lot of them are very realistic, and I appreciate that. Thank
you.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Chair Lee. Member King, question and a follow-up
for —

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: -Mr. WilUams?

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you. Chair. Thank you so much for putting this all

together, and everybody. I see some people had to leave the room, but I appreciate the
collective intelligence that went into this presentation. And I kind of take a different
take than Chair Lee. But I think because of the fact that this proposal came out of the

community, we're starting right now as a public-private partnership with this
proposal. And things that come out of the community tend to be supported by the
community a little bit better. I know from my community that we...when things are
brought to the Kihei Community Association or any of the community associations in
South Maui, there's probably a 80 percent chance of support if they come there first,
not after everything has been decided. So, IVe seen a lot of activity in South Maui
because of that, and support from the community associations that are around there.
So, I like the direction this is going. And I have a...my question is about...it kind of
relates to that last statement you made about the Mayor wanting DCS to completely
vet this. 'Cause, you know, I mean I would feel more comfortable of obviously if the
Housing Department was involved in it too, and I would hope that we would do this
together with the Housing Department, as far as putting this RFP out and then
having, you know, looking over the proposals that come in. I would hope that that
would be done together. I don't know if he was just talking about put the money in
DCS, or...and...or just have this be strictly a project of the County Council versus the
County Council working with the Housing Department. Do you know what the intent
of that comment was?

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Williams?

MR. WILLIAMS: The phrase I remember from Saumalu in his conversation was that they're
okay with the Council doing this kind of thing and putting out this request for
proposal as long as the Coimcil is going to find the money to pay for it.
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Yeah, well, I...yeah. 1 think we have some money in there.
It might not be enough but that, you know, the idea of going through the plan, Chair,
doing a plan and then figuring out if the housing authority fits as the vehicle to enact
the plan is we're, at least we're starting with a little bit there, but we do have Budget

coming up. So, the follow-up question 1 have is when you mentioned, you know, it's in
the Charter that we can use Affordable Housing Funds for planning, and then you

provided this Maui County Code Section 3.35.040, which seems to say that it can be
used for planning of affordable housing. So...but you said we should look at
changing, what would we change it to if it already says planning is okay in there?
MR. WILLIAMS: Well, 1 wishVICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. WUliams?

MR. WILLIAMS: —Mimi were here because she's the one that tried to explain to me what the

problem is with the Code. But as 1 understand it, there's a phrase in the Code that
they think confines your use of Affordable Housing Fund money only for real things
like housing and land and so forth, and not for planning. 1 mean 1 disagree with them
if...the way 1 read the statute, you can use it. But as long as it's just a Code problem,

just, you know, make a sentence that says we can spend Affordable Housing Fund on
affordable housing plan so that will solve the problem.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. 1 don't have the Code in front of me. So, 1 was just trying
to decipher from your slide. So, that maybe what they're talking about is they read it
to mean planning of particular projects and not overall planning, is that...l see
Mr. Murai nodding his head.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Murai, would you like to further expound on this question?

MR. MURAI: Mr. Chair, as you know I'm pinch-hitting for Ms. DesJardins today. But in my
brief conversation, 1 think Mr. Williams accurately presented their...represented their
conversation, and Councilmember King also accurately, you know, anticipated what
Ms. DesJardins'interpretation is, which is it's project specific as opposed to an overall
plan.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay.

MR. MURAI: But, you know, it's not, and it's not to say that we think this is a bad idea, it's
just that perhaps there may need to be a change in the Maui Coimty Code to
accommodate what Mr. Williams suggests.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. So...but 1 know I've heard in the past that if there was a
conflict that the Charter supersedes the ordinance. Is that still correct?
MR. MURAI: That's correct. But, you know, I'm not really prepared today to...
COUNCILMEMBER KING; Okay. No, 1 just was ~
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MR. MURAI: Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: —wondering, I mean, you know —
MR. MURAI: Asa...

COUNCILMEMBER KING: —clearly, if there's a conflict that we should try to reconcile. But
yeah, IVe heard that said by Corp. Counsel in the past. Okay. Thank you. Thank
you. Chair.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much. Member King. Okay. Let's go to
Vice-Chair Rawlins-Femandez, any questions for Mr. Williams?
COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ; Mahalo, Chair. Mahalo, Mr. WilUams, for your

comprehensive presentation. I...so, my understanding...my question is actually for
Ms. Munsell in the last comment that she made. She said that we don't need this

comprehensive plan because the SMS study already provides the information that
we're looking for. Okay. You want to rephrase what you said? Sorry, I don't want to
misrepresent what you said.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Madam Director [sic]?

MS. MUNSELL: Yeah, thank you. Thank you for the question. Actually, there are two
different things. The study actually says this is what we need to be building. So, what

you're trying to achieve with this RFP is where should we be building it and how do we
finance those things. So, I think the two things go hand in glove. So, the idea would
be once we get through the new study, well be able to actually present to you with
data that says this is what we need and this is what we should be looking at if you're
going to roll forward with this RFP.
COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo. What new study, the study that was
just published today from SMS?

MS. MUNSELL: The 2019 SMS Hawaii...I'm sorry 2019 Hawaii Housing Planning Study was
actually released in...on January the 10^. Having in the process of reviewing that

study, I...we found some errors. And so, this morning we received a updated version
of that. I haven't had an opportunity to look at that to make sure that all of the
corrections have been addressed. But as soon as we do, we will have that available to

all of you, and then we would be coming to Council to present data and talk about
kind of where our...what our status is.

COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

Okay.

Mahalo.

So, this update is of the

2018 SMS study?

MS. MUNSELL: The last one is the 2016 SMS study. The 2016 Hawaii Housing Planning

Study, this Council or the previous Council had actually contracted with SMS to do a
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different study having to do with barriers of housing and what we should be doing,
what kind of policy changes we should be making. And in that study, they had
recommended various things like some Code revisions, which are in the process now,
and some other things that are being addressed. So, there were some good things that
did come out of that study but I don't have that study with me right now.
COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ; Okay. So, the 2018...August 15, 2018 County
of Maui Affordable Housing Policy Plan Final Report, so that's the second one? But
you're referring to the 2016 plan that was conducted by SMS that was just updated
this month?

MS. MUNSELL: Yes, they're two different things. We —
COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ; Okay.

MS. MUNSELL: —have for a number of years been doing a Hawaii Housing Planning Study.
1 think we started in like '98 or something. And we update that every so often, eveiy
few years. The last one was in 2016. The most current one hasjust been released. In
the meantime, this Council had RFP'd for a policy study. And there were two parts to
that. One was the policy, and then there was an implementation study. And those
were published in 2018, and that was throu^ this...through the...this body.
COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. So, in that August 2018 policy study,
on...in its conclusion there were nine sections. On Page 56 of the study, it

says...sorry...yeah, Page 56, a housing plan. Policy study demonstrates a need for a
plan with updating and management on an ongoing basis. The plan will be a
functional plan generated by and maintained by the Housing Division. It will guide
government's proactive development activity. The Maui plan will begin with a number
of units to be built next year. The plan will make specific procedures for
accomplishing that task. The work will be evaluated each year. The objective of the
evaluation is continuous improvement rather than accountability. So, this updated
plan that was published this month accomplishes what this recommendation is?

MS. MUNSELL: No, those are two different things. The study that's just been published
actually gives us the numbers. What have we accomplished? Where do we need to go
as far as general statistics go? What you're looking at is the actual underlying plan.
One of the things that weVe been struggling with because we don't...didn't have
personnel, weVe recently just this past fall hired our Development Specialist. There
are other elements to that as well. I think that they were identifying County lands,
which would...could be developed, and weVe gotten a list of those from...SMS had
provided that. WeVe gone through a process of looking at those lands in terms of

whether they make sense for development or not. And so, we're rolling forward with
various other parts of it. As you heard in the presentation from Ms. Tsuhako in July
about our strategic plan and where we need to be, there's a lot of other departments
that have to be involved in this. And part of that is this infrastructure issue of making
sure that weVe got the infrastructure available and the money to build that out. There
are also other things that were proposed in that study as weU, things like rezoning
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land that would be appropriate I think, that there was a list of lands or properties that
were submitted to this Council through the Planning Department. You actually went
through the process of rezoning one of those parcels in the previous Council meeting,
or the previous...with the previous Council. That was kind of I understand, an
interesting process in itself. So, there's a bunch of moving parts here.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Director [sic]. Vice-Chair Rawlins-Femandez, do
you have more questions? Otherwise, I wanted to complete the first round and we can
come back to you for the second round ~
COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Sure, Chair.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: -of questions? Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you for your kind consideration. Councilmember Hokama, no

questions this round? Okay. Councilmember Paltin, first question and a follow-up for
either Mr. Williams or Director Munsell?

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. Chair. And thank you, folks, at that desk. I like
the plan. I just...I'm going to zero in, because we only have one question and one
follow-up, on the parts that I don't agree with. So, majority of it, I agree with. I just
don't want you to think I'm being...not liking your plan. I'm on the page that says
divide new class of non-owner occupied into two new classes. And kind of the issue I
have on this for being the resident of West Maui is a lot of the empty houses in West
Maui, like especially in Launiupoko area and like that, they have more than one
dwelling on the property. And so, they might rent out the second dwelling, and I don't
feel comfortable giving them the tax break. And a lot of times when they rent out that
one dwelling, it's not affordable. Like I know folks that pay five grand for a
three-bedroom, you know, and then that's not even the main house. They have like
the main house. And then a lot of times, those are gated properties. And so, you
know, there's also the rumor that it's also an illegal short-term rental, and the person

living on the property is the one, you know, changing the sheets and stuff like that.
And because of the gatingness [sic] of it, it's, you know, they're like, no, you can't come
in and check out my property. I don't want you to fine me or cite me or whatever it is.
So, I mean that's kind of a issue I think needs more work.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr, Williams, would you like to respond?

MR. WILLIAMS: Thank you, Vice-Chair. First response is if a very valuable piece of property
with a very fancy home is trying to get into the long-term rental class by having the
ohana rented out long-term for some local, you can get him with the tiering. Because
you can still raise the rate on the upper end of the long-term rental class. So, the
tiering gives you a way to make these adjustments. And then I agree with you that
enforcement is an issue. I've been working on the short-term rental enforcement with

the Planning Department for several months now, and I think that you're...if you do
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the long-term rentals right, the owner is going to have to sign a declaration under
penalty, perjury, and under civil fines, if they're lying about renting long-term to
somebody. And I think you're going to have to be able to, you know, investigate and
try to catch people that are cheating. I don't have any idea what rate the cheating will
be, but probably a couple extra inspectors would catch a lot of those.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA; Member Paltin, foUow-up?

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Oh,I don't have a follow-up. Ill waitVICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: —for my next go-around. It's a different ~
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: -subject.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Thank you. Member Sugimura, question and a follow-up
for —

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank...
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: -Mr. Williams or COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: -Director MunseU?

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. Thank you for doing this presentation. I know
you passionately have been working on many things. So,just one statement, as you

and I are Upcountry.

When you talked about creating a list of people, that

immediately brings me to the Upcountry water meter list, and it creates expectations
that are difficult to manage first of all, number one, as the Department kind of

brought that up. And then if you...once you start getting into this list and if you're
establishing a seniority of people who get on the list, have some kind of ability to have
a house or not, or whatever this is creating, it brings up a lot of red flags for me. So,
whatever that's going to be, I think a lot more thought needs to be put in it. And

based upon, you and 1 know the Upcountry water meter list is hard. So, that's
number one. The other thing is when you say in your statement, I just want to know
what this means, the analysis of Table 32 and 33 did not account for people who are
currently doubled-up for economic reasons. So, doubled-up means?
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. WilHams?
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MR. WILLIAMS: This 2019 SMS study defines doubling up in there. And they have...and
theyVe actually defined it in the 2016 study, and it's basically where you have adult
children living with their parents —
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Oh.

MR. WILLIAMS: —and they want to move out. Or you have two, you know, an aunt and
uncle have to live together with their extended family in one household. That's
basically what doubling up —
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Oh.

MR. WILLIAMS: -means. And the real property data we have doesn't account for that.
We...real property data for this County doesn't capture household information, just
parcels and dwellings.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Okay. Thank you. Chair. I'm done.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Member Sugimura. Chair is aware of the time. I

just have a question, and then well take our recess. First of all, thank you for all the
work that you and the others have put into this proposal, Mr. Williams. You know,
what you mentioned in one of your slides, where it says Maui County property tax rate
is lowest in the country, very little compared to other tropical resort locales, can you

cite an example of how we compare to other tropical locales, and our rate compared to
others? 'Cause I know, you know, when you mentioned taxation of Maui County, no

matter most people say, we still pay enough, and which is we have to walk as
Legislative, we have to walk that fine line 'cause taxation is one of those issues that's
never popular in most cases. But if you could cite some examples?

MR. WILLIAMS: Sure. Actually, I can't cite you examples. I saw this statement in...it's an
article I read somewhere. But we're asking the vendor if you issue this request for

proposal, the vendor will be tasked with getting you that, exactly those...that data.
And then just a quick comment on we're taxed enough here. I agree with you. I think
if you adopt the kind of property tax scheme that youVe been working toward, and
which I outline here, you're going...you won't be raising taxes on anybody that lives
here. You're only going to be raising taxes on people who invest here from the
mainland and from around the world. And those people should be paying more taxes
until the housing crisis is over.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA; Which could be for some time. But I appreciate that point. And just
on one of the other slides about utilizing low-cost design features, hopefully, in that

plan, it include recycled materials as well certainly with any County proposals. Okay.
Members, we're going to come back for a second and final round for any of you who do
have any questions for Mr. Williams or Administration. But in the meantime, well
take a ten-minute recess. So, we shall...let's return to the Chambers at 3:30. Meeting
in recess. ...(gavel). ..
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REX3ESS:

3:10 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:24 p.m.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA; .. .(gavel)... The Affordable Housing Committee meeting for Monday,
January 27, 2020 is now back in session. It is 24 minutes after the hour of 3 o'clock.
We last left off on the second item on our agenda, which is Affordable Housing

item 31, Funding for Comprehensive Affordable Housing Plan. We are on the second
and final round of questions for Mr. Williams or Director Munsell with regards to the
presentation. Members, IVe been made aware that we may lose quorum at around
four o'clock. So, again, if you could keep your questions concise and, you know,
reduce commentary if possible. The Chair would much appreciate that because we do
have one other agenda item to address. So, coming back for the second and final
round, I believe we had Vice-Chair Rawlins-Femandez and Councilmember Paltin with
follow-up questions.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: I don't think I had a second round yet if that's what you're doing.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, okay. And ~
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Is that what you're doing?

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: —Councilmember King, you also had a —
COUNCILMEMBER KING: I mean -

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: -question?

COUNCILMEMBER KING: —I'm happy to have...okay.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Go aheadCOUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: -Councilmember King?

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Thank you very much. I think we're going to make the
deadline 'cause we had some attrition. But I do want to first of all thank you for the

emphasis on the tax credit for those who rent to long-term residents. Because to me
that's the other part of the stick that we're wielding coming down on illegal short-term
rental, is encouraging people to do...then do...turn around and do the ri^t thing and
rent it to our residents long-term. And so, that credit I think is really important to the
whole philosophy of what we're trying to do with affordable housing. And my question

for you is about the Hawaii Affordable Housing Coalition. Hiere's a Statewide coalition
I understand that Maui County Coundl is not a member of but all the other councils
in the State are members of. And IVe been told that that would give us access to
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additional funding for some pretty high-level funders. So, do you know...can you talk
about that organization and how we could rejoin or join?
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. WilHams?

MR. WILLIAMS: Sure. That's a voluntary association of businesses and counties, and a
bunch of housing advocates including developers, which gets together every once in a
while, and looks for ideas to lobby the Legislature for more funds for housing, looks for
innovative ideas on how to provide affordable housing, and so forth. And there's no
reason why both the Mayor and the Council shouldn't be, you know, on that mailing
Ust and taking part in those meetings. We...I know that Kehau kind of berated the
Council at one of these meetings a few months ago because they...no one from Maui
County was at the last meeting on Oahu. And I was there, Kehau was there. It was
several...Cassandra from the Na Hale O Maui was there. But nobody from the
government was there.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. And maybe, Ms. Munsell, maybe you could speak to why
we're not members or how we could be members if you support that. And I think if it's
a matter of a resolution, that's fairly easy for the Council to do. And I'm not sure how
if it's a separate membership by the Mayor and then the councils. Do you know?
MS. MUNSELL: Chair?

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Director [sic]?

MS. MUNSELL: After Kehau mentioned that at the Council meeting, I went back to find out
why it was...we weren't there, and it was because we weren't notified. We didn't know
that that meeting was occurring. We got the e-mail at four o'clock on Monday. The
meeting was on Tuesday morning and there was no way that we could even attend
that.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. No, but itMS. MUNSELL: But that's...

COUNCILMEMBER KING: —wasn't the meeting, it's the actual membership in the —
MS. MUNSELL; Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: -coalition.

MS. MUNSELL; But we're now have been in contact with the people who are coordinating
that, and we will be notified. And if we need to join as a member, well do that. But
we haven't been told that we need to do that. So...
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. And do you think it will be beneficial for the Council to
join? 'Cause 1 was told that the Council was a member at one time, and then is not

now. I'm not sure if that's true. But you don't know anything about that? Okay.
MS. MUNSELL: .. .(inaudible). ..

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
VlCE-CHAlR MOLINA: All right. Thank you, Member King, And, Ms. Rawlins-Femandez,
second and final round.

COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. So, 1 guess before 1 start my
follow-up questions to Ms. Munsell, 1 just wanted to mahalo again Mr. Williams. 1
support this effort. So, Ms. Munsell, just following up with my first line of questions
regarding the updated plan, the plan that was updated this month. So, that's an

update to the 2016 plan. And the 2016 plan was a implementable plan at that time
too?

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Director [sic]?
MS. MUNSELL: Thank you. Actually, the Hawaii Housing Planning Study actually tracks
statistics as to need and demand and other things associated with housing itself. So,
the 2016 plan is where we got the 14,000 units by 2025. So, through that plan, we
are able to identify what specific needs are and what we need to be investing in. So,
for instance, if there was a desperate need for senior housing identified in that plan,
then we could start targeting funds towards that need. And the 2016 was pretty clear
that we need a lot of units in the lower AMI levels. And so, when we did our RFP for

our Afibrdable Housing Funds for instance, we changed the scoring criteria to focus on
those lower AMls. It also said we needed rentals. And so, those were the focuses. So,

we used that study to actually try to frame how we...our policies and our procedures
go forward. So, the 2019 study is an update to the 2016, and...
COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Study...
MS. MUNSELL: Study, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay.
MS. MUNSELL: And the preliminary numbers coming out of that study says that not...we
dont need 14,000 units, we need 10,400 and some odd units. That's the new study.
Now, 1 haven't had an opportunity...and it also breaks it up into which AMI levels. It
appears that 1 think it's the 80 percent and below, they're looking at about 5,000 or
6,000 of those units, and the remainder of those being in the...well, 1 think that's a
140 percent. I'm sony 1 have to look at...l apologize, 1 shouldn't even be quoting
numbers right now because 1 haven't had time to put together the presentation. But
that the whole idea —
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COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I think -MS. MUNSELL: -is...

COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: --my confusion has been cleared up.
MS. MUNSELL: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: So, the 2016 is a study, and then it...the 2016
study was updated this month, and is another study. So, I think that that's where the
confusion was is it was called a plan and it's not a plan, it's a study. It provides us
data for us to create a plan, and that's what this is. That's what the presentation was
for us to take all this data that came from studies so that we can create a plan with a
timeline and a budget. And so, I support that. Mahalo. Mahalo, Chair.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Femandez. Member Paltin?

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. Chair. And again, I don't want to be a downer, but
the time constraints and whatnot, so I'm just pointing out things I don't agree with or
find missing, or whatever the case may be. I'm not trying to be negative. So, another
issue in my district, and I think also in South Maui, and maybe to...well hear about
Molokai tomorrow I'm sure, is, you know, the short-term rental homes taking up
homes from people like with the codification of the Minatoya list, there's thousands
and thousands of homes, and especially South and West Maui that have been
converted to short-term rental that are legal without permit. And I'm sure weVe all
heard of stories of friends or families that have to now move out because their landlord

wants to convert to short-term rental. And I didn't see this addressed in here, but I

know that you're familiar with it, and then you might have been working on the Cost
of Government Commission. So, any comment as to that also being a source of the
problems?
MR. WILLIAMS: Yes VICE-CHAIR MOUNA: Mr. WilHams?

MR. WILLIAMS: —and I'm...I'm sorry, thank you Chair. I'm sorry I didn't make a slide about
it. It's covered in some detail in the long version of our draft request for proposal.
We're talking about the Minatoya condos that are in Apartment zones. There's about
6,500 roughly of those. And I have...as part of my work on the short-term rental
problem IVe talked to both Michele McLean and Marcy Martin about that, and there is
a specific State Statute that Michele pointed out to me, that allows the County to
rezone those Minatoya apartments back to not allowed short-term rentals if you give
them a reasonable time during the phase out. It's literally in the State Statute, which
we cite in our longer...the...in the full request for proposal youVe got in front of you.
And I know both the Planning Department and the Real Properly Division are
interested in helping you do that if you're interested in doing it. Marcy Martin
suggested that you don't do it all at once, and that you leave the more valuable
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short-term rentals on the ocean alone, and keep them in the short-term rental class,
but start to rezone the Minatoya apartments that are not on the ocean, and phase
them out over a period of whatever is reasonable, and youll have to rely on

Corporate [sic] Counsel for what that means because the statute doesn't say.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Fabulous, sounds like a plan.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Thank you very much for that closing comment on your
inquiry, Member Paltin. Any last inquiries for Mr. WiUiams or Director [sic]...I'm
having a brain freeze here, Linda. AU right. Anyway, nothing? All right, Members, at
this point, the Chair's recommendation is to defer this particular item, which I'm sure
we will be discussing in the future under the Chairmanship of Member Kama in the
near future. So, if there are no objections, Chair is going to defer this item.
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (Excused: TK, SMS)
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So ordered.
ACTION:

AH-22

DEFER.

CREATION OF A COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY, INCLUDING
FEASIBILITY STUDY (MISC)

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: All right, Members, we have some...a few minutes left for our last
item for discussion. We do have the option for Legislative action; however, the...your
Vice-Chair's opinion, your meeting enabler and facilitator temporary for today is not to
take any action because we have bare quorum. And I would personally not feel
comfortable with, based on the amount of Members we have today, taking any action

on this. However, 1 think it's fine to, you know, have some questions asked and
considered before we lose quorum at four o'clock. So, that is the approach the Chair
is going to take. And this is for Committee item AH-22, the Creation of a County
Housing Authority, which includes a feasibility study, and it is a proposed resolution
again which authorizes the Council Chair to contract for a housing authority
feasibility study. So, at this point, the Chair would just like to offer to you the option
of asking questions about this proposed resolution, and get input from the
Department. So, Chair has a couple of questions. The floor is open, otherwise the
Chair will take the privilege to start off first. I guess for the Administration first, for
Director [szc] Munsell—see I remembered your last name—related to your
November 29, 2019 letter regarding a separate housing department. You know, in the
letter you pointed out that about the things that you can do and cannot do. Also, with
the Current Division does not have the ability to become housing co-developers and

the capability of working on housing policy, planning, financing, and other land uses.
But you still recommend a comprehensive strategy before a Department of Housing
can materialize. I think Member Rawlins-Femandez with the previous item had
mentioned about more studies, and if it's really necessary than what we already have.

Can you teU me why another study is needed? Because personally, I think weVe done
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An affordable housing plan should have

Types and numbers of housing needed
A Map
A schedule

A budget

Types and numbers of housing needed
AMI segments(0-80%,80%-140%)
Rentals or for-sale

Ideally In planned communities,
with walkable business centers,

parks, and tied to mass transit nodes.

2019 Hawaii Housing Planning Study
By 2025, Maui County will need about:
- 4,300 Affordable units (0-80% AMI)
- 1,400 Workforce units (80-140% AMI)
With two caveats
~ "The analysis for Tables 32 and 33 did not
account for people who are currently
doubled-up for economic reasons."(p 44).
- Not clear how many housing units are
estimated "In the pipeline"

The Map(s) will show:
- TMKs the County should acquire
- Housing Project Locations

-Location of assorted related land uses, plus
infrastructure to support them.

What is preventing "non-profits" from building more units?

The same thing that prevents for-profits from building more units
~ availability of properly zoned land,
- cost of land,

- cost of bringing the necessary infrastructure to the site.

County will acquire land for lease to developers.

(The County would continue to own the land.)
For both rental housing
and for-sale housing.

With shared appreciation and deed restrictions in
perpetuity, using the County's Chapter 2.97 Fast
Track Program for 100% affordable homes.

Criteria for site selection:

Use land designated for residential housing in the
applicable community plan.

Other lands should be investigated /prioritized for
development. - Most Community Plans are old.
"Remove designated residential land that is not
suitable for affordable housing.
"Add agricultural land suitable for affordable
housing; then update community plans.

Prioritize housing project locations
On land that is marginal for agriculture.
Not so rocky or steep as to increase construction costs
Outside of Special Management Areas(SMA)

Plan will consider future climate change impacts

- Sea-level changes
- Flooding and storm-water runoff
- Fires due to droughts and increased fuel loads
Need for safe locations—out of tsunami zone
Minimize future relocation of infrastructure

For each proposed housing project provide

- Required zoning changes, special
permits, and other entitlements,
- Strategiesforfast approvals.

Schedule will show dates for

- Land acquisition
- Infrastructure build out

- RFPs to developers for prospective projects
- Construction start, completion dates—each project

- Master list of qualified tenants and home-buyers
- Housing Project Prioritization for the greatest need:
- lower end of the income spectrum: 0-80% AMI

What kind of master list of qualified applicants?
-- Prioritize new housing for current or recent residents

-- One county-wide master list, not separate for each project
~ Help applicants qualify

~ Maintain and update applicant information to keep list current

Budget will show amount of County funds needed annually

-- Land acquisition
-- Potential additional County developer subsidies
to make a specific project feasible

-- Revenue available each year from Real Property Tax increases

Non-County money (Developers or Housing Authority to muster):

- State special funds
- Federal sources such as HOME,HUD,CDBGs, USDA

- Social Impact investments and grants

Evaluate federal Opportunity Zone
tax subsidies

to help build affordable housing
Opportunity Zone Districts

Wailuku, Haii'imaile, portion of Makawao,
Kaunakakai on Moloka'i,

Comprehensive Plan Components (Part 1)
-Feasibility of a County Housing Authority, rather than using private
developers
"Hold community outreach public meetings in summer or fall 2020

"Increase County aid directly to renters and buyers
"Expansion of the First-Time Home-buyers program

"Programs to ease security deposit burden on low-income renters

Comprehensive Plan Components (Part 2)
-- Evaluate proposed changes to County's inclusionary zoning. Chap 2.96

- Evaluate possible improvements to County's
Fast Track 100% affordable program, Chapter2.97

Farm Workforce Housing
On-farm Worker Housing:
- To house farmworkers on active farms

- Create zoning category for non-permanent, modular homes
-Amend County Code to allow placement on ag-zoned land
Off-farm Worker Housing:
- Design low cost units for rent/sell to farmworkers
~ Identify private land for County acquisition
~ Infrastructure build out schedule and budget
~ Provide strategies to reserve for farmworker families

County should partner with DHHL + Hawaiian Homes
Commission for infrastructure near and on HHLs

Use County funds for:
—Roads and streets

--Water meters and pipes to connect them
—Wastewater treatment—sewers or modern septic tanks
Moving Hawaiian families into homestead houses frees up
homes for other low income residents—benefits for all

Cost savings in providing homes
- Evaluate alternative designs and material
- Consider multi-family units: duplexes, 4-plexes, or larger;
4-8 stories high
- Experimental or non-conventional designs and materials
tiny homes, modular or factory built homes,
bamboo homes, hempcrete homes, mobile homes, etc.

~ Utilize low-cost design features: carports, no recessed
lighting, ceramic tile instead of stone countertops, etc.

Real Property Tax Reform
Create real property tax incentives for
long-term rentals
Raise extra revenue to finance bonds for

Land Acquisition
Infrastructure buildout

Divide new class of Non-Owner Occupied into 2 new classes

Lona-Term Rental for parcels with at least one dwelling
occupied by local tenant, but with no dwelling occupied by
the parcel owner;
Non-resident-occupied class: A new class of parcels with
dwellings In which no resident lives: the "vacant" or
"investment" or "second" homes

Thereafter, six classes of parcels with dwellings

Owner-Occupied
Long-Term Rental

Non-condo Long -Term Rental Apartments
Short-Term Rental

Commercialized residential (B&Bs)
Not Occupied by a Resident

Maul's housing market is different
Almost half of all home sales to out-of-state buyers, and

at the high end, a much higher share
-- The major driver of Maui's unaffordable home prices

- Many Maul homes are owned by Honolulu residents who also
bid up housing prices
Maui County property tax rates:
-- lowest in the country
-- very low compared to other tropical resort locales

How much new RPT revenue is achievable?

For example,suppose there are 5,000 such "vacant" home
parcels on Maui with an average value of $1 million.
Those parcels are now in the "Residential" class,

with a tax rate of $5.60/$l,000, which is only 0.56%.
If that rate were raised to 2%,the property tax rate
would rise from $5.60 to $20.00/$l,000.
On a second,"investment home" worth $1 million, it would
increase the annual tax bill from $5,600 to $20,000.

Producing an extra $14,400 RPT revenuefrom each ''vacant
parcel, or 5,000 x $14,400 ^ $72 m/V/Zon/per year!

Benefits of extra RPT revenue from vacant, 2"^
investment homes
A portion of the tax increase could fund Comprehensive

Affordable Housing Plan implennentation (by allowing
hundreds of millions in bond sales).
Just an extra $40 million RPT revenue a year, devoted to

principal and interest on a 30-year bond sale, could provide
over $800 million for affordable housing.
The remainder allows the County to cut fees on rubbish

collection, vehicle taxes, etc., benefitting every local resident
directly.

Use FY 2021 Affordable Housing Fund to pay for Plan

Maui County Charter:

Section 9-20 Affordable Housing Fund
"The revenues ... in this fund shall be utilized for

the . . expansion of affordable housing . . . including
... planning ..."

Use FY 2021 Affordable Housing Fund to pay for Plan
Maui County Code:
Section 3.35.040 - Use of fund.

The council may make appropriations from the
affordable housing fund for the following:
C. For planning . . . of affordable . . . housing . .

(Ord. 3481 § 3 (part), 2007)
If necessary, the Council can amend the Code.

Major Community Contributors:
Stan Franco, Kehau Filimoe'atu, Kevin Carney,
Luicenne de Naie, Simon Russell, Autumn Ness,
Denise Boswell, Tom Cook, Jim Hammett, Bill Greenleaf,

Lawrence Carnicelli, Scott Shapiro, Delene Osorio,
Ray Phillips, Vince Bagoyo, Dick Mayer

Major Maui County Contributors:
Linda Munsell, Buddy Almeida, Marcy Martin,
Saumalu Mataafa, Stacy Crivelo, Michele Mclean
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/IH 3'

Draft RFP for a Comprehensive Affordable Housing Plan—Memo of Introduction for the Affordable
Housing Committee -January 24.2019

The draft RFP for a Comprehensive Affordable Housing Plan that is attached to this memo is the

work product of Stand Up Maui and Maui Tomorrow over the five months since the Administration
presented its Strategic Plan for Attainable Housing to this Committee on August 6. Our draft is
exactly that, a work In progress that we know the Council and its staff, and the Administration staff,
can and will want to modify and improve it. if you decide to issue an RFP for a Housing Plan.
Our draft RFP has been reviewed and critiqued by literally dozens of housing advocates and

professionals, who have provided suggestions for improvements over the past five months. I want to
thank in particular Stan Franco, Kehau Filimoeatu, Thelma Kealoha, Kevin Carney. Bill Greenleaf,
Lucienne de naie, Simon Russell, Autumn Ness, Denise Boswell,Tom Cook,Jim Hammett, Lawrence

Carnicelli, Scott Shapiro, Ray Phillips, Vince Bagcyo, Delene Osorio, and Dick Mayer, who also helped
prepare the PowerPoint slides I will be using to make the presentation.

We also received very helpful input and information from the Administration: Linda Munsell, and Buddy
Almeida; Saumalu Mataafa and Stacy Crivelo; Marcy Martin; and MIchele Mclean.

None of them is responsible for any mistakes in this draft, and they all don't endorse all of the points
covered.

There is one other issue that is not covered in the draft RFP: how to pay for it.

Can the Affordable Housing Fund be used to oav for an Affordable Housing Plan?

Deputy.Corporate Coun.sel Mimi des jardins tells me no. based on her department's interpretation
of the Maui County Code(not the Charter, as I previously and erroneously believed). 1 think they
are reading the code provision too narrowly, but fortunately, the Council can just amend the code if
it wants to spend money in the Affordable Housing Fund for the Plan we propose or for other
planning projects. In July this year, that fund will have an uncommitted balance of at least $7
million.

Maui County Charter: Section 9-20. Affordable Housing Fund....The revenues...in this fund shall
be utilized for the ...expansion of affordable housing...including ... planning .. ..

Maui County Code Section 3.35.040 - Use of fund.

The council may make appropriations from the affordable housing fund for the following:
C. For planning,... of affordable ... housing ...;
(Ord. 3481 § 3 (part), 2007)
Michael Williams, T/24/T9
President. Maui Tomorrow Foundation

Treasurer, Stand Up Maui
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1)INTRODUCTION

a)On behalf of the Maul County Council, the Office of Council Services ("OCS") intends to
engage the services of a qualified Contractor to create a Comprehensive Affordable Housing Plan. The

purpose of the Request for Proposals("RFP") Is to solicit sealed proposals to establish a contract

through competitive procurement for the services described In these specifications. These specifications
provide Information concerning the objectives, scope, general methodology,conduct of the
Investigation, and Instructions for submitting a proposal. All provisions of these specifications and
Instructions shall be part of the contract executed by the Contractor selected and the Chief Procurement
Officer("CPO"), unless otherwise expressly provided In the contract. The CPO may delegate his authority
under the contract to the extent permitted by law. The draft report for the plan Is due on
15,
2021. Since time Is of the essence,once the highest-ranked proposal Is determined,DCS will verify with
the Hawaii Compliance Express("HCE")online system to determine whether the Contractor Is compliant
with State-required certificates. Pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statutes("HRS")Section 103D-310(c), upon
award of the contract, the Contractor shall be registered with HCE to demonstrate compliance with
applicable State laws.
2)CANCELLATION

a)This RFP may be canceled and any or all proposals rejected In whole or In part, without
liability to the County, when It Is In the best Interest of the County.
3)TERMS

a) Definitions. Unless the context requires otherwise,terms used In this document shall have the
following definitions:

I)"Contractor" means the Offeror who has been awarded the contract to perform the plan.
II) "Sub-contractor" means any separate consultant the Contractor needs for specialized
knowledge on one or more aspects of the Plan
II) "Council" means the Maul County Council.

III) "Chief Procurement Officer" means the Chair of the Maul County Council, or the Chair's
designated representative.

Iv)"County" means the County of Maul.

v)"Department" means the County's Department of Housing and Human Concerns.
vl)"Offeror" means any Individual, partnership,firm, corporation.Joint venture, or
representative (or agent) responding to the RFP.

vll)"Infrastructure" encompasses all necessary roads,sidewalks, water lines, wastewater lines
and facilities, as well as parcels set aside for parks,open spaces,schools, and commercial
centers needed to support each cluster of housing projects.

vlll) "attainable housing" means all housing units for households with Income between 0 and
140% of AMI.

Ix)"affordable housing" means units for households with Incomes below 80% AMI.
x)"workforce housing" means units for households with Incomes between 81% and 140% AMI

xi)"market housing" means units for households with incomes greater than 140% AMI (in 2019,
incomes above $116,200).

xii) "housing project" means any group of housing units to be built by a single developer on land
owned by a single entity, whether county, state, Hawaiian Homelands, or private persons.

xiii). "Public Housing Authority" means a 501c3 organization In which the county has the right to
appoint some board members, and which will also have board members representing
community associations, developers, construction contractors and construction unions. It will
have the power to accept land, buildings, and funds donated to It by the County for the purpose
of creating attainable housing,to use the County and State bonding capacity to raise capital, and
to let contracts for the development and management of attainable housing projects.
xiii) "AMI" means the area median household income as defined by HUD. In 2019, the AMI in

Maul County for a family of four was $83,300.

4j RFP SCHEDULE AND SIGNIFICANT DATES

a)The schedule represents OCS's best estimate of the schedule that will be followed. All times
indicated are Hawaii Standard Time ("HST"). If a component of this schedule is delayed,the rest of the
schedule will likely be shifted by the same number of days. Any change to the RFP Schedule and
Significant Dates shall be reflected in and issued in an addendum. The approximate schedule is as
follows, and dates are subject to change:
Release of Request for Proposals
Due Date to Submit Questions

OCS's Response to Questions
Proposals Due Date and Time
Proposal Evaluation

(Note to Council: it would be beneficial to create a bid evaluation committee comprised
of 9 community stakeholders, one to be appointed by each Councilmemberto review the
proposals and to rank each proposal for Council action).
Discussion with Priority Listed Offerers (if necessary)
Notice of Award
Contract Start Date

The first Deliverable: A report analyzing whether and how the County should create a
Public Housing Authority and/or a separate Housing Department is due
2020, along
with draft legislation (a bill or charter amendment or both).

Draft Comprehensive Plan Due

Community Meetings

,2020

,2020

Final Report Due
51 OVERVIEW

a)The 2019 Hawaii Housing Planning Study ("Planning Study")suggested the State is in
an affordable housing crisis, due to the current and projected lack of affordable housing units
for its residents. It estimates that by 2025, Maui County will need another the Tables 32 and 33,
this study says Maui County needs about 1400 Workforce units by 2025(80-140% AMI),and
about 4300 Affordable units(0-80% AMI), using HUD's Income classification, or about 5700
"Attainable" units, using Mayor Victorino's terminology. There are two caveats to these
projections. First, the Planning Study did not estimate the additional housing units needed to
eliminate the "doubling-up" problem:"The analysisfor Tables 32 and 33 did not accountfor
people who are currently doubled-upfor economic reasons."(p 44). Second, it is not clear how
many housing units it estimated are "in the pipeline" and may be subtracted from the numbers
in Tables 32 and 33.

b)Several studies, reports, investigative groups, and workshops at both the County and
State levels over the years have identified an increasing demand for affordable housing. Despite
the demand,delivering supply has been an ongoing challenge. The Mayor's Strategic Plan,
presented to the Affordable Housing Committee on August 7,2019,estimated that about 6,000
attainable homes were in the pipeline and that the County needed an additional 9,000
attainable homes by 2025. However,the Department of Housing and Human Concerns
admitted in that August presentation that a large share of the "pipeline" units are not likely to
be built by 2025. Despite these uncertainties, it is clear that Maui County needs several
thousand new attainable homes not yet in the pipeline.

c)The County could benefit from a Contractor to present the most efficient county
strategies, after analyzing past and current housing-related policies and actions, especially
including the two SMS reports from 2018 analyzing the County's affordable housing policies and
presenting an implementation plan, as well as the Mayor's Strategic Plan presented in August
2019, and the new SMS Study, and then to draw up a comprehensive plan to address the lack of
attainable housing. The Contractor would incorporate working knowledge of the County's
housing history and collaborate with all sectors, including public, private,social service agencies,
financial institutions, environmental agencies, cultural preservation agencies, and developers to
increase the County's attainable housing inventory. Don'tspend time telling us things we
aiready knowfrom prior reports and studies.

d) Maui County has not built very many affordable housing units in the past ten years,
and most of what was built was for the higher end of the income spectrum,80-140% AMI. Most

of those units had relatively brief deed restrictions and have reverted to market priced housing.
The proposed plan should seek to prioritize the construction of homes for families below 80%
AMI,with lengthy periods of deed restrictions—30-75 for rentals, 20 years to perpetuity for forsale homes.

e)The goal of the comprehensive plan Is to establish a year by year roadmap,and an
actual housing project map in the form of planned small towns or communities,to meet the
current and long-term needs of attainable housing for County residents which would show
where all 6,000+ attainable homes would be best located. It is expected most of them would be
in new planned mixed-use communities with some market rate housing space included. These
would include neighborhood retail, and live-work structures for small businesses.
f)The Plan would also identify and locate the necessary areas for schools, parks, bus
stops, community centers, business and commercial operations, biking and hiking trails, and
open space within each planned community.

g)The Plan will identify the capital and operating funding needed year by year as the
build out of infrastructure and housing occurs, and the best options for the sources of such
funds,including the County Affordable Housing Fund, other appropriations of general County
revenue. County bonding capital, state and federal funds, and private social impact foundations.
Future revenue streams from the sale or leasing of County land to commercial businesses in the
planned communities,from the money generated by the for-sale units when sold, and from the
rents on all rental housing created.
h)The Plan will take into consideration future impacts of climate change regarding safe
location of long-term attainable housing, which may include relocation or new construction of
roadways, increased hazards from flooding due to sea level rise and stormwater runoff,
increased fire episodes due to increases in atmospheric temperatures, and impact on current
infrastructure.
6j BACKGROUND

a)Chapter 2.96, Maui County Code("MCC"), was codified in December 2006,
establishing a 50 percent affordability requirement and a 25-year deed restriction on workforce
housing projects. In 2007,the "Show Me the Water" bill passed, which required water
availability prior to project approval, posing an even greater restriction for developers. An
economic recession between the years 2008 and 2012 also severely affected future housing
developments. In fact,the County had merely one workforce housing agreement executed, and
three workforce homes built and sold during the period 2006 through 2014.
b) Revisions to Chapter 2.96, MCC,were made in December 2014 to decrease the
affordability requirement to 25 percent to incentivize developers to build more housing. Since
then, 17 workforce housing agreements have been executed. However,the rate in which
housing is being built on Maui still fails to keep up with demand.
c) In 2017, legislation was passed relating to affordable accessory dwelling units, subject
to size,family member,and income restrictions which it was hoped lead to the construction of
additional ADUs.

d)Also, in 2017,the County passed legislation creating a new fast track scheme for
projects containing 100% affordable housing, codified as Chap2.97 of the MCC.

e)A 2014 census report revealed a total of 71,006 housing units in the County. Of those
units,53,177 are occupied,8,269 are vacant and still available, and 9,561 are vacant and
unavailable due to short-term rentals and seasonal use. It is not clear however, how the census

data accommodates the 11,000 condominiums on Maui that are legal to be operated as short
term rentals, either because they are in a Hotel/Resort zone or were grandfathered in under the

Minatoya exception for condo buildings built before 1992,on Apartment-zoned land. None of
these 11,000 condos have permits to operate as STRs, but most of them do.
f) In 2016,the Planning Study indicated that 24.2 percent of Maui residents pay more
than 50 percent of their household income towards housing,compared to 18 percent statewide.
The 2019 Planning Study estimated that at least 34% of Maui residents pay more than 30% of
their household income.

g)The 2019 Planning Study indicated the percentage of crowding and doubling up,
where multiple generations offamilies reside in the same household, rose to 22.5 percent in the
County, an increase of nearly 10% over the 2016 estimate.

h)The 2016 Planning Study further reported the County's housing production in 2014 in
the County resulted in just 1,267 units built, compared to 3,534 units built in 1990. The 2019
version does not provide County-specific numbers.

i) An alarming trend showed the County's housing inventory is being purchased by a
growing number of out-of-state buyers. A 2015 report from the State Department of Economic
Development & Tourism ("DBEDT")said 47 percent of neighbor-island homes are sold to out-ofstate buyers. Other reports have put this as high as 52%.The buying pressure from this
international demand for second (or third,fourth) homes here has depleted the available
housing inventory even further, contributes to an increase of vacant(seasonal) units and nonaffordable rentals, and drives housing prices far above what most local buyers can pay.
j) According to the World's Best Awards 2017, released by the publication Travel +
Leisure, Maui was named the number one island in the world for the sixth year in a row and is
continually recognized as a top visitor destination. This world-wide recognition attracts many
who decide to relocate to Maui,further affecting the overall housing inventory for local
residents.

k) Current requirements that are likely increasing the cost of building more housing
include: geographic limitations; high cost of construction and materials; lack of major off-site
infrastructure; high cost of impact fees(water development, park, and various permitting fees)
which is estimated to be approximately $23,000 per new unit built according to the Hawaii
Housing Finance and Development Corporation; and government regulations such as land use,
community plan designations, zoning,and permitting.

Maui County seeks proposals from qualified urban planning professionals to develop a comprehensive
plan to create the affordable(<80% AMI)and workforce housing(81-140% AMI) needed by 2026.
7)Components of the Comprehensive Plan end product

The end product will have these components,set out in more detail in the sections below:
o. A map showing the exact location ofeach proposed housing oroiect as well as the new

infrastructure required: roads,sidewalks, water lines, wastewater pipes and treatment facilities,

parks, open spaces, and land for new schools. The total number of housing units in the housing
projects shall match the "needs" by AMI reported by DHHC on August 7,2019,as revised after
the analysis of the new SMS Housing needs report from SMS on January 10,2020. Be sure to
consider equity Transportation Oriented Development principles to maximize the opportunity
for the residents in these new homes to have access to various forms of mass transit.
b. Samoie RFPs solicitina bids from private developers for housina oroiects on iand acquired or to

be acquired bv the County—for affordable and workforce housing rental projects, and for
affordable and workforce housing for-sale projects.
c.

A tin)eiine for the comoietion ofeach housina oroiect and its necessary infrastructure.

d. A financial olan for the fundina ofeach housina oroiect and its necessary infrastructure.

including the cost of land acquisition by the state or county. For any given project, the funds
may come from County or state special funds, general revenues,or bonds,from federal sources
such as HOME,HUD,CDBGs, USDA,and from Social Impact investments and grants. All non
profit developers operating in Hawaii are familiar with and well-versed in combining these

various funding sources for the construction of affordable housing. Many for-profit developers
are familiar with the County's Chap 2.97 Workforce Housing Fast Trak program. The year of
expenditure and the possible sources offunds should be specified for each project. Identify
every state and federal program or fund,including Social Impact grants from private
foundations,that can be utilized by the County or the new Public Housing Authority in the
creation of the housing projects and estimate the amount of such funding each year. For
potential new housing in Wailuku, Hali'imaile, parts of Makawao,and Kaunakakai on Moloka'i,
evaluate how the federal subsidy for investments in Opportunity Zones could help build
attainable housing.
e. Estimate how expansion ofthe existina First time Homebuvers oroaram. which provides a county

loan to help with mortgage down payments,could facilitate more or cheaper for sale homes in
the Workforce Housing projects. Since these loans will be paid back when the house next
changes hands, estimate what amount of bond funds would be available to finance this
program. These silent seconds can allow bank financing to be more comfortable with longer
deed restrictions on for sale attainable homes. Determine if there are other ways to achieve the
goal of long dee restriction periods.

f.

Research and report on oroarams to ease the security deposit burden on low-income renters.
such as a County-financed security deposit insurance fund that would reassure landlords that
funds in lieu of tenant-provided security deposits are available.
g. A county workforce plan for the buildout ofthe infrastructure—how many additional positions
will be needed in the departments of Public Works, Environmental Management, Water Supply,
and Planning, each year,to do the work. Or, could much of this workforce increase be within a
new Public Housing Authority,funded by sources other than the County? Or, would it be better
to contract this work out to independent companies? What are strategies for the best
cost/benefits for the county,trying not to add long term liabilities for lifetime health and
pension costs,for what will be a temporary increase in full time positions?

h. Consider the economics ifsome of the land to be developed for housing will include vacant forsale lots where the buyers can build their own homes.

i.

For rental oroiects that will be owned bv the County and/or a new Public Housing Authority,

calculate the netincome to oav off bonds from the rent/revenue streams, after allowing for

reasonable management and maintenance costs. Also calculate the residual value of such
properties at the end of 30 years.

j.

As an alternative, describe the feasibHitv ofsimoiv leasing the Countv-owned land to a
developer, who then will construct, own and operate the rental units,similar to the just

approved Keawe Street Apartments, and the prospective Pulelehua low Income rental project.
k. For the capital costs ofinfrastructure and land acauisition financed bv the county, what will be

the annual cost of payments of principal and interest ifbonds are used? Do this for each project,

and for the year each capital Injection will be needed.
I.

Provide a detailed list and seauence ofany zoning changes,special permits, and other

entitlement events necessary before each housing proiect can begin construction. Will project

districts work for this? Outline strategies to stream line the entitlement process. Provide a plan
for all rezoning that can be started as soon as possible for the parcels where housing projects
are slated to be built.

m. Provide a schedule ofTMKs which the county or state should acauire from private landowners.

through negotiation or eminent domain,or by trading land owned by HHL or private owners for
county or state land not suitable for attainable housing.
n. Provide a schedule identifvina the total number ofplanned housing units for each income

tranche/segment of the AMIspectrum which shall match the "need" data presented by the

DHCC In Its 8/7/19 power point show,as updated by the new SMS report published on January
10,2020.

0. Develop a policy for extensive public participation in the planning for all proposed affordable and
workforce housing oroiects in each community plan area.

8) General Guidelines for the Plan drafters:

a. "For sale" units must be deed restricted—butfor how long? The Plan should evaluate various

models of shared equity. Including the In-perpetulty land trust model,or simple In-perpetulty
deed restrictions. Evaluate the only local model of In-perpetulty deed restrictions on or-sale
homes In the nascent Pulelehua project.
b. Alternatively, for each "for sale"home that has a limited deed restrictive period, the Plan should
set out the increase in financing cost to the proiect were the deed restrictions made for

perpetuity. The county should have the right of first refusal whenever rental property deed
restrictions expire,and for any for-sale homes sold before their deed restrictions expire..

c.

The Plan would evaluate the feasibility of using a "rent-to-own" modelfor some of the dwelling

units. To the extent feasible, identify ways that even renters of affordable housing can build
equity, including the possibility of tenant co-ops owning the multi-family buildings.
d. Rental units owned bv a private entity must be deed restricted for at least 30 years. Is a longer

period feasible? The restriction in the just approved Keawe Street Apartments is 75 years.
e. Evaluate Real Property tax strateaies to incentivize and reward owners and developers of

affordable housina. such as waiver of RP taxes for all affordable homes for the period of
affordability {but not for Workforce Housing), and property tax incentives to landlords who
rent to residents at affordable rents.

f.

Estimate the increase in orooertv tax revenue in each vear from the new workforce for sale

housina units, including any that will have deed restrictions expire and revert to market value.
To the extent inclusionary zoning under county or state law is to be utilized for some of the forsale units, estimate the new property tax revenue from the market homes required by such
schemes. Also,estimate the new property tax revenues from the new business and
commercial developments required to service the housing projects.
g. Evaiuate whether Maui Countv needs a Pubiic Housina Authority similar to the state's Public
Housing Authority. Provide a legal analysis as to whether the County has the power to create
by ordinance or Charter Amendment a new,separate corporation to operate as a Public
Housing Authority. Provide examples of Housing Authorities or Housing Departments from
other Jurisdictions and recommend those best suited to Maul's needs. This recommendation
should include a detailed description of the start-up funding necessary to hire the initial staff
such a Public Housing Authority or locally based Community Development Corporation would
need,so that it can begin developing Affordable Housing projects on land owned by the county
or state. The start-up plan should specify the types of employees needed,the expertise and
experience in development of housing thy should have,and the salaries and benefit packages
necessary to attract such employees. If using highly experienced non-profit developers would
obviate the need for any new County or Authority, explain why. This report Is due before the
final report,on ??? 15.2020.

h. Identify all potential sources offundina for farmworker multifamilv housina under the housing

on Ag Land from state programs,and federal programs, including the USDA Rural Development
514/516 farmworker housing funding as an option.
/.

Identify all notentiai sources ofsocial imoact fundina from private foundations for proarams

and oroiects desianed to increase affordable housina on Maui. includina trainina oroarams for
first time homeowners.

J.

k.

To the extent feasible, desian the housina oroiects in dusters around business centers and
schools and narks all walkable from most housina units, minimizing the number of new
roadways and parking lots, and other infrastructure costs.
Housina oroiects should be considered first on iand desianated for residential housina in the
aoDlicable community oian and Maui Island Pian. but anv and all available. approDriate land
should be investiaated and prioritized for development Most ofthese Community Plans are
many years old,so ifvou find some land so desianated no lonaer suitable, or vou find land
desianated aaricultural. but vou think would be suitable for affordable housina.sav so and state
your reasons.
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I.

Prioritize locating the housing projects on land that is marginal for agriculture, notso rocky or
steep as to increase construction costs, and outside ofSpecial Management areas.

m. include a component for farmworker housing projects on or adjacent to the County's
Agricultural Park and on private land planned for diversified farming.

n.

Provide community outreach strategies for public meetings during the summer or fall of2020

to seek community input on the preliminary comprehensive plan, especially the community
association for the area of any planned community.

9)Schedule of Existing affordable housing projects underwav

a. For each attainable housing project now under construction, set out the number and type of
units, identify the likely occupancy dates, and show them on the comprehensive map.
b. For each project with pending, active or approved plans but not yet under construction,set

out the number and type of units, the steps needed before construction can start, the
possible ways such steps can be accelerated, and the likely timeline of when each step can
be completed, including construction start and occupancy. Show these on the
comprehensive map.

10)Schedule of Existing Vacant Land with Housing Entitlements

For each of the following land sites, and for any other land sites discovered in the process of
developing this Plan,set out the number and type of units, identify the likely occupancy dates,
and show them on the comprehensive map. Consider whether it would be feasible for the
County to acquire these parcels and expedite the creation of housing on them:
a. Waikapu Country Town
b. A&B land N and S of Waiko Road and West of Kuilehani Highway—approximately 2300
housing units planned, with EIS done and entitlements in place.
c. 40 acres traded to County by A&B in the same Waiko road project area.

d. 160 units planned on another A&B parcel in the Hali'imaile area.
e. Pulelehua development just mauka of W Maul airport, which was approved by the Land Use
Commission on 9/25/19.
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f.

Partner with the Hawaiian Homes Commission and the Dept. of Hawaiian Home Lands,

to provide infrastructure that may be needed for adjacent or proximate County-owned
properties,that are slated for the building of affordable and/or workforce housing. This
would allow beneficiaries on the DHHL wait-list, to access a homestead while others on

the County's Master List are also accessing property and housing.

g. The(1,033 acre) HHFDC West Maui Project between Lahaina and Ka'anapali, better
known as Villages of Leiali'i mixed-use, master planned community. This project
represents a fraction of the total 2,900 to 4,600 residential units that were assessed in
the 2012 Final EIS fhttp://oeqc2.doh.hawaii.gov/EA EIS Librarv/2012-10-23-MA-FEISVillages-oF-Leialii-AffnrHahle-Hnusing-Proiect.pdF.1 The first housing project on this
land,the Keawe Street Apartments 201H project, was just approved by the County
Council on January 24, 2020. Estimate how many more of these projected state-owned
housing projects will be developed by 2026.
h. For others, see such projects listed on the website of the Maui's Association of Community
Associations.

Ill Farm Workforce Housing
a. Qn-farm Worker Housing:

# Create a new legal zoning designation for non-permanent, modular homes. Clarify
which utilities/services these homes can or cannot hook up to in order to remain
classified as modular. This may require communication with the State Department

of Health to ensure compliance with state law.
o

Electric:

■ independently powered through solar or generator?

■ Can be powered through the MECO grid?
o

Water

must be received through catchment,transport, or other methods?
Can hook up to residential or ag water meter?
o

Sewer

■ require composting toilets?
■ Require small independent unit grey water treatment systems?
Amend County Code to allow them to be placed on ag-zoned land, on active farms, to
house farmworkers,at a density that is higher than the allowed zoning density for
residences with a foundation on ag zoned land.

Consider/define what kind of terms will be used to qualify residents of these homes
as "farmworkers"

o

proof of employment at the farm

o

written work trade agreements

Draft one master use outreach/education document for distribution to farmers so
they can easily understand what kind of housing is legally allowed on a farm,at
what density, and navigate the application/permitting process on their own,
without paying consultants

12

a.

Off-farm Worker Housing:

• Identify county-owned land or lands suitable for acquisition,that can be used to
build low cost,simple multi and single family units for rent/sale to our farming
workforce

■ Consider/define who would manage the rent/sale of these units.(County
housing department? Property management service? Currently existing
housing trust or non-profit? Some kind of entity that will be formed to
satisfy other goals in this plan?)
■ Consider/define what kind of terms will be used to qualify renters or buyers
of units, such as:

• proof of employment at a farm that qualifies for ag water rates,ag
property tax

• one member ofthe household must be a leaseholder at county ag

park, or employed to work on one of the county ag park lots

b.

Develop strategies to create lone term farm worker housing that remains available for

farmworkers to rent, in perpetultv. Suggest strategies for handling the situation of
turnover,so that current workers occupy the farmworker housing, and what to do for
retiring farm workers.

121 Evaluation of proposed changes to the Countv^s Incluslonarv zoning program. Chap 2.96

a. The DHHC presentation on August 6,2019, contained six slides proposing possible amendments
to MCC 2.96 and hiring an economist to evaluate the effect of increasing or decreasing the
subsidies for projects under that scheme.
b. Provide an analysis of the likely result of reducing the affordable portion of any private project
from 25% affordable to 20% or less. Given that the "need" analysis of the existing surveys call
for at least 9,000 new affordable units by 2025, is it practical to expect 27,000 or more market
homes to be built in Maui County?

c. Provide an analysis of extending the required deed restrictions on for sale units to 15,20, or 30
years,or even for perpetuity—how would such changes affect the economic feasibility of
projects?

d. Provide an analysis of requiring more of such housing for families with incomes below 80% of
AMI- how would such changes affect the economic feasibility of projects?

131 Evaluation of possible Improvements to the Countv*s Fast Track 100% affordable program.
Chapter2.97

a. Interview developers and county staff for suggestions to improve this program.
b. Consider whether this program can generate a significant number of attainable homes on
private land, and on county land.
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14) Evaluation of Alternative designs and materials

a. What savings of costs can be achieved by constructing multi-family housing units as duplexes,
four-plexes, or larger apartment buildings?
b. What savings can be achieved by making the multi-family units 4 stories high,six stories, eight
stories—Less land? Efficiencies in building costs? In infrastructure costs?

c. Whatforms of experimental or non-conventional designs and materials could reasonably be
used for cresting affordable homes in the tranches from 80% AMI and below? Tiny homes,
modular or factory built homes, bamboo homes, hempcrete homes, mobile homes,etc.?
Provide detailed cost estimates for such projects and indicate where on the map they could go.
There is a new ten-unit tiny home development in Makawao called Forest River Tiny Homes,on
Maha Rd.

15) Evaluate Housing projects on land already owned bv the county or state for Increased density

a. List by location, TMKs,and acreage of all county owned land on which attainable housing could
be constructed. What is the best mix of housing types to maximize the use of such parcels?
(Note: The County Department of Housing and Human Concern has recently completed such an
evaluation. Do not duplicate that work. In fact, we understand it found NO county-owned
parcels suitable for affordable housing projects. If you confirm that, then nothing more need be
done on this matter.)
b. List by location, TMKs,and acreage of all state-owned land on which attainable housing could
be constructed. What is the best mix of housing types to maximize the use of such parcels?
c. Consult with the Hawaii Public Housing Authority about redeveloping the five housing projects
it owns and operates in Mui County with more density resulting in more units. Kevin Auger told
the Council's Affordable Housing Committee on August 21,2019,that his staff could evaluate
these projects if the County asked them.
d. Consult with the Hawaii Public Housing Authority about identifying any other sites, such as the
Villages of Leiali'i, where it could develop affordable rental housing with help from the county.

16) Waiting lists—develop strategies for maximizing prioritv for existing residents

a. Analyze the legal ways in which the county can prioritize awarding occupancy in the affordable
rental units and sales of the workforce housing to long term residents over new arrivals. See
definition in MCC 2.96. Can eligibility for Workforce Housing be limited to persons already
employed in Maui County?
b. Outline the advantages and disadvantages of a county wide,or island wide, waiting list of
residents wishing to occupy an attainable home.
c. Outline the way the county can prequalify applicants on these waiting lists.
d. Outline the way the county can keep these waiting lists up to date.
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e. Analyze the legal ways the county could prevent hundreds or thousands of mainlanders moving

to Maul to take advantage of these subsidized housing units ahead of current residents. For
example, consider the legal validity of restricting the waiting list to families with at least one
member already employed in the County.
17) Rescission of short term rental permission granted bv Maul County Code 19.12.020

a. Background: In 1991, the Maui County Council passed Ordinance 1989 prohibiting
transient vacation rentals in the Apartment zone, where such use had previously been
allowed. However, this restriction was applied only prospectively, so that apartment

buildings operating as TVR's(or fully permitted to start construction) prior to March 4,
1991 were not so restricted.

b. According to the Short-Term Occupancy List as of December 6. 2019
rhttp.s://www.manicountv.gnv/DocumentCenter/View/112945/Short-Term-Occupancv-

List-as-oF-l 2062019?hidld=). maintained and posted by the Planning Department, there
are 6,752 dwelling units that meet those criteria.

c. If the county Council were to rescind such an exemption, these apartments(condos)
would become long-term rentals for residents, homeowner-occupied units, or
vacant/seasonal/second homes,thus adding substantially to the housing stock available
to residents.

d.

However,the owners of such units might claim this change in permitted use

constitutes a "taking". The successful bidder for this RFF should answer these two
questions:(1) what, if any, is the average percentage difference in market value
between such an apartment/condo with and without the right to operate as a vacation

rental, and if that difference is positive, would such a change in regulation be a "taking?"
e. Note that state law anticipates and approves of such a change in zoning for apartments,
so long as the non-conforming use is phased out over a reasonable period of time. HRS
46-4, says in part:

"Neither this section nor any ordinance enacted pursuant to this section shall prohibit the
continued lawful use of any building or premises for any trade, industrial, residential, agricultural,
or other purpose for which the building or premises is used at the time this section or the
ordinance takes effect; provided that a zoning ordinance may provide for...phasing out of
nonconforming uses ...over a reasonable period of time in ...apartment zoned areas."

The current County Code provision codifying this exemption is codified in Section 19.12.020
- Permitted uses:

"Within the A-1 and A-2 districts, the following uses are permitted:
G. Transient vacation rentals in buildings and structures having building permits, special
management area use permits, or planned development approval that were lawfully issued
by and valid on April 20, 1989. Buildings and structures with such permits and approvals
may be reconstructed, and transient vacation rental use shall be permitted, provided that:!.
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The reconstruction conforms to the original building permit plans, special management area
use permits, or planned development approval; and

The reconstruction compiles with the building code and all other applicable laws in effect at
the time of the reconstruction."

f. Marcy Martin has suggested rescinding the STR allowance only for about half, the lesser
valuable half of these Minatoya units NOT on the ocean, which would be unlikely to
become LTRs.

18) How Real Property Tax Reform can incentivize and finance Affordable Housing
18-1; Creating real property tax incentives for long-term rentals

a. At present, Maui County's real property tax system does not distinguish between
parcels with all their dwelling units rented long-term to residents and dwelling units
used as second homes or pure investment property—until this year they were both
placed in the Residential class. Now they will both be placed in the new Nonowner Occupied class. The Council last year formed a Temporary Investigation
Group to consider ways to create a tax incentive to reward and encourage the
owners of dwellings who rent long-term. It failed to reach agreement on a method,
hung up on two issues: a) the choice of what scheme to use for owners to qualify
for the incentive (dedication v. declaration) and b)the complication that the tax
rate applies to an entire parcel, whereas many parcels contain more than one
dwelling. If one of those dwellings is occupied by the property owner, the entire
parcel is now assigned to the Homeowner class, and under the revised classification
scheme that takes effect July 1, 2020, as Owner-occupied. Many such property
owners, but not all, have a second dwelling which may be rented to a resident, or
occupied by a relative who is a resident but who pays no monetary rent. It is not
feasible to create a separate tax class for such parcels without undermining the
wide-set expectation that the Homeowner rate applies to the entire parcel.
b. The solution is to divide the class of Non-Owner Occupied into two subclasses
L Create a new classification of Long Term Rental for parcels with at least one
dwelling occupied by resident tenants, but with no dwelling occupied by the
parcel owner(those parcels should continue to be placed in the OwnerOccupied class).
Z Once this new class is in place, all the remaining parcels with dwellings will be
in a new Non-resident Occupied class. The County can then raise tax rates on
the thousands of high end second (vacant or seasonally-used) homes in such
high demand by mainland and foreign buyers, without raising rates on any
parcel with at least one long term rental unit. The new LTR parcel class can
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keep the current Residential RPT rate (perhaps made more equitable by
tiering), while the RPT rate can now be increased on the investor homes.

c. In order to create a tax incentive for Owner-occuoants who rent one or more additional
dweiiinas on their parcel to residents, the County should provide an exemption for each
such dweiiina in addition to the traditional honneowner exemption. There are roughly

5,000 Ohanas on Owner-Occupied parcels—and nearly all of them are occupied by a
local household. An extra $200,000 exemption those homeowners would cost 200 x
$2.90 = $580 per parcel, or 5,000 x 580 = $2,900,000 in iower RPT revenue.
d. Finaiiv. to provide an incentive to rent homes at affordable rates, an exemption to

oropertv owners in both the Owner-Occupied and Long Term Rental classes should be
given an exemption (an additional exemption for the 00 rentals)for each affordable
iona term rental.

18-2; Estimate how much extra revenue can feasibly be raised bv increasing property tax
rates on those high end

homes.

^ The housing market on Maui is different in two important ways from most other second
home markets, not oniy on the mainland, but even from O'ahu's housing market:
1, Close to half of all home sales are to out-of-state buyers, and at the high end perhaps a

much higher share. The contactor should provide data at various price points of all
homes on Maui,as to what share of such homes are owned by non-residents.
2, Maui County property tax rates are the lowest in the country, according to some

reports. Because of Hawai'i's unique division of government services between state and
local government, with the state funding public education, courts, and jails. It makes
sense that property tax rates stay low when they are not needed to fund such services.
Maui County residents pay other taxes to fund those service on Maul:state Income
taxes, and the general excise tax. But the thousands of non-resident vacant-home
owners pay hardly any of these state taxes. To them,the Maui housing market
provides a relatively inexpensive place to park real estate Investment money. The
contractor should provide data on the property tax rates on hiah end vacant homes In
other such real estate investment markets and estimate how much in hiaher tax rates
that market could bear on Maui.

3,

For example,suppose there are 5,000 such "vacant" home parcels on Maul with an
average value of$1 million. This year,those parcels are In the "Residential" class, with a
tax rate of $5.60/$l,000, which is only 0.56%. If that rate were raised, on average,to

2%,that would raise the property tax rate from $5.60 to $20.00/$1000. On a second
home or investment home worth $1 million, this would Increase the annual tax bill from
$5600 to $20,000. There would be an extra $14.400 RPTrevenue from each ''vacant"
parcel, or 5.000x $14.400 =$72 miiiioni
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^ (Here is how we estimate this 5,000 number: RPT records show 71,000 housing units.
There are 27,000 Owner-Occupied parcels™ But: there are 5,000 Ohanas on 00 parcels; So
32,000 housing units are on 00 parcels. That leaves 39,000 other housing units. Subtract
2500 Timeshares,leaves 36,500. Subtract 12,000 STRs, leaves 24,500. Subtract 3000 LTR

apartments in apartment buildings that are not condominiumized, leaves 21,500 homes
(not parcels) as either LTRs or vacant.
The census data in the Maui County Databook estimates there are about 22,000 renter

households. If 8,000 of these are in ohanas on 00 parcels or in real apartment buildings, that
leaves 14,000 in the housing units on Non-0 parcels. That leaves about 7500 vacant homes, but
many of these are on two unit parcels. Some non-0 parcels have more than one unit rented long
term—the County RPT division doesn't have that number. We won't know for sure until we ask
all Non-00 property owners to declare any LTRs—which they will want to do to get the new LTR
rate instead of the ne much higher Non-resident parcel rate. But 7500 vacant homes on 5,000
Non-Resident-occupied parcels seems a reasonable estimate. No doubt most of these are at the
high end of the value scale.)

c

About 50-60% of this extra $72 million in RPT revenue could fund the implementation of this
Comprehensive Affordable Housing Plan fallow hundreds of millions in bond sales), and the
rest of the new revenue could allow the County to cut fees on rubbish coiiection. vehicle
taxes, etc.. benefittina everv resident directlv. It would also allow a generous GETrebate to
low income households to offset the anticipated GETsurcharge.

Just an extra $40 million tax revenue a vear. If devoted to paying the principal and interest
on a 30-year bond sale, would allow about $800 million in bond funds. IThe contractor
should provide the formula for caiculatina the size ofa bond issue for anv given annual
increase in tax revenue devoted to pavina the bonds off.)

19)What zoning reforms would encourage the construction of new long-term rentals?

a. Recently,the County Council reformed zoning law restrictions on accessory dwelling
units(ADUs)('ohanas) on homeowner parcels. Ordinance No.4936(the "ohana bill") took
effect on December 24,2018,amending Chapter 19.35 and other related code provisions. It
allows several changes and enhancements of'ohanas that are hoped will encourage the
construction of more accessory dwelling units by homeowners or landlords. It allows larger
ADUs with larger decks, both covered and uncovered,and larger carports and garages. It

allows two ADUs on many lots, where before there could be only one. It allows ADUs in the
Interim District. It also prohibits any ofthese ADUs from being used for vacation or short
term rentals, not even as B&Bs.

These reforms do not apply at all to ag-zoned land,and there are limits in rural zones.
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The contractor should tv to obtain data on what effect if any, these changes in ADU rules
have had in terms ofcreating new rental homes and recommend anv other feasible zoning
law changes that would incentivize the creation ofnew housing units bv existing orooertv
owners.

The contractor should evaluate whether and how the restrictions on ADUs on land zoned a

rural or aa miaht be relaxed and estimate what effectsuch change would have on the
number oflong term rentals.

20)AWARD CRITERIA

a. Compliance with the RFP
b. Having the right, qualified team:

1. Urban planning experience in large planned community developments;
2. Cost estimate capacity of all infrastructure necessary;
3. Financing experience for both infrastructure and for the housing projects;
4. Community outreach experience
5. Development experience for housing

6. Ability to evaluate the County and state approval processes including ways to start
zoning changes as early as possible.
7. Ability to evaluate and recommend the best county structure to facilitate the
implementation of the plan—public housing authority? Partnerships with
developers for each planned community?
c. Can you meet the schedule for development of the plan?
d. Community outreach—a workable plan that fits the schedule to involve and get inputfrom all
community groups in the areas to be designated for the planned attainable housing
communities

e. Ability to evaluate the need for and design of and cost of water supply, wastewater treatment
and recycling, road construction, need for schools and parks.
f. Proposals that have these characteristics will be evaluated more favorably;
1. Points will be added for creative solutions utilizing the principles of Traditional
Neighborhood Development: Conserving, Compact,Complete,Complex, Connected,
Convivial, and Cost-effective.

2. Priority be given to Contractors who propose to use local Maul- or Hawaii-based
teams.

3. Priority will be given to contractors with deep experience in designing urban plans
for affordable housing elsewhere.

4. Priority will be given to design firms that have won awards on other housing and
community plans.

g. Ability to evaluate the various capital sources other than county funds for transportation
infrastructure, such as state rental car fees, GET surcharge,federal highway funds, and the like.
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From:

Anita Wintner <anitabanana(a)hawaiiantel.net>

Sent:

Thursday, March 26,2020 11:30 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

EACP-16

^

o. oo

2020 hh>\ 26 PH t? 28
OrTtCE OF THE
CO-UNTY CLERK

I support passing this bill for single plastic usage. Mahalo, Anita Wintner. Maul resident
Sent from my iPad

HFIA
HAWAII FOOD INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION

1050 Bishop St. PMB 235|Honolulu. Hi 96813
P: 808-533-1292
|
e: lnfo@hawaiifood.com

Executive Officers
Joe Carter, Coca-Cola Bottling of Hawaii, Chair
Charlie Gustafson, Tamura Super Market, Wee Chair
Eddie Asato, The Pint Size Corp., Secretary/Treas.
Lauren Zirbel, HFIA, Executive Director

John Schlif, Rainbow Sales and Marketing, Advisor
Stan Brown. Acosta Sales & Marketing, Advisor
Paul Kosasa, ABC Stores. Advisor

Derek Kurisu, KTA Superstores, Advisor
Beau Oshiro, C&S Wholesale Grocers, Advisor

Toby Taniguchi, KTA Superstores, Advisor

TO:

Maul County Council
Alice L. Lee, Chair
Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
FROM: HAWAII FOOD INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION
Lauren Zirbel, Executive Director
DATE:

March 27, 2020

TIME:

9am

PLACE:

Council Chamber

RE: CR 20-33 a bill amending Chapter 20.26, Maul County Code, to regulate the use and sale
of plastic disposable foodware.
Position: Oppose

The Ha\waii Food Industry Association is comprised of two hundred member companies
representing retailers, suppliers, producers, and distributors of food and beverage related
products in the State of Hawaii.

HFIA is In opposition to the current version of this measure. We would like to work with the
Council to ensure that any new regulation put in place will not be detrimental to Maul's local
food industry.

As the current COVID-19 pandemic progresses our local food industry has made a number of
changes to help keep our customers and employees safe. Because of the way this virus
spreads food retail employees are rightfully concerned about handling reusable bags and
reusable foodware

'httPs:/Avww.cdc.gov/coronaviriis/2019-

ncov/DreDare/transmission.html?CDC AA refVal=httDS%3A%2F%2Fww\v.cdc.EOV%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019ncov%2Fabout%2Ftransinission.html

To prevent the spread of the virus many governments and businesses have chosen to to stop
allowing customers to bring their own foodware and bags, and other counties and states have
suspended their plastic bag bans^. We believe this situation underscores one of the
undeniable advantages of single use foodware and bags, which is that they are safe and
sanitary. We are very concerned that the types of foodware allowed under this measure will
not be available to meet demand in the timeframe specified, which could lead to shortages of

sanitary foodware for Maui County once this measure take effect. PLA shortages are noted by

various suppliers, as shown by this letter dated August 5, 2019 issued by World Centric^.
During the Committee hearing for this measure Corporation Council mentioned that products
manufactured and then sold directly to consumers on site would be subject to this ban. The

example they gave was that musubi packaged in Maui County could not use plastic film if it
was sold directly to consumer, but if it's packaged on Oahu, or outside the County the film is
allowed. We believe this is a good example of how this measure would create an unfair
disadvantage for local producers, especially those who sell directly to customers.

HFIA strongly supports a holistic approach to responsible waste management in Hawaii. We
believe in the need to find local solutions like incentives and consumer driven initiatives, or

local recycling and composting that would allow us to create resources out of waste from any
source.

We believe that true progress towards a more sustainable future for Hawaii will involve

cooperation at the State level. Maui County along with the food industry, environmental
groups,and other stake holders are currently part of a statewide Plastic Working Group.
Maui businesses would benefit from a statewide consistent approach provided by
active involvement from business and community leaders,such as what is being

proposed by the State's Working Group. Please allow this process to work. We would
like to avoid more piecemeal legislation on this subject which confuses businesses and
customers. Please wait less than a year and allow the State legislation to pass.

If this measure is passed, in order to minimize negative impacts on our local food companies
we respectfully ask that at minimum that the definitions and exemptions in this bill be revised
accordingly:

"Plastic disposable foodware" means plates, bowls,"clamshells,' or other hinged containers
that contain plastic and are designed to be discarded after a single use. The term does not
include disposable plastic condiment packets; food-related bags or wrappers, including, but not
limited to, musubi wraps, plastic film, poi bags, chip bags, cracker and cookie wrappers, bread
-httDs://reason.com/2020/Q3/20/state-governments-are-delaving-their-Dlastic-bag-bans-during-covid-19-pandemic/
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httPs://link.zlxcentral.com/u/8d2a930b/oMhMnUcz6hGtctYX0S6LPw?u=https%3A%2F%2Fall3dp.com%2F1%2Fp
la-plastic-material-polvlactlc-acid%2F

bags, meal kits, or ice bags; beverage-related bottles or cartons; non-plastic foodware that
contains a polyethylene or plastic coating; packaging for unprepared food; and packaging for
wholesale distribution of prepared food, baked goods or dairy products."
"Prepared food means,foods or beverages which are prepared on the premises by cooking,
chopping, slicing, mixing, freezing, or squeezing, and which require no further preparation to
be consumed."Prepared food" is restaurant style food that is packaged after an item is
ordered or offered for sale, and is ready to be consumed with no additional heating or cooking
on or off the premises of a food vendor."Prepared food" does not include raw eggs, raw
butchered meats, raw fish, raw poultry, or prepackaged foods."

"Prepackaged food means foods that are sealed or wrapped in a container prior to being or
ordered or offered for sale. Prepackaged foods are presealed or contained items, including but
not limited to food for wholesale, breads, cookies, milk, juice, snacks, candy, nuts, fruits, frozen
meals, poi, musubi, vegetables, fruit or other items typically sold in a grocery store or a food
manufacturer's retail location."

Finally, in order to maintain consistency with Honolulu's Ordinance 19-030 below we've
provided for your reference the exemption application language used in that measure:

(a) The department may grant an exemption from compliance with the restrictions of
Section 41-27.2 upon application and the provision of sufficient evidence that there are no
reasonable alternatives available to the food vendor to comply, or compliance with the
restriction would cause significant hardship for the food vendor.
For purposes of this subsection, exemptions may be granted for a specified term of up to two

years, and may be subsequently renewed for specified terms of up to two years thereafter,
provided that during the term of the exemption, diligent efforts are made by the food vendor to
become compliant.
(1) In situations where there are no reasonable alternatives available, a food vendor may
submit an application, preferably on a form provided by the director, and shall set forth with
specificity:
(1) The food vendor's name and address, and a copy of the food vendor's most current
business registration certificate;
(ii) A description of the polystyrene foam food ware, disposable plastic service ware, or
disposable plastic food ware at issue;

(iii) The factual basis to support the requested determination that there is no reasonable
alternative to the use of the non-compliant product at issue, which for example, may include
packaging necessary for safely containing food that is of significantly high or low temperature,
impact to Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points plan applicable to the food vendor, or
specific transportation requirements or safeguards; and
(iv) Copies of all exemptions issued to the applicant under this article.
(2) In situations where compliance would cause significant hardship, a food vendor may submit
an application, preferably on a form provided by the director, and shall set forth with specificity:
(i) The food vendor's name and address, and a copy of the food vendor's most current
business registration certificate;
(ii) A description of the polystyrene foam food ware, disposable plastic service ware, or
disposable plastic food ware at issue;

(jii) The factual basis to support the requested determination that the use of a compliant
product at issue would cause the applicant significant hardship and that there is no affordable
compliant alternative; and

(iv) Copies of all exemptions issued to the applicant under this article.
(b) The department may grant an "industry exemption" from compliance with the
restrictions of Section 41-27.2 upon application and the provision of sufficient evidence that

compliance with Section 41-27.2 would cause hardship to the food service industry."Hardship"
under this subsection will be construed to include, but not be limited to: situations where there

are no acceptable alternatives to providing polystyrene foam food ware, disposable plastic
service ware, or disposable plastic food ware to customers; or situations where acceptable
alternatives are not readily available due to market supply constraints.

For purposes of this subsection, an "industry exemption" may be granted for a specified term
of up to two years, and may be subsequently renewed for specified terms of up to two years
thereafter, provided that during the term of the exemption, diligent efforts are made by the
industry applicant to become compliant.

As we all face the current and future uncertainty of a global pandemic together, one thing has

become very clear, our food industry is essential, and having a strong local food industry that
we can rely is not just desirable, it is key to our safety and wellbeing.

We ask that if passed, the effective date for this measure be changed to July 1, 2022.

Any version of this measure will create challenges for Maui food businesses. We thank you for
working with us to ensure that it will not be more burdensome than is necessary for our local
companies.

